
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Board of Directors 
Meeting 

 

 

 

June 20, 2024 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY 

 
June 20, 2024 

Meeting Schedule 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Thursday, June 20, 2024 

10:00 a.m. 

GBRA, River Annex Board Room 
905 Nolan St., Seguin, Texas 78155 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
In accordance with the provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code, the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (GBRA), whose principal office 
is in the City of New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas, hereby gives notice of a meeting 
of its BOARD OF DIRECTORS to be held at the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, 
Annex Building, 905 Nolan, Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas, at 10:00 a.m., on 
Thursday, June 20, 2024. 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
• Chair’s consideration of posted notices 

• Pledge of Allegiance 

• Welcome guests 
  

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
1. Comments from the public.  NOTE:  This portion of the meeting is intended for 
comments from the public on non-agenda item related topics. Please limit comments to 
3 MINUTES. To address the Board please sign and completely fill out the Attendance 
Sheet maintained at the entrance to the building where meeting is being held. NO 
RESPONSE MAY BE MADE OR ACTION TAKEN BY THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. To address the Board related to an item posted on the agenda for action 
or discussion, please indicate the Item number you wish to comment on using the 
Attendance Sheet. The Board will call individuals to make comments at the appropriate 
time. 
 

CONSENT ITEMS 
 
2. Consideration of and possible action approving the minutes of the May 15, 2024 
Board Meeting.   
  Attachment 
 
3. Consideration of and possible action approving the monthly financial report for May 
2024.   
  Attachment 
 
4. Consideration of and possible action approving the monthly operations report for 
May 2024.   
  Attachment 



 
 

5. Consideration of and possible action approving Directors’ expense vouchers for 
May 2024. 
   Attachment 
 

GENERAL MANAGER/CEO ITEMS 
 

6. The General Manager/CEO and staff may report on, and the Board may discuss, 

executive reports and/or issues relating to GBRA activities including without limitation, the 

following: Safety Update, GBRA water and sewer utility operations, hydroelectric 

operations, GBRA facilities management including plants and dams, water resources 

planning and operation, construction management, economic and community 

development, project development, accounting and finance, records management, grants 

and financial assistance, human resources, information technology, communications, 

social media, education programs, resource protection, weather and climate, river flows 

and other scientific issues, public and private entities partnering with GBRA, water quality 

services, community affairs, environmental programs, and stewardship. (Amanda 

Buchanan, David Harris, Charlie Hickman, Nathan Pence, Randy Staats, Vanessa 

Guerrero, Adeline Fox) 

   Attachment  
  

ACTION ITEMS 

7. Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General Manager/CEO to 
negotiate and execute a purchase agreement and related documents for the purchase of 
land and a building in Tivoli, Texas, and authorize the use of financial reserves for the 
purchase.  (David Harris, Randy Staats) 
  Attachment 
 
8. Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General Manager/CEO to 
negotiate and execute contracts for sludge dewatering, hauling and disposal for Western 
Canyon Water Treatment Facility.  (David Harris) 
  Attachment 
 
9. Consideration of and possible action approving a Resolution by the Guadalupe-

Blanco River Authority declaring a public necessity for the acquisition of certain fee 

estates, water pipeline easements and temporary construction easements for the GBRA 

Carrizo Groundwater Supply Expansion Project  (TX-130 Project) in connection therewith, 

over, across, upon and under certain privately-owned real properties; authorizing all 

appropriate action by the General Manager/CEO, staff, retained attorneys and engineering 

and technical consultants in the institution and prosecution of condemnation proceedings 

to acquire any such needed certain fee estates, permanent easements, and temporary 

construction easements that cannot be acquired through negotiation; declaring further 

negotiations futile; ratifying and affirming all acts and proceedings heretofore done or 

initiated by employees, agents, and attorneys of GBRA to acquire such property interests; 

authorizing all other lawful action necessary and incidental to such acquisitions or eminent 

domain proceedings to survey, specify, define, and secure the necessary interests in real 



 
 

property; declaring the sections of the Resolution to be severable one from the other in 

the event any section of the Resolution is determined to be invalid; said properties to be 

identified to wit: 

Parcel GD-01 – SBAM Investment, LLC, being a 0.1237 acre (5,390 square foot) 
permanent easement, and a 0.09 acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction 
easement out of the Elizabeth Brown Survey No. 9, Abstract No. 33, Hays County, Texas, 
being a portion Lot 88, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in Volume 142, 
Page 310, Deed Records, Hays County, Texas, said portion of Lot 88 being described as 
0.990 of one acre conveyed to SBAM Investment LLC by General Warranty Deed dated 
January 22, 2024, as recorded in Document No. 24002422, Official Records, Hays 
County, Texas; said 0.1237 acre (5,390 square foot) permanent easement and a 0.09 
acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-05 – 92A Partnership, LLC, a Wyoming limited liability company, being a 
3.208 acre (139,720 square foot) permanent easement, and a 2.14 acre (93,218 square 
foot) temporary construction easement out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 92.793 acres 
conveyed to 92A Partnership, LLC by Special Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated 
December 21, 2021, as recorded in Document No. 2021-009427, Official Public Records, 
Caldwell County, Texas; said 3.208 acre (139,720 square foot) permanent easement and 
a 2.14 acre (93,218 square foot) temporary construction easement being more 
particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “B” attached 
hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-08 – Kenneth Niemann, a/k/a Kenneth R. Niemann, a/k/a Kenneth Ray 
Niemann and Barbara J. Niemann, a/k/a Barbara Jean Niemann, being a 1.401 acre 
(61,047 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.94 acre (40,946 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 
68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 27.632 acres 
conveyed to Kenneth Ray Niemann and Barbara Jean Niemann by Warranty Deed with 
Vendor’s Lien dated December 30, 1993, as recorded in Volume 104, Page 254, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of that tract 
described as 175.96 acres to Kenneth Niemann by Deed dated November 22, 1978, as 
recorded in Volume 401, Page 557, Deed Records, Caldwell County, Texas, and to 
Barbara J. Niemann (Undivided 50% Interest) by Warranty Deed dated November 7, 
2006, as recorded in Volume 510, Page 495, Official Public Records of Real Property, 
Caldwell County, Texas; said 1.401 acre (61,047 square foot) permanent easement and 
0.94 acre (40,946 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “C” attached hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-09A – EMG Properties, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, being a 
0.7361 acre (32,063 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.49 acre (21,344 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68,  Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 115.437 acres 
(Exhibit “B”) conveyed to EMG Properties, LLC (Second Party) by Partition Deed dated 
August 17, 2023, as recorded in Document No. 2023-005612, Official Public Records, 



 
 

Caldwell County, Texas; said  0.7361 acres (32,063 square foot) permanent easement and 
0.49 acre (21,344 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “D” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-10 – Derek Emadi and Kelly M. Emadi f/k/a Kelly M. Jurgenson, being a 
0.2547 acre (11,093 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.17 acre (7,405 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of that tract described as 9.9818 acres 
conveyed to Derek Emadi and Kelly M. Jurgensen by Special Warranty Deed with 
Vendor’s Lien dated December 16. 2011, as recorded in Document No. 120376, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.2547 acre (11,093 
square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.17 acre (7,405 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and 
survey as follows in Exhibit “E” attached hereto;  

 
Parcel NR-11 – Alan Balser and wife, Pam Balser, being a 0.5836 acre (25,421 square 
foot) permanent easement, and a 0.39 acre (16,998 square foot) temporary construction 
easement, consisting of two parts, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 
68,  Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion the remainder of that tract described as 
35.00 acres (Tract 1) conveyed to Alan Balser and Pam Balser by General Warranty Deed 
dated July 30, 2009, as recorded in Volume 576, Page 467, Official Public Records of 
Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, being corrected in Volume 577, Page 5, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.5836 acre (25,421 
square foot) permanent easement and 0.39 acre (16,998 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and 
survey as follows in Exhibit “F” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-14 – Open R. Family Partnership, Ltd. a Texas limited partnership, being 
a 7.524 acre (327,764 square foot) permanent easement, and a 5.10 acre (222,156 
square foot) temporary construction easement consisting of two parts out of the William 
Morrison  Survey, Abstract No. 200, and the William Morrison Survey, Abstract No. 187, 
Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion those tracts described as 160.8 acres (Ninth 
Tract – Exhibit “G”), 2.169 acres (Eleventh Tract – Exhibit “H”), the remainder of 153.00 
acres (Fourth Tract – Exhibit “E”), 85.5 acres (Second Tract – Exhibit “C”), 15.00 acres 
(Third Tract – Exhibit “D”), and the remainder of 100.00 acres (First Tract – Exhibit “A”) 
conveyed to Open R. Family Partnership, Ltd. by Correction Special  Warranty Deed 
executed May 28, 2008, Effective December 31, 2007, as recorded in Volume 536, Page 
157, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 7.524 acres 
(327,764 square foot) permanent easement and a 5.10 acre (222,156 square foot) 
temporary construction easement being more particularly described by metes and bounds 
and survey as follows in Exhibit “G” attached hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-18 – Juan Reyes Yescas and Rosario Yescas, being a 0.3183 acre (13,865 
square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 acre (9,148 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86,  Caldwell 
County, Texas,, being a portion that tract described as 11.00 acres conveyed to Juan 
Reyes Yescas and Rosario Yescas by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated May 29, 



 
 

2019, as recorded in Document No. 2019-002816, Official Public Records, Caldwell 
County, Texas; said 0.3183 acre (13,865 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 
acre (9,148 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “H” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-19 – Luis O. Mancia a/k/a Luis Orlando Mancia and Ana D. Ramirez 
Mancia, being a 0.3182 acre (13,860 s q u a r e  f o o t )  permanent easement, and 
0.21 acre (9,148 square foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Samuel B. 
Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract 
described as 11.00 acres conveyed to Luis O. Mancia a/k/a Luis Orlando Mancia and 
Ana D. Ramirez Mancia by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated July 25, 2019, as 
recorded in Document No. 2019-005385, Official Public Records, Caldwell County, 
Texas; said 0.3182 acre (13,860 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 acre 
(9,148 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly described 
by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “I” attached hereto;  

 
Parcel NR-22 – Victor Salaz and Maria D. Martinez De Salas, being a 1.289 acre 
(56,145 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.87 acre (37,897 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 
86, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 118.51 acres 
conveyed to Victor Salaz and Maria D. Martinez De Salas by General Warranty Deed 
with Vendor’s Lien dated May 19, 2016, as recorded in Document No. 2016-002547, 
Official Public Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 1.289 acre (56,145 square foot) 
permanent easement, and 0.87 acre (37,897 square foot) temporary construction 
easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows 
in Exhibit “J” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-25 – Schmidt Cattle, LP, a Texas limited partnership, being a 4.238 
acre (184,601 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.83 acre (123,275 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Prosper Hope Survey, Abstract No. 
135, and the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86, Caldwell County, Texas, being 
a portion of Lots 113, 132 and 134, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in 
Cabinet A, Slide 98, Plat Records, Caldwell County, Texas, being described as 219.46 
acres conveyed to Schmidt Cattle, L.P. by Special Warranty Deed dated July 16, 2009, 
as recorded in Volume 577, Page 632, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell 
County, Texas; said 4.238 acre (184,601 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.83 
acre (123,275 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “K” attached hereto; 
and 
 
Parcel NR-30 – Gloria Hoppe Matejowsky, being a 4.185 acre (182,291 square 
foot) permanent easement, and 2.7646 acre (120,426 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, out of the John V. Morton Survey, Abstract No. 196, and the 
Elizabeth Brown Survey, Abstract No. 368, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of 
Lots 106 and 108, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in Cabinet A, Slide 
98, Plat Records, Caldwell County, Texas, being the remainder of that tract described 
as 83 acres (Second Tract) and the remainder of that tract described as 100 acres (First 



 
 

Tract) conveyed to Gloria Hoppe Matejowsky by Deed dated October 26, 1965, as 
recorded in Volume 311, Page 445, Deed Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 4.185 
acre (182,291 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.7646 acre (120,426 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and 
bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “L” attached hereto.  
(Courtney Kerr-Moore) 
   Attachment 
 
10. Consideration of and possible action approving an amendment to the GBRA Fiscal 
Year 2024 Work Plan and Budget to adopt rates for the Carrizo Groundwater System and 
Carrizo Water Treatment Plant.  (Randy Staats) 
   Attachment 
 
11. Consideration of and possible action authorizing Guadalupe-Blanco River 
Authority staff to open an investment account for management of proceeds for the Carrizo 
Groundwater System expansion.  (Randy Staats) 
   Attachment 
 
12. Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General Manager/CEO to 
negotiate and execute a contract with the highest ranked bidder based on a Competitive 
Sealed Proposal process, which provides the best value for the Guadalupe-Blanco River 
Authority, for selection of a general contractor for the Regional SCADA Tower Project. 
(Daniel Worley)  
   Attachment 
 
13. Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General Manager/CEO to 
negotiate and execute a contract with the highest ranked bidder based on a Competitive 
Sealed Proposal process, which provides the best value for the Guadalupe-Blanco River 
Authority, for selection of a general contractor for the Canyon Hydro Switch Replacement 
Project.  (Daniel Worley) 
   Attachment 
 
14. Consideration of and possible action approving the salary, compensation and 
benefits for the General Manager/CEO of the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority. 
    

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

15. Discussion and presentation of the Fiscal Year 2025 draft Guadalupe-Blanco River 

Authority Work Plan and Budget.   (Randy Staats) 
   Attachment 

 
16. Discussion regarding Base Flow Report, Water Quality Index, long-term weather 
pattern, and condition of the Guadalupe Basin.  (Charles Hickman) 
   Attachment 

 



 
 

ITEMS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
17. The Board may meet in Executive Session as authorized by Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code, to discuss one or more of the following matters:  
a.  Any items listed on this agenda;  
b. Advice from legal counsel about pending or threatened litigation, including litigation 
options, representation, settlements, settlement-related agreements and memoranda of 
understanding and, if applicable, the impact of pending or contemplated litigation on 
GBRA projects and proposed projects;  
c. The following matters: (i) GBRA’s Mid-Basin Water User Permit Application in Gonzales 
County (98th District Court of Travis County); (ii) San Antonio Water System’s application 
to TCEQ for a bed and banks permit on the San Antonio River (TCEQ); (iii) Cibolo Creek 
Municipal Authority’s application to TCEQ for a bed and banks permit on the San Antonio 
River (TCEQ); (iv) other pending applications for TCEQ water use or water quality permits 
on which GBRA is the permittee or co-permittee; (v) pending applications for TCEQ water 
use or water quality permits in the Guadalupe or adjacent river basins; and (vi) pending 
or threatened litigation to which GBRA is a party or potential party;  
d. Advice from legal counsel about pending litigation or threatened litigation relating to 
right of way acquisition; deliberation on matters relating to the purchase, exchange, lease, 
or value of real property interests and advice from legal counsel on those matters, 
including without limitation, issues relating to (i) right-of-way acquisitions for GBRA-
related projects within or adjacent to the boundaries of GBRA’s district; (ii) exchange, 
sale, or transfer of real property interests within or adjacent to the boundaries of GBRA’s 
district; and (iii) sale, acquisition, and/or transfer of GBRA water treatment and distribution 
assets in Calhoun County; 
e. Briefing and advice from legal counsel relating to matters covered by legal counsel’s 
duty of confidentiality, including without limitation: (i) issues relating to agreements under 
negotiation; (ii) issues relating to potential litigation and representation in that litigation, 
including without limitation, issues or disputes arising from existing contracts to which 
GBRA is a party and bid protests, (iii) legal and regulatory issues relating to GBRA’s 
groundwater and/or surface water rights and permits throughout the Guadalupe River  
Basin; (iv) issues relating to GBRA easement rights, enforcement of same, and other 
property rights; and (v) issues relating to agricultural water sales;  
f. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, 
or dismissal of public officers or employees; and to receive and obtain legal advice 
regarding same from legal counsel.  
• General Manager/CEO, public officers, or employees 

No action will be taken in executive session. The Board may take final action on any of 
the above-mentioned matters while convened in open session pursuant to Chapter 551 
of the Texas Government Code.  

 
ADJOURN 

 
 
 



 
 

CONSENT ITEM 
 
2. Consideration of and possible action approving the minutes of the May 15, 2024 
Board Meeting.   
  Attachment 
 
 
 
 

  



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                49                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY 

Minutes of the Board of Directors 

May 15, 2024 
 

 The Board of Directors of the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority met in a regular 

meeting on May 15, 2024, at the GBRA Annex Building Board Room, 905 Nolan, Seguin, Gua-

dalupe County, Texas.  Directors present were Dennis Patillo, Sheila Old, Stephen B. Ehrig,  

Emanuel Valdez, William Carbonara, Patrick Cohoon, John Cyrier, and Robert Blaschke.  Di-

rector Meador was not present.  Present in the Annex Building in Seguin, Texas were Darrell 

Nichols, General Manager/CEO; Jonathan Stinson, Deputy General Manager; Vanessa Guerrero, 

Executive Manager of Administration; Randy Staats, Executive Manager of Finance/CFO; 

Charles Hickman, Executive Manager of Engineering; Nathan Pence, Executive Manager of En-

vironmental Science; David Harris, Executive Manager of Operations; Adeline Fox, Executive 

Manager of Communications and Outreach; and Joseph Cole, General Counsel.  

Chairman Patillo called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and took note of the certifica-

tions presented that notice of the meeting had been properly posted in the office of the Secretary 

of State and at the GBRA office in New Braunfels, Texas, pursuant to Title 5, Chapter 551 of the 

Texas Government Code.  A quorum being present, the following proceedings were had: 

Director Ehrig led the Pledges of Allegiance to the United States flag and the Texas flag.   

 The Chairman then called for Public Comments from the public. There were no com-

ments from the public. 

  The Chairman called for Consent Item 2 - Consideration of and possible action approv-

ing the minutes of the April 17, 2024 Board Meeting; Consent Item 3 - Consideration of and 



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                50                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

possible action approving the monthly financial report for April 2024; Consent Item 4 - Con-

sideration of and possible action approving the monthly operations report for April 2024; 

and Consent Item 5 - Consideration of and possible action approving Directors’ expense 

vouchers for April 2024.   Upon Motion by Director Cohoon, seconded by Director Old, the 

Board unanimously approved Consent Items 2, 3, 4, and 5.  

 The Chairman then called for General Manager/CEO Item 6 - The General Man-

ager/CEO and staff may report on, and the Board may discuss, executive reports and/or 

issues relating to GBRA activities including without limitation, the following: Safety Update, 

GBRA water and sewer utility operations, hydroelectric operations, GBRA facilities man-

agement including plants and dams, water resources planning and operation, construction 

management, economic and community development, project development, accounting and 

finance, records management, grants and financial assistance, human resources, information 

technology, communications, social media, education programs, resource protection, 

weather, and climate, river flows and other scientific issues, public and private entities part-

nering with GBRA, water quality services, community affairs, environmental programs, 

stewardship, and update on GBRA Safety Work Plan.  Amanda Buchanan, Safety Manager, 

reported there was one minor incident and one incident resulting in lost time reported during this 

period.  During April, staff training focused on heat preparedness.   The Hazard Mitigation Action 

Plan (HMAP) is 80% complete.  Safety  is developing new safety policies, including lone worker 

procedures, as part of the Strategic Plan.  The department continues to receive documentation from 

employees on potential unsafe conditions and acts, which will help prevent potential injuries in 

the future.  The Safety Committee meeting was held in mid-May at Coleto Creek Park, which 



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                51                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

included a discussion of the objectives of the Nation Safety Month campaign.  The Board was also 

briefed on improvements to the GBRA Fleet Vehicle Inspections program.  Site visits in further-

ance of the risk management plan this month included a safety focused visit at the Buda wastewater 

treatment plant “WWTP,” a chlorine safety review at the San Marcos WTP, and a process hazard 

review and lab safety label compliance walk-through at the Luling WTP.  Loss Control site visits 

were held at the Western Canyon WTP, San Marcos WTP, Luling WTP, and Lockhart WTP.  Next, 

David Harris, Executive Manager of Operations, briefed the Board on new licenses, operator train-

ing, and ongoing operations activities, including the new Calhoun Canal crossing replacement 

bridge, the annual Coleto Creek gate inspection, San Marcos WTP upgrades, and a Sunfield 

Wastewater Treatment Plant (“WWTP”) construction status update.  The anticipated completion 

date for the Sunfield WWTP expansion is August 2024.  The San Marcos WTP is being upgraded 

with new pumps, controls, backup power, and surge protection for the I-35 pump station for cus-

tomers in Kyle, Buda, Monarch Utilities, and the Goforth Special Utility District.  The new 2000 

kW generator has arrived,  is being installed, and  will generate enough power to provide full 

capacity during a loss of power event.  Next, Darrell Nichols, General Manager/CEO, briefed the 

Board on the continued communication to customers via WaterSECURE relating to current and 

future water needs  in the basin .  The Texas Water Conservation Association (“TWCA”) has a 

legislative committee to develop recommendations to organizations regarding funding to be pre-

sented to the legislature.  The subcommittee on water infrastructure funding, chaired by Mr. Nich-

ols, will help to develop recommendations over the next few months to assist TWCA in dealing 

with growth; funding for large regional projects; and addressing costs, aging infrastructure, addi-

tional equipment delays, and additional considerations.  



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                52                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

 The Chairman called for Action Item 7 - Consideration of and possible action repealing 

all previous orders, resolutions, and actions relating to boating, swimming, fishing, and other 

water-related activities on Lake Dunlap, a GBRA Hydroelectric Lake in Guadalupe County, 

Texas, and adopting an Order setting forth regulations relating to restricted areas and ac-

tivities for Lake Dunlap.  Jonathan Stinson, Deputy General Manager, is seeking authorization 

for the adoption of an Order repealing previous GBRA actions relating to water safety and re-

stricted areas and setting new regulations for Lake Dunlap.  The proposed Order would adopt a 

baseline for enforcement authority and water safety by revising GBRA’s restrictions on Lake Dun-

lap to align with Chapter 31, Texas Parks and Wildlife Code, (the “Water Safety Act”) and would 

reaffirm the boundaries of the existing restricted and No Wake Zones.  Specifically, the proposed 

Order would reaffirm the restricted zone around the GBRA Dam on Lake Dunlap to an area 400 

feet upstream and 400 feet downstream, and reaffirm the No Wake Zone near the I-35 boat ramp 

and downstream 3000 feet.  The purpose of the Order is to clarify and promote the uniformity of 

laws relating to water safety, consistent with the Water Safety Act.  Upon Motion by Director 

Valdez, seconded by Director Cohoon, the Board unanimously approved Action Item 7 adopting 

an Order repealing previous GBRA actions relating to water safety and restricted areas for Lake 

Dunlap and setting new regulations for Lake Dunlap. A copy of the Order is attached and made a 

part of these minutes. 

 The Chairman then called for Action Item 8 - Consideration of and possible action au-

thorizing the General Manager/CEO to negotiate and execute a Texas Water Code Section 

54.2351 Agreement with CR/KWW Partnership, Ltd., Cordillera Ranch Ltd., and Kendall 

County Municipal Utility District No. 1 relating to the cost sharing and ownership of water 



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                53                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

and sewer facilities within a portion of the Cordillera Development. Justin Adkins, Assistant 

General Counsel, is seeking authorization to negotiate and execute a Texas Water Code (“TWC”) 

Section 54.2351 Agreement with CR/KWW Partnership, Ltd, Cordillera Ranch, Ltd., and Kendall 

County MUD No. 1 (“KCMUD”) for the construction and  conveyance of water and wastewater 

systems in the Cordillera Service Area.  The proposed agreement provides for GBRA’s  ownership 

of water and wastewater pipelines and related facilities within KCMUD.  It also provides for the 

reimbursement of developer expenses, the conveyance of the facilities to GBRA, and GBRA’s 

provision of water and wastewater services to retail customers within KCMUD.  Upon Motion by 

Director Ehrig, seconded by Director Cyrier, the Board unanimously approved Action Item 8 au-

thorizing the General Manager/CEO to negotiate and execute a Texas Water Code Section 54.2351 

Agreement with CR/KWW Partnership, Ltd., Cordillera Ranch Ltd., and Kendall County Munic-

ipal Utility District No. 1 relating to the cost sharing and ownership of water and sewer facilities 

within a portion of the Cordillera Development. 

 The Chairman called for Action Item 9 - Consideration of and possible action to ap-

prove a change order with Sundt Construction for the Lake McQueeney Spillgate Replace-

ment and Dam Armoring Project in the amount of $152,479.06 for additional work associ-

ated with obstructions encountered during sheet pile installation.  Peter Newell, Senior Engi-

neering Director,  is seeking the approval of a change order relating to the removal of obstructions 

from the original Lake McQueeney dam construction encountered within Bay 1 during the coffer-

dam sheet pile installation.  The upstream face of the Bay 1 spillway at McQueeney Dam contained 

miscellaneous underwater and buried concrete obstructions that were encountered during the sheet 

pile alignment that impacted the contractor’s ability to install the waler support as designed.  These 



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                54                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

underwater structures were not indicated on the original dam drawings.  These changes resulted in 

an increase of $152,479.06 to the contract price and 17 days to the contract timeline.  Upon Motion 

by Director Ehrig, seconded by Director Old, the Board unanimously approved Action Item 9 

approving a change order with Sundt Construction for the Lake McQueeney Spillgate Replace-

ment and Dam Armoring Project in the amount of $152,479.06 for additional work associated with 

obstructions encountered during sheet pile installation. 

 Next, the Chairman called for Action Item 10 - Consideration of and possible action to 

approve a change order with Sundt Construction for the Lake Placid Spillgate Replacement 

and Dam Armoring Project in the amount of $281,930.78 for additional work related to 

conflicts with the cofferdam waler.  Peter Newell, Senior Engineering Director is seeking the 

approval of a change order to address the conflict with the cofferdam waler on the upstream face 

of Bay 1 spillway for the Lake Placid Spillgate Replacement and Dam Armoring Project after 

initial dewatering and excavation of the cofferdam. To address the conflict, the cofferdam had to 

be reflooded and the system redesigned.  These changes resulted in an increase of $281,930.78 to 

the contract price and 34 days to the contract time for the Lake Placid project.  Upon Motion by 

Director Ehrig, seconded by Director Cohoon,  the Board unanimously approved Action Item 10  

approving a change order with Sundt Construction for the Lake Placid Spillgate Replacement and 

Dam Armoring Project in the amount of $281,930.78 for additional work related to conflicts with 

the cofferdam waler.   

Next, the Chairman called for Action Item 11 - Consideration of and possible action 

approving a Resolution by the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority declaring a public neces-



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                55                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

sity for the acquisition of certain fee estates, water pipeline easements and temporary con-

struction easements for the GBRA Carrizo Groundwater Supply Expansion Project (TX-130 

Project) in connection therewith, over, across, upon and under certain privately-owned real 

properties; authorizing all appropriate action by the General Manager/CEO, staff, retained 

attorneys and engineering and technical consultants in the institution and prosecution of 

condemnation proceedings to acquire any such needed certain fee estates, permanent ease-

ments, and temporary construction easements that cannot be acquired through negotiation; 

declaring further negotiations futile; ratifying and affirming all acts and proceedings here-

tofore done or initiated by employees, agents, and attorneys of GBRA to acquire such prop-

erty interests; authorizing all other lawful action necessary and incidental to such acquisi-

tions or eminent domain proceedings to survey, specify, define, and secure the necessary 

interests in real property; declaring the sections of the Resolution to be severable one from 

the other in the event any section of the Resolution is determined to be invalid; said proper-

ties to be identified to wit: 

Parcel CL-02 – Jacob K. Hohertz a/k/a Jacob Kendall Hohertz, being a 0.3434 acre (14,958 

square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.23 acre (10,019 square foot) temporary construction 

easement out of the William Morrison Survey, Abstract No. 187, Caldwell County, Texas, being 

a portion of that tract described as 11.000 acres conveyed to Jacob K. Hohertz a/k/a Jacob Kendall 

Hohertz by General Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated May 27, 2015, as recorded in Doc-

ument No. 2015-004255, Official Public Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.3434 acre 

(14,958 square foot) permanent easement and a 0.23 acre (10,109 square foot) temporary con-

struction easement being more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows 

in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; 

 

Parcel ER-01 – Ashley Hatcher, as sole and separate property, being a 0.2558 acre (11,143 

square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.18 acre (7,841 square foot) temporary construction 

easement out of the James George Survey No. 7, Abstract No. 9, Caldwell County, Texas, being 

a portion of that tract described as 49.781 acres conveyed to Ashley Hatcher by Executor’s Deed 

Dated August 1, 2023, as recorded in Document No. 2023-004801, Official Public Records, Cald-

well County, Texas; said 0.2558 acre (11,143 square foot) permanent easement and a 0.18 acre 



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                56                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

(7,841 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly described by metes 

and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “B” attached hereto; 

 

Parcel ER-09 – Mark Allen George and Elspeth Ferguson George, being a 2.039 acre (88,808 

square foot) permanent easement, and a 1.37 acre (59,677 square foot) temporary construction 

easement, out of the Byrd Lockhart Survey No. 8, Abstract No. 17, Caldwell County, Texas, 

being a portion of that tract described as 81.33 acres conveyed to Mark Allen George and Elspeth 

Ferguson George by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated October 11, 1996, as recorded in 

Volume 153, Page 735, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, being 

corrected in Corrective Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated November 18, 1996, as recorded 

in Volume 155, Page 368, Official Public Records of Real Property; Caldwell County, Texas, and 

also being a portion of that tract described as 86.667 acres conveyed to Mark Allen George and 

Elspeth Ferguson George by Warranty Deed dated March 10, 2000, as recorded in Volume 233, 

Page 771, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 2.039  acre 

(88,808 square foot) permanent easement and 1.37 acre (59,677 square foot) temporary construc-

tion easement being more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in 

Exhibit “C” attached hereto; 

 

Parcel ER-10 – William Robert Clark also known as William R. Clark and Anne J. Clark 

and Ron William Wetz, Individually and as Trustee of the Kurt William Wetz Trust, being 

a 1.725 acre (75,131 square foot) permanent easement, and a 1.15 acre (50,094 square foot) tem-

porary construction easement, out of the Byrd Lockhart Survey No. 8, Abstract No. 17,  Caldwell 

County, Texas, being a portion of that tract described as 276 acres conveyed to William R. Clark 

and Anne J. Clark (Undivided 75% Interest) by General Warranty Deed dated February 23, 2007, 

as recorded in Volume 486, Page 894, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, 

Texas, and said tract described as 276 acres also conveyed to Ron William Wetz, Individually 

and as Trustee of the Kurt William Wetz Trust (Undivided 25% Interest) by Warranty Deed dated 

December 21, 1999, as recorded in Volume 229, Page 159, Official Public Records of Real Prop-

erty, Caldwell County, Texas; said 1.725 acres (75,131 square foot) permanent easement and 1.15 

acre (50,094 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly described by 

metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “D” attached hereto;  

 

Parcel NR-01B – Alan Wayne Balser and Pamela Guffey Balser, being a 1.405 acre (61,195 

square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.70 acre (30,492 square foot) temporary construction 

easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being 

a portion of the remainder of that tract described as 228.120 acres conveyed to Alan Wayne Balser 

and Pamela Guffey Balser by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated October 16, 2017, as 

recorded in Document No. 2017-005439, Official Public Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 

1.405 acre (61,195 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.70 acre (30,492 square foot) tem-

porary construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey 

as follows in Exhibit “E” attached hereto;  

 

Parcel NR-02 – Jason Gary Balser and Clay Forrester Balser, being a 0.8870 acre (38,639 

square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.59 acre (25,700 square foot) temporary construction 



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                57                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being 

a portion of the remainder of that tract described as 61.058 acres (save and except 21.019 acres) 

conveyed to Jason Gary Balser and Clay Forrester Balser, by General Warranty Deed dated April 

2, 2018, as recorded in Document No. 2018-001814, Official Public Records, Caldwell County, 

Texas; said 61.058 acres being additionally described in Document No. 2015-006133, Official 

Public Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.8870 acre (38,639 square foot) permanent ease-

ment and 0.59 acre (25,700 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particu-

larly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “F” attached hereto; 

 

Parcel NR-06 – King Farm Partners LP, a Texas limited partnership, being a 0.5269 acre 

(22,951 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.32 acre (13,939 square foot) temporary con-

struction easement out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 68, Caldwell County, 

Texas, being a portion of that tract described as 5.215 acres conveyed to Kin Farm Partners LP 

by Warranty dated July 12, 2022, as recorded in Document No. 2022-005503, Official Public 

Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.5269 acre (22,951 square foot) permanent easement and 

a 0.32 acre (13,939 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly de-

scribed by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “G” attached hereto; 

 

Parcel NR-12 – Thomas E. Hendershot, Jr., being a 0.0346 acre (1,507 square foot) permanent 

easement, and 0.02 acre (871 square foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius 

Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described 

as 1.000 acres conveyed to Thomas E. Hendershot, Jr. by General Warranty Deed dated Septem-

ber 14, 2010, as recorded in Volume 629, Page 462, Official Public Records of Real Property, 

Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.0346 acre (1,507 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.02 acre 

(871 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly described by metes 

and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “H” attached hereto;  

 

Parcel NR-16 – Uhland High Ground Group, LLC, being a 0.0211 acre (917 square foot) 

permanent easement, and 0.01 acre (436 square foot) temporary construction easement, out of the 

William Morrison Survey, Abstract No. 200, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of that tract 

described as 576.01 acres conveyed to Uhland High Ground Group, LLC by Warranty Deed with 

Vendor’s Lien dated May 7, 2021, as recorded in Document No. 2021-007504, Official Public 

Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.0211 acre (917 square foot) permanent easement, and 

0.01 acre (436 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly described 

by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “I” attached hereto;  

 

Parcel NR-27 – Schmidt Cattle, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, being a 0.4688 acre 

(20,421 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.34 acre (14,810 square foot) temporary 

construction easement, out of the John V. Morton Survey, Abstract No. 196, Caldwell County, 

Texas, being a portion of that tract described as 19.67 acres conveyed to Schmidt Cattle, L.P., 

by Special Warranty Deed dated July 16, 2009, as recorded in Volume 577, Page 657, Official 

Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, also being a portion of that tract de-

scribed as 157.435 acres conveyed to Schmidt Cattle, L.P. by Special Warranty Deed dated July 



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                58                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

16, 2009, as recorded in Volume 577, Page 607, Official Public Records of Real Property, Cald-

well County, Texas; said 0.4688 acre (20,421 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.34 acre 

(14,810 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly described by 

metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “J” attached hereto;  

 

Parcel NR-33 – Edward Nicholas Cole, Jr., Trustee of the Edward N. Cole, Jr. Separate 

Descendants Trust (an undivided 75% interest) and William Jefferson McVey, III, Trustee 

of the William J. McVey, III Separate Descendants Trust (an undivided 25% interest), be-

ing a 4.040 acre (176,001 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.68 acre (116,741 square 

foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Isaac Jackson Survey, Abstract No. 157, and 

the John Mott Survey, Abstract No. 191, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of that tract 

described as 365.696 acres (Exhibit A-2, Tract 2) conveyed to Anne Cole-Pierce, William Jef-

ferson McVey, III, Robert Michael Joseph Cole and Edward Nicholas Cole, Jr., Co-Trustees of 

the Edward N. Cole, Jr. Separate Descendants Trust (Undivided 75% Interest) by Trustee’s Dis-

tribution Deed dated June 13, 2018, as recorded in Document No. 2018-003353, Official Public 

Records, Caldwell County, Texas, Corrected in Correction Affidavit as to Trustees 003354, Of-

ficial Public Records, Caldwell County, Texas, Corrected in Correction Affidavit as to Trustees 

Distribution Deed dated July 16, 2018, and recorded in Document No. 2018-004114, Official 

Public Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 4.040 acre (176,001 square foot) permanent ease-

ment, and 2.68 acre (116,741 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particu-

larly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “K” attached hereto; and 

 

Parcel NR-36 – Dora Cunningham, being a 0.1449 acre (6,313 square foot) permanent 

easement, and 0.09 acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction easement, out of the 

William Morrison Survey, Abstract No. 187, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of that tract 

described as 3.315 acres conveyed to Dora Cunningham by General Warranty Deed with Ven-

dor’s Lien dated January 3, 2014, as recorded in Document No. 140027, Official Public Records 

of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.1449 acre (6,313 square foot) permanent ease-

ment, and 0.09 acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly 

described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “L” attached hereto.  

 

Courtney Kerr-Moore, Deputy General County, is seeking the approval of a Resolution 

declaring a public necessity for the acquisition of certain water pipeline easements and temporary 

construction easements for the TX-130 Project.  GBRA is expanding the Carrizo Groundwater 

Supply Project via the TX-130 Project, in, over, under, through, and across certain properties lo-

cated in Caldwell County, Texas.  Efforts to negotiate for the acquisition of these properties have 

been unsuccessful, making proceedings in eminent domain necessary to acquire such needed per-



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                59                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

manent easements and temporary construction easements.  Upon Motion by Director Old, se-

conded by Director Cohoon, by a record vote, the Board unanimously approved Action Item 11 

approving the proposed Resolution.  A copy of the Resolution is attached and made a part of these 

minutes. 

 Next, the Chairman called for Action Item 12 - Consideration of and possible action 

authorizing a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 

approving amendments to GBRA’s Drought Contingency Plan for Wholesale Customers. 

Charles Hickman, Executive Manager of Engineering, is seeking the approval of a Resolution 

approving amendments to GBRA’s Drought Contingency Plan for Wholesale Customers utilizing 

wholesale water provided by GBRA from Canyon Reservoir, GBRA’s Luling Water Rights and 

GBRA’s Lower Basin Water Rights.  This plan provides measures in response to prolonged peri-

ods of water shortages and drought as required under TWC § 11.1272, and associated administra-

tive rules of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (including Title 30, Chapter 288, 

Texas Administrative Code (“TAC”)).  The plan covers GBRA’s operations at Canyon Reservoir 

and operations related to GBRA’s Luling and Lower Basin water rights.  Upon Motion by Director 

Old, seconded by Director Ehrig, the Board unanimously approved Action Item 12 authorizing a 

resolution of the Board of Directors of the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority approving amend-

ments to GBRA’s Drought Contingency Plan for Wholesale Customers.  A copy of the Resolution 

and GBRA’s Drought Contingency Plan for Wholesale Customers is attached and made a part of 

these minutes. 



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                60                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

 Next, the Chairman called for Action Item 13 - Consideration of and possible action 

authorizing a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 

approving amendments to GBRA’s Water Conservation Plan for Wholesale Customers.   

Charles Hickman, is seeking approval of a Resolution approving amendments to GBRA’s Water 

Conservation Plan for Wholesale Customers.  As a wholesale water supplier, GBRA is required to 

adopt a Water Conservation Plan in conformance with the rules governing Water Conservation 

Plans for Wholesale Water Providers as set forth by 30 TAC § 288.5.  The purpose of GBRA’s 

water conservation program is to increase water use efficiency and reduce water waste.  The im-

plementation of GBRA’s water conversation program occurs largely at the customer level, and 

GBRA is focused on encouraging and supporting initiatives by wholesale customers.  Upon Mo-

tion by Director Blaschke, seconded by Director Ehrig, the Board unanimously approved Action 

Item 13 authorizing a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Guadalupe-Blanco River Author-

ity approving amendments to GBRA’s Water Conservation Plan for Wholesale Customers.  A 

copy of the Resolution and GBRA’s Water Conservation Plan for Wholesale Customers is attached 

and made a part of these minutes. 

 The Chairman then called for Discussion Item 14 - Discussion regarding Base Flow Re-

port, Water Quality Index, long-term weather pattern, and condition of the Guadalupe Ba-

sin.  Charles Hickman, Executive Manager of Engineering, briefed the Board on the Guadalupe 

River basin hydrologic conditions, including rainfall percentages, events, and totals; the Base Flow 

Report; the U.S. Drought Monitor Seasonal Outlook; Edwards Aquifer level; Comal Springs level; 

Guadalupe River stream flows; El Niño modeled forecast; and elevation of Canyon Reservoir. 

Canyon Reservoir elevation was at 886.34 feet as of May 13, 2024.  The J-17 Index Well level 



 

Reference Minute Book LXXIII                                                61                                                                         May 15, 2024           
 

was at 637.2 feet as of May 12, 2024.  Comal Springs was flowing around 145 cfs as of May 11, 

2024. 

 There being no further business to be brought before the Board, the open meeting was 

recessed at 11:25 a.m. subject to call by the Chairman and convened the meeting in executive 

session at 11:40 a.m. pursuant to Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 

The open meeting reconvened at 12:03 p.m. and recessed at 12:03 p.m.  

The Board reconvened the meeting in executive session at 12:03 p.m. pursuant to Chapter 

551, Texas Government Code. 

The open meeting was again reconvened at 12:49 p.m. and recessed at 12:50 p.m.  

The Board then reconvened the meeting in executive session at 12:50 p.m. pursuant to 

Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 

Following executive session, the open meeting was reconvened at 2:02 p.m. 

There being no further business to be brought before the Board, the meeting was adjourned 

at 2:02 p.m. subject to a call by the Chairman. 

 

 

_________________________     _______________________ 

Chairman        Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 
 

CONSENT ITEM 

 
3. Consideration of and possible action approving the monthly financial report for May 
2024.   
  Attachment 
 
 
 
 

  



 

 

 
 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

 

TO THE 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Month Ending May 2024 
 

 







YEAR TO DATE ANNUAL %

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET of BDGT

REVENUE

Power Sales 42,978$          92,051$          314,553$           1,104,613$       28.48%

Water Sales and Lake Operations 3,572,075       3,604,089       33,833,880        43,249,070       78.23%

Recreation and Land Use 129,322          97,121             790,748             1,165,455         67.85%

Wastewater Services 2,824,361       1,162,371       14,119,397        13,948,455       101.23%

Laboratory Services 126,712          81,667             839,216             980,000             85.63%

Administrative and General 504,422          391,484          3,212,626          4,697,807         68.39%

Interest Income 968,569          100,322          8,601,257          1,203,864         714.47%

Transfer to Project Fund Rev 4,800               4,800               43,200                57,600               75.00%

Gain (Loss) on Cap. Assets ‐                   ‐                   ‐                      ‐                      ‐

Miscellaneous 230,640          241,979          3,296,818          2,903,745         113.54%

Grants & Local Contributions 12,758             126,926          835,773             1,523,106         54.87%

Total Revenue 8,416,637$     5,902,810$     65,887,469$     70,833,715$     93.02%

EXPENSES

Operating Expenses 4,916,883$     4,417,141$     36,403,318$     53,005,686$     68.68%

Maintenance and Repairs 451,722          378,060          2,885,405          4,536,725         63.60%

Administrative and General 504,422          391,484          3,212,792          4,697,807         68.39%

Interest Expense 1,395,585       836,064          12,156,529        10,032,762       121.17%

Transfer to Project Fund Exp ‐                   151,213          ‐                      1,814,552         0.00%

Transfers‐Restricted/Bond Covenant Fund Exp ‐                   ‐                   ‐                      ‐                      ‐

Transfers‐Reserve Fund Exp ‐                   9,590               ‐                      115,076             0.00%

Customer‐owned Capital Exp 50,512             26,192             196,902             314,300             62.65%

Total Expenses 7,319,124$     6,209,742$     54,854,946$     74,516,908$     73.61%

Net Operating Revenues 1,097,513$     (306,933)$       11,032,523$     (3,683,193)$      ‐299.54%

Depreciation and Amortization (483,402)$       ‐$                 (4,350,381)         ‐                      ‐

Capacity Charge Revenue 1,873,545       1,810,464       16,235,307        21,725,568       74.73%

Total Long‐Term Assets 1,390,143$     1,810,464$     11,884,926$     21,725,568$     54.70%

Net Income 2,487,656       1,503,531       22,917,449        18,042,375       127.02%

Deferred Revenues (192,196)$       ‐$                 (1,729,765)$      ‐$                   ‐

NET INCOME TRANSFERRED

TO NET POSITION 2,295,460$     1,503,531$     21,187,684$     18,042,375$     117.43%

CURRENT

Guadalupe‐Blanco River Authority

Combining Income and Expense

May 31, 2024



CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES (Unrestricted)

Cash 11,323,398$                  Curr. Portion, Long‐term Loans 416,836$                      

Operating Investments 50,092,004 Loans, Interest Payable 6,202                             

Interest Receivable 270,501 A/P‐Operating 1,422,081                     

A/R‐Operating 7,544,677                      A/P‐Interfund ‐                                 

Other Current Assets 866,651 Total Current Liab. (Unrest.) 1,845,118                     

Total Current Assets 70,097,232                   

CURRENT LIABILITIES (Restricted)

RESTRICTED ASSETS Current Portion, Revenue Bonds 14,865,000                   

Cash 100,177,547                  Current Portion, Interest Payable 6,033,447                     

Investments 95,737,177                    A/P‐Construction ‐                                 

Interest Receivable 388,001                         Total Current Liab. (Restr.) 20,898,447                   

Total Restricted Assets 196,302,724                 

LONG‐TERM LIABILITIES

LONG‐TERM ASSETS Revenue Bonds Payable 598,772,225                 

Interfund Loans Receivable 10,058,093                    Long‐Term Loans Payable 1,980,363                     

Long‐term Loan Receivable 4,268,885                      Long‐Term Interest Payable 10,964,844                   

Deferred Revenue ‐                                  Interfund Loans Payable 10,058,093                   

Total Long‐Term Assets 14,326,978                    Less Current Portion (15,281,836)                  

Total Long‐Term Liabilities 606,493,688                 

FIXED ASSETS

Land and Land Rights 18,972,511                    OTHER LIABILITIES

Water and Storage Rights 59,047,185                    Advances for Operations 130,047                        

Dams, Plants and Equip. 217,170,852                  Defined Benefit Pension Plan Liability 11,367,004                   

Work in Progress 338,929,748                  Deferred Inflows‐Bonds 17,497,129                   

Capital Improvement Projects 2,208,809                      Deferred Inflows‐Grants 1,393,974                     

Less Accum. Depreciation (113,456,576)                Deferred Inflows‐DB Pension Plan 292,262                        

Total Fixed Assets 522,872,529                  Deferred Inflows‐TCDRS 179,118                        

Arbitrage Liability 1,861,267                     

OTHER ASSETS Leased Assets Liability 1,343,255                     

Contract Development Costs ‐                                  Total Other Liabilities 34,064,055                   

FERC Permit 275,848                        

Deferred Outflows‐DB Pension Plan 5,247,930                      TOTAL LIABILITIES 663,301,309                 

Deferred Outflows‐TCDRS 3,340,178                     

Deferred Outflows‐Bond Refunding 1,049,166                     

Deferred Outflows‐Arbitrage Liability 1,861,267                      NET POSITION

Leased Assets 1,724,322                      Reserved/Unreserved Net Position 132,148,929                 

Less Accum. Amortization‐Leases (460,252)                        Net Position 21,187,684                   

Total Other Assets 13,038,459                   

Total Net Position 153,336,613                 

TOTAL ASSETS 816,637,922$               TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 816,637,922$              

Guadalupe‐Blanco River Authority

Combined Balance Sheet

May 31, 2024



G.V. RURAL WATER RURAL COLETO CANYON

GENERAL HYDRO UTILITIES SUPPLY WATER CREEK LULING HYDRO LOCKHART TOTAL

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash (205,608)$           (860,633)$               5,040,960$         5,406,218$             277,477$              526,158$      1,013,035$   69,656$             56,136$          11,323,398$     

Designated Cash ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   ‐                     

Operating Investments 8,109,895           ‐                           7,696,066           32,984,283             575,654                ‐                 726,106         ‐                      ‐                   50,092,004       

Designated Investments ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   ‐                     

Interest Receivable 43,552                ‐                           51,148                 170,126                  2,476                     ‐                 3,200             ‐                      ‐                   270,501             

A/R‐Operating 4,239                   3,506,211               1,281,243           2,739,035               ‐                         159                 ‐                 ‐                      13,790             7,544,677         

Other Current Assets 2,744                   59,197                     10,924                 786,215                  ‐                         817                 1,128             2,090                 3,536               866,651             

Total Current Assets 7,954,822           2,704,775               14,080,341         42,085,877             855,607                527,134         1,743,469     71,746               73,462            70,097,232       

RESTRICTED ASSETS

Cash ‐                       7,482,232               336,292               92,359,023             ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   100,177,547     

Investments ‐                       43,689,432             12,647,212         39,229,125             ‐                         ‐                 171,408         ‐                      ‐                   95,737,177       

Interest Receivable 95                        151,677                   47,249                 188,137                  ‐                         ‐                 844                 ‐                      ‐                   388,001             

Total Restricted Assets 95                        51,323,342             13,030,752         131,776,284          ‐                         ‐                 172,251         ‐                      ‐                   196,302,724     

LONG‐TERM ASSETS

Interfund Loans Receivable 10,058,093         ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   10,058,093       

Long‐term Loan Receivable (0)                         ‐                           ‐                        4,268,885               ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   4,268,885         

Deferred Revenue ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   ‐                     

Total Long‐Term Assets 10,058,093        ‐                           ‐                       4,268,885               ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   14,326,978       

FIXED ASSETS

Land and Land Rights 1,035,561           5,835,231               1,180,974           9,974,579               51,396                  ‐                 869,584         12,187               13,000             18,972,511       

Water and Storage Rights ‐                       1,239,504               ‐                        57,801,973             ‐                         ‐                 5,708             ‐                      ‐                   59,047,185       

Dams, Plants and Equip. 2,735,543           11,205,105             18,947,773         156,811,192           3,421,556             2,465,929     7,856,297     12,553,881       1,173,576       217,170,852     

Work in Progress ‐                       72,290,155             48,010,119         218,629,474           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   338,929,748     

Capital Improvement Projects ‐                       2,208,809               ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   2,208,809         

Less Accum. Depreciation (2,422,406)         (9,219,691)              (7,830,546)          (75,086,048)           (2,132,681)           (1,965,683)    (4,435,754)    (9,409,665)        (954,101)         (113,456,576)   

Total Fixed Assets 1,348,698           83,559,113             60,308,320         368,131,170          1,340,271             500,246         4,295,835     3,156,402         232,474          522,872,529     

OTHER ASSETS

Contract Development Costs ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   ‐                     

FERC Permit ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 275,848             ‐                   275,848             

Deferred Outflows‐DB Pension Plan 5,247,930           ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   5,247,930         

Deferred Outflows‐TCDRS 3,340,178           ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   3,340,178         

Deferred Outflows‐Bond Refunding ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        1,049,166               ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   1,049,166         

Deferred Outflows‐Arbitrage Liability ‐                       1,698,189               77,419                 85,658                     ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   1,861,267         

Leased Assets 289,579              77,032                     143,590               1,214,122               ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   1,724,322         

Less Accum. Amort‐Leased Assets (59,557)               (11,969)                    (58,587)                (330,139)                 ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   (460,252)           

Total Other Assets 8,818,130           1,763,252               162,422               2,018,807               ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 275,848             ‐                   13,038,459       

TOTAL ASSETS 28,179,837$      139,350,482$        87,581,836$       548,281,022$        2,195,878$          1,027,380$   6,211,554$   3,503,996$       305,937$        816,637,922$  

Guadalupe‐Blanco River Authority
Combining Balance Sheet

05/31/2024



G.V. RURAL WATER RURAL COLETO CANYON

GENERAL HYDRO UTILITIES SUPPLY WATER CREEK LULING HYDRO LOCKHART TOTAL

Guadalupe‐Blanco River Authority
Combining Balance Sheet

05/31/2024

CURRENT LIABILITIES (Unrestricted)

Curr. Portion, Long‐term Loans ‐                       ‐                           130,000               286,835                  ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   416,836             

Loans, Interest Payable ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        6,202                       ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   6,202                 

A/P‐Operating 356,929              88,922                     152,985               645,328                  ‐                         86,544           21,955           17,433               51,984             1,422,081         

A/P‐Interfund 128,321              ‐                           (99,727)                (28,594)                   ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   ‐                     

Total Current Liab. (Unrest.) 485,250              88,922                     183,258               909,772                  ‐                         86,544           21,955           17,433               51,984            1,845,118         

CURRENT LIABILITIES (Restricted)

Current Portion, Revenue Bonds ‐                       3,680,000               ‐                        10,865,000             ‐                         ‐                 320,000         ‐                      ‐                   14,865,000       

Current Portion, Interest Payable ‐                       344,909                   744,293               4,922,309               ‐                         ‐                 21,936           ‐                      ‐                   6,033,447         

A/P‐Construction ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   ‐                     

Total Current Liab. (Restr.) ‐                       4,024,909               744,293               15,787,309             ‐                         ‐                 341,936         ‐                      ‐                   20,898,447       

LONG‐TERM LIABILITIES

Revenue Bonds Payable ‐                       117,640,000           57,555,936         421,399,441           ‐                         ‐                 2,176,848     ‐                      ‐                   598,772,225     

Long‐Term Loans Payable ‐                       ‐                           1,385,000           595,363                  ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   1,980,363         

Long‐Term Interest Payable ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        10,964,844             ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   10,964,844       

Interfund Loans Payable ‐                       8,906,193               1,000,000           ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 151,900             ‐                   10,058,093       

Less Current Portion ‐                       (3,680,000)              (130,000)             (11,151,835)           ‐                         ‐                 (320,000)       ‐                      ‐                   (15,281,836)      

Total Long‐Term Liabilities ‐                       122,866,193           59,810,936         421,807,811          ‐                         ‐                 1,856,848     151,900             ‐                   606,493,688     

OTHER LIABILITIES

Advances for Operations ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        64,830                     ‐                         ‐                 34,805           ‐                      30,412             130,047             

Defined Benefit Pension Plan Liability 11,367,004         ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   11,367,004       

Deferred Inflows‐Bonds ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        13,166,344             ‐                         ‐                 911,768         3,419,017          ‐                   17,497,129       

Deferred Inflows‐Grants ‐                       ‐                           ‐                        1,393,974               ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   1,393,974         

Deferred Inflows‐DB Pension Plan 292,262              ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   292,262             

Deferred Inflows‐TCDRS 179,118              ‐                           ‐                        ‐                           ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   179,118             

Arbitrage Liability ‐                       1,698,189               77,419                 85,658                     ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   1,861,267         

Leased Assets Liability 230,842              65,528                     85,026                 961,859                  ‐                         ‐                 ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   1,343,255         

Total Other Liabilities 12,069,226        1,763,718               162,445               15,672,664             ‐                         ‐                 946,573         3,419,017         30,412            34,064,055       

TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,554,476        128,743,742           60,900,932         454,177,557          ‐                         86,544           3,167,313     3,588,350         82,396            663,301,309     

NET POSITION

Reserved/Unreserved Net Position 15,793,498         6,912,441               22,063,917         81,736,130             2,249,743             778,510         2,285,620     100,605             228,466          132,148,929     

Net Income (168,136)             3,694,299               4,616,988           12,367,336             (53,865)                 162,326         758,622         (184,959)            (4,926)             21,187,684       

Total Net Position 15,625,362        10,606,740             26,680,905         94,103,466             2,195,878             940,836         3,044,242     (84,354)              223,540          153,336,613     

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 28,179,838$      139,350,482$        87,581,836$       548,281,023$        2,195,878$          1,027,380$   6,211,555$   3,503,996$       305,936$        816,637,922$  



G.V. RURAL WATER RURAL COLETO CANYON

GENERAL HYDRO UTILITIES SUPPLY WATER CREEK LULING HYDRO LOCKHART TOTAL

REVENUE

Power Sales ‐$            42,978$     ‐$               ‐$               ‐$         ‐$            ‐$            ‐$           ‐$             42,978$        

Water Sales and Lake Operations ‐              ‐              ‐                 3,209,319     ‐           83,605        199,149     ‐             80,002         3,572,075    

Recreation and Land Use ‐              ‐              ‐                 16,176           ‐           113,146     ‐              ‐             ‐                129,322        

Wastewater Services ‐              ‐              2,363,398     393,917         ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             67,046         2,824,361    

Laboratory Services ‐              ‐              ‐                 126,712         ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             ‐                126,712        

Administrative and General 504,422     ‐              ‐                 ‐                 ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             ‐                504,422        

Interest Income 82,882        282,531     (4,262)            600,700         2,589       11               4,119          ‐             ‐                968,569        

Transfer to Project Fund Rev 4,800          ‐              ‐                 ‐                 ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             ‐                4,800            

Gain (Loss) on Cap. Assets ‐              ‐              ‐                 ‐                 ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             ‐                ‐                

Miscellaneous 5,545          727             24                   174,205         ‐           7,500          ‐              ‐             42,639         230,640        

Grants & Local Contributions ‐              ‐              ‐                 12,758           ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             ‐                12,758          

Total Revenue 597,649$   326,237$   2,359,160$   4,533,787$   2,589$    204,261$   203,268$   ‐$           189,686$    8,416,637$  

EXPENSES

Operating Expenses 373,333     18,090        452,894         3,601,746     ‐           144,330     120,201     19,807       186,482       4,916,883    

Maintenance and Repairs 1,475          7,800          52,485           139,658         ‐           3,189          39,522        5                 207,588       451,722        

Administrative and General ‐              20,064        66,280           360,357         ‐           9,927          19,137        3,739         24,918         504,422        

Interest Expense ‐              98,546        199,045         1,091,727     ‐           ‐              6,268          ‐             ‐                1,395,585    

Transfer to Project Fund Exp ‐              ‐              ‐                 ‐                 ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             ‐                ‐                

Transfers‐Restricted/Bond Covenant Fund Exp ‐              ‐              ‐                 ‐                 ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             ‐                ‐                

Transfers‐Reserve Fund Exp ‐              ‐              ‐                 ‐                 ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             ‐                ‐                

Customer‐owned Capital Exp ‐              ‐              ‐                 50,512           ‐           ‐              ‐              ‐             ‐                50,512          

Total Expenses 374,808     144,499     770,703         5,244,000     ‐           157,446     185,128     23,551       418,989       7,319,124    

Net Operating Revenues 222,841     181,738     1,588,457     (710,213)       2,589       46,815       18,140       (23,551)     (229,302)     1,097,513    

Depreciation and Amortization (13,940)      (15,717)      (59,408)          (347,005)       (7,957)      (5,314)        (12,993)      (20,031)      (1,037)          (483,402)      

Capacity Charge Revenue ‐              442,660     ‐                 1,393,282     ‐           ‐              37,603        ‐             ‐                1,873,545    

Total Long‐Term Assets (13,940)      426,943     (59,408)         1,046,277     (7,957)     (5,314)        24,610       (20,031)     (1,037)          1,390,143    

Net Income 208,901     608,681     1,529,049     336,064         (5,369)     41,501       42,750       (43,582)     (230,339)     2,487,656    

Deferred Revenues ‐              ‐              ‐                 (199,131)       ‐           ‐              (13,096)      20,031       ‐                (192,196)      

NET INCOME TRANSFERRED

TO NET POSITION 208,901$   608,681$   1,529,049$   136,933$      (5,369)$   41,501$     29,654$     (23,551)$   (230,339)$   2,295,460$  

Combining Income and Expense
05/31/2024

Guadalupe‐Blanco River Authority



G.V. RURAL WATER RURAL COLETO CANYON

GENERAL HYDRO UTILITIES SUPPLY WATER CREEK LULING HYDRO LOCKHART TOTAL

REVENUE

Power Sales ‐$                314,553$       ‐$                  ‐$                  ‐$           ‐$                ‐$                ‐$              ‐$                314,553$         

Water Sales and Lake Operations ‐                  ‐                  ‐                     30,514,043      ‐              811,534         1,788,288      ‐                720,015         33,833,880     

Recreation and Land Use ‐                  ‐                  ‐                     177,095            ‐              613,654         ‐                  ‐                ‐                  790,748           

Wastewater Services ‐                  ‐                  10,132,088      3,383,894         ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                603,416         14,119,397     

Laboratory Services ‐                  ‐                  ‐                     839,216            ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                ‐                  839,216           

Administrative and General 3,212,626      ‐                  ‐                     ‐                     ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                ‐                  3,212,626        

Interest Income 588,130         2,110,065      759,551            5,089,829         19,715       240                 33,726            ‐                ‐                  8,601,257        

Transfer to Project Fund Rev 43,200            ‐                  ‐                     ‐                     ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                ‐                  43,200             

Gain (Loss) on Cap. Assets ‐                  ‐                  ‐                     ‐                     ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                ‐                  ‐                    

Miscellaneous 56,387            7,564              10,362              2,565,839         ‐              102,759         554                 ‐                553,353         3,296,818        

Grants & Local Contributions ‐                  ‐                  ‐                     835,773            ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                ‐                  835,773           

Total Revenue 3,900,343$    2,432,183$    10,902,001$    43,405,688$    19,715$     1,528,187$    1,822,568$    ‐$              1,876,784$    65,887,469$   

EXPENSES

Operating Expenses 3,895,617      897,488         3,083,760         24,908,199      1,397         1,110,810      908,375         159,697       1,437,975      36,403,318     

Maintenance and Repairs 43,671            171,527         450,855            1,798,564         ‐              71,384            69,974            726               278,704         2,885,405        

Administrative and General ‐                  129,409         398,382            2,242,233         328             136,263         125,939         24,536          155,702         3,212,792        

Interest Expense ‐                  884,500         1,791,612         9,418,949         ‐              ‐                  61,468            ‐                ‐                  12,156,529     

Transfer to Project Fund Exp ‐                  ‐                  ‐                     ‐                     ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                ‐                  ‐                    

Transfers‐Restricted/Bond Covenant Fund Exp ‐                  ‐                  ‐                     ‐                     ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                ‐                  ‐                    

Transfers‐Reserve Fund Exp ‐                  ‐                  ‐                     ‐                     ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                ‐                  ‐                    

Customer‐owned Capital Exp ‐                  ‐                  30,490              166,412            ‐              ‐                  ‐                  ‐                ‐                  196,902           

Total Expenses 3,939,288      2,082,925      5,755,099        38,534,358      1,725         1,318,457      1,165,755      184,959       1,872,381      54,854,946     

Net Operating Revenues (38,945)          349,258         5,146,902        4,871,330        17,990       209,730         656,813         (184,959)      4,403              11,032,523     

Depreciation and Amortization (129,191)        (142,508)        (529,915)           (3,122,960)       (71,855)      (47,404)          (116,939)        (180,280)      (9,329)            (4,350,381)      

Capacity Charge Revenue ‐                  3,487,549      ‐                     12,411,146      ‐              ‐                  336,612         ‐                ‐                  16,235,307     

Total Long‐Term Assets (129,191)        3,345,041      (529,915)          9,288,185        (71,855)      (47,404)          219,673         (180,280)      (9,329)            11,884,926     

Net Income (168,136)        3,694,299      4,616,988        14,159,516      (53,865)      162,326         876,487         (365,239)      (4,926)            22,917,449     

Deferred Revenues ‐                  ‐                  ‐                     (1,792,180)       ‐              ‐                  (117,865)        180,280       ‐                  (1,729,765)      

NET INCOME TRANSFERRED

TO NET POSITION (168,136)$      3,694,299$    4,616,988$      12,367,336$    (53,865)$   162,326$       758,622$       (184,959)$    (4,926)$          21,187,684$   

Combining Income and Expense

05/31/2024

Guadalupe‐Blanco River Authority

Year to Date at















��������	�
�����������
��������
�������
����������������� ����� �!"#$ �%&'�()*"+�,�-./"0�)%1�23�
��456�7879:�;��������< :����� =
��>
��� �
�?���>
��� 	��?�>
����
�?���
���@�:= ��
������ �
�������
�� �
�?��=����:�;������ �������
���
���
������A�B����
���;���� C)+D-�E%)-"��$�%F�G�2+�D-EHIH#IHH#HJK HIHIHE C�)+ JLM1HLNOKP JLM1HLNOKPQRR#NIKMNL JLM1HLNOKPSOMKH2"T�D�Q �DDEHIH#IHH#HJL HIHIHE C�)+ IJP1MHNOUH IJP1MHNOUH23#HI#HINS#HHHI IJP1MHNOUHSOUMNC+'D-�V�-)'%� �$�%FEHIH#IHH#HHK HIHIHE C�)+ MI1NKKONM MI1NKKONM$Q#UHHHHKHNK MI1NKKONMHOHNH2"T�D�/-�-"�2+"�D�+"+EHIH#IHH#HJS HIHIHE C�)+ UPK1LKKONK UPK1LKKONKHJUIIHHHHM UPK1LKKONKSOPMNC)+D-�E%)-"��$�%F�G�2+�D-EHIH#IHH#HJH HIHIHE C�)+ MS1HHHOHH MS1HHHOHH$Q#NMJMHS MS1HHHOHHHOSHHEO/O�2+"�D�+WEHIH#IHH#HHM HIHIHE C�)+ I1HHH1HHHOHH JJS1LSJOPLJIMLMQC,U HSXPIXMHMU JJJ1UNKOSMHNXPIXMHMU JJOSLSPOHHHC"�"+� �Y'Z"�['�%�$�%FEHIH#IHH#HHU HIHIHE C�)+ I1HHH1HHHOHH JJI1UIHOHHPIPH,�\]N HSXPIXMHMU JJM1MNKOJNHLXISXMHMU JJOIUIIOSHHC"�"+� �Y'Z"�['�%�$�%FEHIH#IHH#HHL HIHIHE C�)+ I1HHH1HHHOHH JJL1INHOHHPIPH,3M(L HSXPIXMHMU I1HHH1ULSOJNIIXMMXMHMU JJOLINSOPNSEO/O�2+"�D�+WEHIH#IHH#HHJ HIHIHE C�)+ M1HHH1HHHOHH I1JKM1PUPONSJIMLML̂_K HSXPIXMHMU I1JKS1SSJOHPIIXPHXMHMU JLOIINIOSHHC)+D-�['&F.�+-�V�-)'%� �$�%FEHIH#IHH#HIH HIHIHE C�)+ SMI1KJJOUM SMI1KJJOUMQ̀ #LLISS, SMI1KJJOUMIMXIMXMHMU UOJHJC"�"+� �C�+Z�Q+"�)-�$�%FEHIH#IHH#HII HIHIHE C�)+ I1HHH1HHHOHH JLL1SNHOHHPIPPabS]N HSXPIXMHMU JJN1KUKOISHPXIPXMHMK JLOLSNUOSHH c654d68e7fgec65c86d7efh4 c655d6hc5f8d������
�����A�7875������ij?�����
� 2"T�D�/-�-"�2+"�D�+"+(HMP#IHH#HJS HMPIH( C�)+ KHI1PHIOPJ KHI1PHIOPJHJUIIHHHIK KHI1PHIOPJSOPMN d856485f4hd856485f4h d856485f4h������
�����A�7875�:k�ij?�����
� 2"T�D�/-�-"�2+"�D�+"+(HMP#MHH#HJS HMPMH( C�)+ MJK1JJPOMS MJK1JJPOMSHJUIIHHHIN MJK1JJPOMSSOPMN 7hd6hh4f7g7hd6hh4f7g 7hd6hh4f7g������
�����A�7875������ij?���l 2"T�D�/-�-"�2+"�D�+"+(HMU#IHH#HJS HMUIH( C�)+ K1JSI1IPUOHP K1JSI1IPUOHPHJUIIHHHIL K1JSI1IPUOHPSOPMNC"�"+� �Y'Z"�['�%�$�%F(HMU#IHH#HHP HMUIH( C�)+ K1HHH1HHHOHH S1JUL1UKHOHHPIPH,�\]N HSXPIXMHMU S1JSP1KKIOLUHLXISXMHMU JJOIUIIOSHHC"�"+� �Y'Z"�['�%�$�%F(HMU#IHH#HHU HMUIH( C�)+ P1SHH1HHHOHH P1UJP1SJSOHHPIPH,3M(L HSXPIXMHMU P1SHI1NHHOLJIIXMMXMHMU JJOLINSOPNSC"�"+� �Y'Z"�['�%�$�%F(HMU#IHH#HHN HMUIH( C�)+ P1HHH1HHHOHH M1JHK1JUHOHHPIPPLS,QH HSXPIXMHMU M1JHL1KSHOHIHIXHPXMHMS JKOLJLSOHNSC"�"+� �V�-)'%� �R-0�,DD%(HMU#IHH#HHL HMUIH( C�)+ P1IIM1SHHOHH P1HHI1IKSOLLPIPPLS$bH HSXPIXMHMU P1HHP1USMOMNHMXHNXMHMS JKOUMPSOHJS 77645c6ghhf89776gd46d49f84 77648567h9fh5������
�����A�7875�:k�ij?���l 2"T�D�/-�-"�2+"�D�+"+(HMU#MHH#HJS HMUMH( C�)+ SL1HKUOJN SL1HKUOJNHJUIIHHHIJ SL1HKUOJNSOPMN gc68d9fhegc68d9fhe gc68d9fhe������
� b'+-m' )'��$(,V[n�,b�̀-��E!��-"�o�/a2p$̀ o�HKXIHXMHMU�ISoMI(�%�̀�-"o�HKXIHXMHMU�#�ISoMI QR�qb(CpQRr�NOPOII("!'+-�_"+O�NOPOII



�����������	 ���
�� �����
� ��������
� �������
�������������� ���� ������������
� �!�����
�"����� �������"#�$�%�����&�"�#�����"������'������ �(�&������������ �
�����(���������
� )�����������*+���� ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-356789:6696;8 678:65 </=3 8>66;>;7;?@A 8>66;>;7;?@A6;B::66676 8>66;>;7;?@A8?A7C<-D-3/E�FGH-�IG/J�K/JL56789:66966A 678:65 </=3 M>666>666?66 8>;B@>BM6?66A:A6NOPQC 68RA:R767B 8>;8A>MM:?@B6@R:8R767B ;;?:B::?866<-D-3/E�FGH-�IG/J�K/JL56789:66966B 678:65 </=3 A>866>666?66 A>B;A>8;8?66A:A6NS75@ 68RA:R767B A>86:>C66?@;::R77R767B ;;?@:C8?AC8<-D-3/E�FGH-�IG/J�K/JL56789:66966@ 678:65 </=3 A>666>666?66 7>;6M>;B6?66A:AA@8NT6 68RA:R767B 7>;6@>M86?6:6:R6AR7678 ;M?@;@8?6C8<-D-3/E�U/2=GJ/E�V2W�N00J56789:66966; 678:65 </=3 A>::7>866?66 A>66:>:M8?@@A:AA@8KX6 68RA:R767B A>66A>B87?7C67R6CR7678 ;M?B7A8?6;8 ����YY��Z�[\����]�����Z[\� ����]���Z�[Y��
̂�����
� )�����_������̀��+���� ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-35678976696;8 678765 </=3 :C6>A:6?;A :C6>A:6?;A6;B::6667: :C6>A:6?;A8?A7C �Y�����[Z��Y�����[Z� �Y�����[Z��
̂�����
� )�a&�*�' �b������ <=302�cJ=2-D�K/JL�d�,3402c6A69:6696;M 6A6:6c </=3 B;>;A6?7C B;>;A6?7CTVV9C:M7C@ B;>;A6?7C8?7M6c?1?�,3-/043ec6A69:66966A 6A6:6c </=3 B66>666?66 A;M>8B@?86;:7C;Cfc7 68RA:R767B A;M>8:M?776@R6:R767B ;;?:AC8?:B6<-D-3/E�</3H�T3-D=2�K/JLc6A69:66966B 6A6:6c </=3 866>666?66 B;B>7@8?66A:AAgX8QC 68RA:R767B B;@>@7A?6@6AR:AR767M ;@?@8CB?866 Z�h��]Z[hYZ�Z�Z��[�Y Z���Y]�[YY�
̂�����
� )������(������*���"��� <=302�cJ=2-D�K/JL�d�,340256AA9:6696;M 6AA:65 </=3 AA>AA8?:6 AA>AA8?:6TVV9C:M7C@ AA>AA8?:68?7M6<-D-3/E�U/2=GJ/E�V2W�N00J56AA9:66966: 6AA:65 </=3 :C8>666?66 :M8>7B8?86A:A8O68SC 68RA:R767B :M8>C67?8A6@R78R7678 ;B?B7M6?AC8 �ZZ���Y[]���\���h[�� �Z\�h\�[]��
̂�����
� )�a&�*���"������ ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-3c6AA9:6696;8 6AA:6c </=3 :>CC:>6::?;; :>CC:>6::?;;6;B::66667 :>CC:>6::?;;8?A7C<-D-3/E�</3H�T3-D=2�K/JLc6AA9:669667 6AA:6c </=3 :>666>666?66 ;@@>8C6?66A:AAgX8QC 68RA:R767B ;;C>MBM?:86AR:AR767M ;@?@8CB?866<-D-3/E�</3H�T3-D=2�K/JLc6AA9:66966A 6AA:6c </=3 7>666>666?66 :>;@B>B76?66A:AAgXMQM 68RA:R767B 7>66A>B76?;A6AR7MR767C ;;?77:B?866 ��YY���YZ[�Y��YY�����[ZZ ��Y������[ZZ�
̂�����
� )�������̀�*���"������ ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-356AA976696;8 6AA765 </=3 B>CMA?A7 B>CMA?A76;B::66667 B>CMA?A78?A7Cc?1?�,3-/043e56AA9766966: 6AA765 </=3 :>BA6>666?66 :>B:C>MM6?@;;:7C;Cfc7 68RA:R767B :>B:C>8B8?866@R6:R767B ;;?:AC8?:B6 ��������\[\�������Y]�[�� ���������[���
̂�����
� )�����������*���"���� ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-356AA9A6696;8 6AAA65 </=3 :>86@>:88?@C :>86@>:88?@C6;B::66677 :>86@>:88?@C8?A7C ��h�\��hh[\Y��h�\��hh[\Y ��h�\��hh[\Y�
̂���� XG32iGE=G�OK5NUIj�NXk/2/�clD/2-Dm�1g,nKkm�6MR:6R767B�:8m7:54J�k/2-m�6MR:6R767B�9�:8m7: TV�oX5<nTVp�C?A?::5-lG32�q-3?�C?A?::



�����������	 ���
�� �����
� ��������
� �������
�������������� ���� ������������
� �!�����
�"����� �������"#�$�%�����&�"�#�����"������'������ �(�&������������ �
�����(���������
� )�������*�+���"������ ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-35677896686:; 677965 </=3 >9?@??7AB9 >9?@??7AB96:9>>666C9 >9?@??7AB9;A7CDEA1A�,3-/043F56778966866> 677965 </=3 >9:@666A66 >9D@D>9A7C:>CD:DGEC 6;H7>HC6C9 >9D@D6CAC:6BH6>HC6C9 ::A>7D;A>96 �I���JJK���IL�JJ�KM� �I���NMK�J�
O�����
� )�����������+�
�P"�� ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-3567D8>6686:; 67D>65 </=3 D@D9;@D>7A99 D@D9;@D>7A996:9>>666CD D@D9;@D>7A99;A7CD N�N�L�N��K��N�N�L�N��K�� N�N�L�N��K���
O�����
� )�Q&�+�
�P"�� �RR$� ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-3E67D8>6686:; 67D>6E </=3 ;C:@77?A?? ;C:@77?A??6:9>>6666C ;C:@77?A??;A7CD<-S-3/T�</3U�V3-S=2�W/XYE67D8>668667 67D>6E </=3 ;C6@777A77 ;67@:>?AB>7>77>7Z[7 6;H7>HC6C9 ;69@D::A:96>H6DHC6C; :?AB9;9ABB;<-S-3/T�</3U�V3-S=2�W/XYE67D8>66866C 67D>6E </=3 >@666@666A66 :BB@;D6A667>77\];̂D 6;H7>HC6C9 ::D@?9?A>;67H>7HC6C? :BAB;D9A;66 ������NM�KNL����I�JJIKII ������M��K�N�
O�����
� )�������*�+�
�P"�� ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-3567D8C6686:; 67DC65 </=3 C96@?C;A99 C96@?C;A996:9>>666CB C96@?C;A99;A7CDEA1A�,3-/043F567D8C66866C 67DC65 </=3 C99@666A66 C9>@B:9A;::>CD:DGEC 6;H7>HC6C9 C9>@BD9AB:6BH6>HC6C9 ::A>7D;A>96 �M��L��K���M��J�LK�� �M��L��K���
O�����
� )�����������+�"��_ ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-3567B8>6686:; 67B>65 </=3 :;C@B97A;B :;C@B97A;B6:9>>666C7 :;C@B97A;B;A7CD IL��M��KLMIL��M��KLM IL��M��KLM�
O�����
� )�������*�+�"��_ ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-3567B896686:; 67B965 </=3 9?@6;BA?D 9?@6;BA?D6:9>>666C9 9?@6;BA?D;A7CDEA1A�,3-/043F567B8966866> 67B965 </=3 99@666A66 97@?C6A79:>CD:DGEC 6;H7>HC6C9 97@?>?AD:6BH6>HC6C9 ::A>7D;A>96 MI�JNLK�JI���LMKJN MI�JNIK���
O�����
� )�������*�+((R�� ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-3569>8>6686:; 69>>65 </=3 7>D@B>;A97 7>D@B>;A976:9>>6666C 7>D@B>;A97;A7CDEA1A�,3-/043F569>8>66866> 69>>65 </=3 >D6@666A66 >?:@6B7A;::>CBCBC̀ : 6;H7>HC6C9 >?:@>;6A:B6DH7>HC6C9 ::A9?6CA>C; �MJ�IJJK���MN�M�LK�� �MJ�MIIK���
O�����
� )�Q&�+R�����
&&�� ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-3E69>8>6686:; 69>>6E </=3 ?:?@99BA;6 ?:?@99BA;66:9>>6666C ?:?@99BA;6;A7CD<=302�EX=2-S�W/XY�a�,3402E69>8>6686:? 69>>6E </=3 >@>;B@:69AC> >@>;B@:69AC>Vbb8D>?CDB >@>;B@:69AC>;AC?6,-./0�<=.-S�cXdeU-�,3402E69>8>6686:9 69>>6E </=3 C@DCD@>;CA:7 C@DCD@>;CA:7>7D:B66696 C@DCD@>;CA:7;AC96EA1A�,3-/043FE69>8>668669 69>>6E </=3 C@666@666A66 >@::>@D>BAD;:>CBCV<Z9 6;H7>HC6C9 >@::B@:;7A676DH7>HC6C9 ::A;B;7A666 ]e32feT=e�[W5Zg̀h�Z]i/2/�EjS/2-Sk�1\,lWik�6?H>6HC6C9�>;kC>54X�i/2-k�6?H>6HC6C9�8�>;kC> Vb�m]5<lVbn�DA7A>>5-je32�o-3A�DA7A>>



�����������	 ���
�� �����
� ��������
� �������
�������������� ���� ������������
� �!�����
�"����� �������"#�$�%�����&�"�#�����"������'������ �(�&������������ �
�����(���������
� )�*&�+,�����
&&�� -./.012�345.�6417�8179:;<=>=;;>;;? ;<==;: -1@0 ABC;;B;;;D;; ABEFFBCCCD;;G=G;HIJKF ;ELG=LA;A< ABEFMBMA;D=G;?L=ELA;A< MMD=<==DE;;-./.012�345.�6417�8179:;<=>=;;>;;M ;<==;: -1@0 =B;;;B;;;D;; MM?B=F;D;;G=G;HNAO? ;ELG=LA;A< =B;;;B<?EDMF==LAALA;A< MMD?=FEDGFE-./.012�345.�6417�8179:;<=>=;;>;=; ;<==;: -1@0 =B;;;B;;;D;; MM?B=F;D;;G=G;HNAO? ;ELG=LA;A< =B;;;B<?EDMF==LAALA;A< MMD?=FEDGFE:DPD�Q0.1RS0T:;<=>=;;>;=A ;<==;: -1@0 <B;;;B;;;D;; GBMA<BC?FDE;M=A?A?UVC ;ELG=LA;A< GBMG=B==?D;C==LG;LA;A< M?D==F=DE;;-./.012�345.�6417�8179:;<=>=;;>;;C ;<==;: -1@0 GB;;;B;;;D;; ABMFEBFC;D;;G=G;H:VW< ;ELG=LA;A< ABMM?B;=ED<=;AL=GLA;AE MMD=MA<DE;;-./.012�X1Y@4712�ZY[�HRR7:;<=>=;;>;== ;<==;: -1@0 AB;;;B;;;D;; =B???BEA;D;;G=GEI;ENF ;ELG=LA;A< =B?MGBF<GD=C;?LAELA;AE M<D<AC;DGFE-./.012�-105�\0./@Y�8179:;<=>=;;>;=G ;<==;: -1@0 AB;;;B;;;D;; =BMFFB=<;D;;G=GG]̂ EKF ;ELG=LA;A< =BMMEBAMADG=;GL=GLA;AC M?D?EF<DE;;-./.012�-105�\0./@Y�8179:;<=>=;;>;=< ;<==;: -1@0 AB;;;B;;;D;; =BM?<B<A;D;;G=GG]̂ CKC ;ELG=LA;A< AB;;GB<A;DMG;GLACLA;AF MMDAA=<DE;; ���_̀��_��ab�����̀��c�cab� ���̀_̀�dcdà_�
e�����
� )����d�f���d��g�+((,�� Q.h1R�PY1Y.�Q0.1RS0.0O;<=>=A;>;ME ;<==AO -1@0 =AMBEC<DF? =AMBEC<DF?;M<==;;;=G =AMBEC<DF?EDGAF ��_�cb�ad̀��_�cb�ad̀ ��_�cb�ad̀�
e�����
� )����d�(�����e+((,�� Q.h1R�PY1Y.�Q0.1RS0.0O;<=>=E;>;ME ;<==EO -1@0 EBGA<D=G EBGA<D=G;M<==;;;;A EBGA<D=GEDGAF-@0RY�:7@Y./�8179�i�Q0SRYO;<=>=E;>;MC ;<==EO -1@0 =;B;<FDC? =;B;<FDC?\ZZ>F=CAF? =;B;<FDC?EDAC;-./.012�X1Y@4712�ZY[�HRR7O;<=>=E;>;;G ;<==EO -1@0 <E;B;;;D;; <A<BM=FD;;G=GEI;ENF ;ELG=LA;A< <ACB;MADA=;?LAELA;AE M<D<AC;DGFE-./.012�-105�\0./@Y�8179O;<=>=E;>;;< ;<==EO -1@0 =B;CMB;;;D;; =B;C;BCFAD<MG=GG]̂ CKC ;ELG=LA;A< =B;F;B?A?D<?;GLACLA;AF MMDAA=<DE;; ��c����_�ac���c����d�à� ��c���_b�a���
e�����
� )����c��,������ -@0RY�:7@Y./�8179�i�Q0SRYO;<=>=C;>;MC ;<==CO -1@0 ?ABAG=DCG ?ABAG=DCG\ZZ>F=CAF? ?ABAG=DCGEDAC;P17�H7Y47@4�I.7.012�jk2@[1Y@47O;<=>=C;>;;= ;<==CO -1@0 =B?A;B;;;D;; =B?A=B?A;D;;FMCAGFICC ;ELG=LA;A< =B?<=BM<CDME;AL;=LA;AC =;;D=;;ED;;; ��_����d̀ac̀��_������ab� ��_����c�ab��
e�����
� )����b��g�+���,$� -@0RY�:7@Y./�8179�i�Q0SRYO;<=>=?;>;MC ;<==?O -1@0 <?B??ADE= <?B??ADE=\ZZ>F=CAF? <?B??ADE=EDAC;:DPD�Q0.1RS0TO;<=>=?;>;;A ;<==?O -1@0 =;AB;;;D;; =;=B==MD?FM=AFMFl:A ;ELG=LA;A< =;=B===DC<;?L;=LA;A< MMD=GFED=<; ��_�__�a�c�c��̀̀ �ac� �c�����a�̀�
e�����
� )�������g�+m�����&f(�n -@0RY�:7@Y./�8179�i�Q0SRYO;<=>A;;>;MC ;<=A;O -1@0 =<EB;=ED== =<EB;=ED==\ZZ>F=CAF? =<EB;=ED==EDAC;:DPD�Q0.1RS0TO;<=>A;;>;;= ;<=A;O -1@0 AF?B;;;D;; AFCBE;=D<=M=A?A?AXM ;ELG=LA;A< AFCBC==DC;;FLG=LA;A< MMD<C;AD=AE:DPD�Q0.1RS0TO;<=>A;;>;;A ;<=A;O -1@0 AGGB;;;D;; AG;BM?MDE;M=AFMFl:A ;ELG=LA;A< AG;BMF;DF;;?L;=LA;A< MMD=GFED=<; bc��c_da��bcb���ca�� bc��c�ba���
e���� 4̂0Yo42@4�I8OHX6p�Ĥq1Y1�:r/1Y./s�P]Qt8qs�;CL=;LA;A<�=EsA=OS7�q1Y.s�;CL=;LA;A<�>�=EsA= \Z�ûO-t\Zv�FDGD==O.r40Y�V.0D�FDGD==



�����������	 ���
�� �����
� ��������
� �������
�������������� ���� ������������
� �!��"��
�#����� �������#$�%�&�����'�#�$�����#������(������ �)�'������������ �
�����)���������
� *������)������+�# ��# ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-356789:;696<; 678:;5 =/>3 ?@<AAB<; ?@<AAB<;6<7886666: ?@<AAB<;;BC:?=-D-3/E�F/2>GH/E�I2J�K00H56789:;6966C 678:;5 =/>3 L6@666B66 ?;@;76BL6C8C;M6;N? 6;OC8O:6:7 ?;@?7<B?:6LO:;O:6:; <7B7:A6BC?;=-D-3/E�=/3P�Q3-D>2�R/HS56789:;6966L 678:;5 =/>3 8<6@666B66 8LL@;8<B<6C8CCTUAVA 6;OC8O:6:7 8<6@C:7B<<6CO:AO:6:? <<B::87B;66 �W�����XYY�WW�ZYYXZ" �W����WXY"�
[�����
� *�������\�+�# +��#� =>302�]H>2-D�R/HS�̂�,340256789:A696<A 678:A5 =/>3 88<@;A?B;; 88<@;A?B;;QII9?8A:?L 88<@;A?B;;;B:A6]B1B�,3-/043_56789:A69668 678:A5 =/>3 L?@666B66 LA@;C8B6:<8:L:L:F< 6;OC8O:6:7 LA@;A;B;66?OC8O:6:7 <<B7A6:B8:; ��Y����X�"��Y�"YWX"" ��Y��Z̀X"W�
[�����
� *������)����[+a���� ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-356789C8696<; 678C85 =/>3 86@LL6BC? 86@LL6BC?6<7886666: 86@LL6BC?;BC:?]B1B�,3-/043_56789C86966: 678C85 =/>3 ;66@666B66 7<?@<:<BA<<8:L:Q=K7 6;OC8O:6:7 7<<@?CLB:A6?OC8O:6:7 <<B;L;CB666=-D-3/E�bGP-�cG/H�R/HS56789C86966C 678C85 =/>3 ;66@666B66 7<;@<A6B66C8C6K]de7 6;OC8O:6:7 7<<@AA<B:76:O8CO:6:; <<B8<:7B;66=-D-3/E�F/2>GH/E�I2J�K00H56789C869667 678C85 =/>3 :66@666B66 8LL@L;:B66C8C;M6;N? 6;OC8O:6:7 8L<@C?7BC:6LO:;O:6:; <7B7:A6BC?;=-D-3/E�=/3P�Q3-D>2�R/HS56789C86966; 678C85 =/>3 ?66@666B66 A<7@;7?B66C8CCTUAVA 6;OC8O:6:7 ?68@8<?BC:6CO:AO:6:? <<B::87B;66 ��Z���̀"ZX"���Z���̀̀ �X�W ��̀̀ �̀�YZX�Y�
[�����
� *������)�����[+�f�" ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-356789C:696<; 678C:5 =/>3 :8@76<BL7 :8@76<BL76<78866688 :8@76<BL7;BC:?=-D-3/E�bGP-�cG/H�R/HS56789C:69668 678C:5 =/>3 :;6@666B66 :7?@<L6B66C8C6K]de7 6;OC8O:6:7 :7<@LC7BA:6:O8CO:6:; <<B8<:7B;66=-D-3/E�F/2>GH/E�I2J�K00H56789C:6966: 678C:5 =/>3 866@666B66 <7@7:AB66C8C;M6;N? 6;OC8O:6:7 <7@AL?B8A6LO:;O:6:; <7B7:A6BC?; �Y"�Z��XY��W����ZX̀� �Y��̀�"X̀��
[�����
� *�������\�+�f�" ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-356789C;696<; 678C;5 =/>3 :6;@L;:B?C :6;@L;:B?C6<7886666L :6;@L;:B?C;BC:?]B1B�,3-/043_56789C;69668 678C;5 =/>3 CA7@666B66 CA:@6C?BL8<8:L:L:F< 6;OC8O:6:7 CA:@8L:B6<6?OC8O:6:7 <<B7A6:B8:;]B1B�,3-/043_56789C;6966: 678C;5 =/>3 :8;@666B66 :8C@877BL:<8:?<?g]: 6;OC8O:6:7 :8C@8:?B7?6LO68O:6:7 <<B8C?;B876 Ẁ���Y�X�ZẀ��̀"�XW� Ẁ����"X�Y�
[�����
� *������)������+�f�" ,-./0�12/2-�,3-/043-356789C?696<; 678C?5 =/>3 CC@?C6B?7 CC@?C6B?76<7886666< CC@?C6B?7;BC:?=-D-3/E�bGP-�cG/H�R/HS56789C?6966: 678C?5 =/>3 C66@666B66 :<?@;?AB66C8C6K]de7 6;OC8O:6:7 :<<@L68B;76:O8CO:6:; <<B8<:7B;66=-D-3/E�F/2>GH/E�I2J�K00H56789C?6966C 678C?5 =/>3 8:;@666B66 88L@6C:B;6C8C;M6;N? 6;OC8O:6:7 88L@C;LB<;6LO:;O:6:; <7B7:A6BC?;=-D-3/E�=/3P�Q3-D>2�R/HS56789C?69667 678C?5 =/>3 L66@666B66 ?<C@?ALB66C8CCTUAVA 6;OC8O:6:7 L68@CALBC?6CO:AO:6:? <<B::87B;66 ���"���"ZXY����"̀�W��XW� ��������WX���
[���� UG32hGE>G�MR5KFci�KUj/2/�]kD/2-Dl�1T,mRjl�6AO86O:6:7�8;l:854H�j/2-l�6AO86O:6:7�9�8;l:8 QI�nU5=mQIo�?BCB885-kG32�d-3B�?BCB88



�����������	 ���
�� �����
� ��������
� �������
�������������� ���� ������������
� �!��"��
�#����� �������#$�%�&�����'�#�$�����#������(������ �)�'������������ �
�����)���������
� *�����������+,��-..#$� /0123�45250�/6023760689:;<:;9<9=> 9:;:;8 ?2@6 AB>CB>DE:F AB>CB>DE:F9=:;;999G> AB>CB>DE:F>EBGF "�H��HIJ�K"�H��HIJ�K "�H��HIJ�K�
L�����
� *�������M�+,��-..#$� /0123�45250�/6023760689:;<:G9<9=> 9:;:G8 ?2@6 ;>ACGG:E=: ;>ACGG:E=:9=:;;999GA ;>ACGG:E=:>EBGF �H"����JN��H"����JN� �H"����JN��
L�����
� *�����������+���O��� /0123�45250�/6023760689:;<:B9<9=> 9:;:B8 ?2@6 =G9CB=>E:> =G9CB=>E:>9=:;;999G= =G9CB=>E:>>EBGF N����NHJ�HN����NHJ�H N����NHJ�H�
L�����
� *�������M�+���O����� /0123�45250�/6023760689:;<::9<9=> 9:;::8 ?2@6 ;>GC=9>E;B ;>GC=9>E;B9=:;;999B9 ;>GC=9>E;B>EBGF �H��N�HJ���H��N�HJ�� �H��N�HJ���
L�����
� *�-'�+��� ?@635�PQ@50R�S2QT�U�/6735P9:B<;99<9=A 9:B;9P ?2@6 >FC>ADEFG >FC>ADEFGVWW<F;AGFD >FC>ADEFG>EGA9?0R062X�YZ[0�\Z2Q�S2QTP9:B<;99<99> 9:B;9P ?2@6 >99C999E99 :==C9D>E99B;B9]̂ G8D 9>_B;_G9G: >99CG:GE=D;;_GG_G9G: ==ED;F>EBF>?0R062X�YZ[0�\Z2Q�S2QTP9:B<;99<99B 9:B;9P ?2@6 G99C999E99 ;=DCBD:E99B;B9]P̀ a: 9>_B;_G9G: ;==CDAFEA=9G_;B_G9G> ==E;=G:E>99?0R062X�?26[�V60R@5�S2QTP9:B<;99<99A 9:B;9P ?2@6 >99C999E99 :=:CGD>E99B;BBbc>dF 9>_B;_G9G: :=DCDGBE9F9B_;B_G9GA =DED>F:E>99 ���H"�H��J�"���HK�H"IJK� ����N����JK��
L�����
� *�-'�+�
 �ee%� /0123�45250�/60237606P9:><;99<9=> 9:>;9P ?2@6 B=C:BGEGG B=C:BGEGG9=:;;9999G B=C:BGEGG>EBGF �N����J���N����J�� �N����J���
L�����
� *�-'�+���#f��g�� O�� ?@635�PQ@50R�S2QT�U�/6735P9:F<;99<9=A 9:F;9P ?2@6 F=C9;FEDB F=C9;FEDBVWW<F;AGFD F=C9;FEDB>EGA9?0R062X�?26[�V60R@5�S2QTP9:F<;99<99> 9:F;9P ?2@6 ;C9:9CAAAEAA ;C99FCDBBEABB;BB;B]hB 9>_B;_G9G: ;C99=C>==EDF9;_9F_G9G> =AED:>:EDD> ���II�"�KJK�����N�"I�J�N ���I"�IH�J�"�
L�����
� *������+���#f��g�� O� /0123�45250�/6023760689:F<:F9<9=> 9:F:F8 ?2@6 ;GCFFAC:F;EA9 ;GCFFAC:F;EA99=:;;999;: ;GCFFAC:F;EA9>EBGF ���KK"��K�J"����KK"��K�J"� ���KK"��K�J"��
L�����
� *��M�+���#f��g�� O�� /0123�45250�/6023760689:F<:D9<9=> 9:F:D8 ?2@6 ;CBF9C9GBE>9 ;CBF9C9GBE>99=:;;999;> ;CBF9C9GBE>9>EBGFPE4E�/602376i89:F<:D9<99> 9:F:D8 ?2@6 GC999C999E99 ;C=D=CG;DEF>=;GDGDGj= 9>_B;_G9G: ;C==9C9;;E:D9F_B;_G9G: ==E:A9GE;G> cZ65kZX@Z�hS8]j\l�]cm252�PnR250Ro�4b/pSmo�9A_;9_G9G:�;>oG;87Q�m250o�9A_;9_G9G:�<�;>oG; VW�qc8?pVWr�FEBE;;80nZ65�̀06E�FEBE;;



�����������	 ���
�� �����
� ��������
� �������
�������������� ���� ������������
� �!��"��
�#����� �������#$�%�&�����'�#�$�����#������(������ �)�'������������ �
�����)���������
� *��+�,���#-��.�� /�� 0121�34567849:;<=><?;>;;@ ;<=<?: A6B4 @CD;EC;;;1;; @C;<FCG<=1G=FDE=F=H0E ;IJGDJE;E< @C;<?C?I<1F=;?J;DJE;E< FF1DG=I1D<;A5K546L�MNO5�PN6Q�R6QS:;<=><?;>;;G ;<=<?: A6B4 EC;;;C;;;1;; DCF?EC?E;1;;GDG;TUVW= ;IJGDJE;E< DCF?<CIIG1FI;?JDIJE;E< FF1D<DD1I;; ����X�����YX�����"�����YZ� ����X����XY[��
\�����
� *�]'�,̂ ������������ AB47_�0QB_5K�R6QS�̀�3487_0;I;>D;;>;F@ ;I;D;0 A6B4 DCD?@C=@?1=I DCD?@C=@?1=Iabb>=D@E=? DCD?@C=@?1=II1E@;A5K546L�MNO5�PN6Q�R6QS0;I;>D;;>;;< ;I;D;0 A6B4 I;;C;;;1;; <FFC;?I1;;GDG;TcE:? ;IJGDJE;E< I;;CE<E1F?DDJEEJE;E< FF1?D=I1G=IA5K546L�MNO5�PN6Q�R6QS0;I;>D;;>;;G ;I;D;0 A6B4 I;;C;;;1;; <FICF@;1;;GDG;T0de< ;IJGDJE;E< <FFC@@F1E<;EJDGJE;EI FF1DFE<1I;; ���f[�[f�YX"���f[�"[fY"Z ���f��f��Y"Z�
\�����
� *�������+�,̂ ��������� 35g67�2_6_5�345678454:;I;>IE;>;FI ;I;IE: A6B4 <F;CIGD1;? <F;CIGD1;?;F<DD;;;;I <F;CIGD1;?I1GE=0121�34567849:;I;>IE;>;;D ;I;IE: A6B4 DC@;;C;;;1;; DCIFDCG=I1;;FDE?E?EhF ;IJGDJE;E< DCIFEC;;F1D?;=JGDJE;E< FF1<@;E1DEI0121�34567849:;I;>IE;>;;< ;I;IE: A6B4 GG?C;;;1;; GGIC;?G1<?FDE=F=H0E ;IJGDJE;E< GGIC;I@1ED;?J;DJE;E< FF1DG=I1D<;0121�34567849:;I;>IE;>;;E ;I;IE: A6B4 DCE?<C;;;1;; DCE=ECFE;1@FFDE=F=H0E ;IJGDJE;E< DCE=EC?D=1;=;?J;DJE;E< FF1DG=I1D<; ��[X�����YZ���"���Z��Y�f ��[fX�X��Y�Z�
\�����
� *�]'�,��� #�����̂�� 35g67�2_6_5�3456784540;IE>D;;>;FI ;IED;0 A6B4 E??C?I=1GE E??C?I=1GE;F<DD;;;;E E??C?I=1GEI1GE=AB47_�0QB_5K�R6QS�̀�3487_0;IE>D;;>;F@ ;IED;0 A6B4 =<=CF=I1?D =<=CF=I1?Dabb>=D@E=? =<=CF=I1?DI1E@;0121�345678490;IE>D;;>;;E ;IED;0 A6B4 EI;C;;;1;; E<?CF@<1?<FDE?EaAT< ;IJGDJE;E< E<FC?@F1DG;=JGDJE;E< FF1I?IG1;;;A5K546L�MNO5�PN6Q�R6QS0;IE>D;;>;;G ;IED;0 A6B4 I;;C;;;1;; <FIC=;I1;;GDG;TUVW= ;IJGDJE;E< <F@CDG?1<F;?JDIJE;E< FF1D<DD1I;;A5K546L�MNO5�PN6Q�R6QS0;IE>D;;>;;< ;IED;0 A6B4 I;;C;;;1;; <FFC;?I1;;GDG;TcE:? ;IJGDJE;E< I;;CE<E1F?DDJEEJE;E< FF1?D=I1G=I ���f���f�Y"����f[�f��Y�� ���f��Zf"YX"�
\�����
� *�]'�,�����%�$� 35g67�2_6_5�3456784540;I<>D;;>;FI ;I<D;0 A6B4 =;FCEG?1IG =;FCEG?1IG;F<DD;;;;E =;FCEG?1IGI1GE=A5K546L�MNO5�PN6Q�R6QS0;I<>D;;>;;E ;I<D;0 A6B4 I;;C;;;1;; <FFC;?I1;;GDG;TcE:? ;IJGDJE;E< I;;CE<E1F?DDJEEJE;E< FF1?D=I1G=I ����X��f�YZ�����X���fYZ� ����f����YZ��
\�����
� *�]'�,i�(�����)�$(�̂� AB47_�0QB_5K�R6QS�̀�3487_0;II>D;;>;F@ ;IID;0 A6B4 ?E=C<FI1?? ?E=C<FI1??abb>=D@E=? ?E=C<FI1??I1E@;0121�345678490;II>D;;>;;E ;IID;0 A6B4 EI;C;;;1;; E<?CF@<1?<FDE?EaAT< ;IJGDJE;E< E<FC?@F1DG;=JGDJE;E< FF1I?IG1;;; ���""��[ZY�����""��XZYff ���"[��[�Y"��
\�����
� *�]'�,)
���̂�� 35g67�2_6_5�3456784540;=;>D;;>;FI ;=;D;0 A6B4 I=?CE<E1FG I=?CE<E1FG;F<DD;;;;E I=?CE<E1FGI1GE= Z"f����YX�Z"f����YX� Z"f����YX��
\���� jN4_kNLBN�UR:ThPl�Tjm6_6�0nK6_5Ko�2p3qRmo�;@JD;JE;E<�DIoED:8Q�m6_5o�;@JD;JE;E<�>�DIoED ab�rj:Aqabs�=1G1DD:5nN4_�d541�=1G1DD



�����������	 ���
�� �����
� ��������
� �������
�������������� ���� ������������
� �!��"��
�#����� �������#$�%�&�����'�#�$�����#������(������ �)�'������������ �
�����)���������
� *�+'�,-
�#�!�.%� /0123�45250�/6023760689::;9::;:<= 9::9:8 >2?6 9@ABC9DEFD 9@ABC9DEFD:<F99::::G 9@ABC9DEFD=EDGA �"H�I��J���"H�I��J�� �"H�I��J���
K�����
� *�+'�,-
,-� >?635�8L?50M�N2LO�P�/673589::;G::;:<C 9::G:8 >2?6 F9=B9A<E:9 F9=B9A<E:9QRR;A9CGA@ F9=B9A<E:9=EGC:/0123�45250�/6023760689::;G::;:<= 9::G:8 >2?6 9GCB=@@E<F 9GCB=@@E<F:<F99::::G 9GCB=@@E<F=EDGA S���HIHJTSS���HIHJTS S���HIHJTS�
K�����
� *�������U�,-
,-� >?635�8L?50M�N2LO�P�/6735V9::;F::;:<C 9::F:V >2?6 9AGBG=9EG= 9AGBG=9EG=QRR;A9CGA@ 9AGBG=9EG==EGC: �H���S�J�S�H���S�J�S �H���S�J�S�
K���� ��I��IT�I��J����H�����H�IJ�" ��I���"��I�J�"%���

WX65YXZ?X�[NV\]̂ _�\W2̀52�8aM250Mb�4c/dǸ b�:Ce9:eG:GF�9=bG9V7L�̀250b�:Ce9:eG:GF�;�9=bG9 QR�fWV>dQRg�AEDE99V0aX65�h06E�AEDE99



��������	�
������������������������ ��������������� �!"#�$�%�&'(�)�"�*�+,-������.��/����0���1���2����3�2.���
���45�6768�0��
��945�6768�
���:��;
��-����:��<��� =������
��>
�?
��� �@�	�A:��:�A���������������� @�B��:�A������������������C���������D�����E�
��>����
���;��:�A�>��:��=F-�> ��1���2����G ��������B
���� �����������:1��H����
���1���� I*JKKLKKMKNK�NKK�KKOPNOQORS%T N*KKK*KKKLKK ULKKK+!R KIVUNVOKOT O*JJTLPJ KLKK NK*KJTLPJKLKKU*NWWLWIMKNK�NKK�KKTUNUK%�XYI N*KKK*KKKLKK NLJKKS%R KQVNJVOKOT N*OJKLKK KLKK T*TNWLWIKLKKNLUKMKNK�NKK�KKW�R�TKKKKWKIW ON*IWWLIO KLKIKZ%O ILKJ NLUK ILKJKLKKOU*IUPLJQMKNK�NKK�KKQUNUK%,O!Q N*KKK*KKKLKK JLUIJS%R NNVOOVOKOT T*TIPLNI OW*QIJLKK N*UTULIJKLKKNO*KTPLNQMKNK�NKK�KKPPNOQOQ[\W O*KKK*KKKLKK NLJKK+!R NNVUKVOKOT O*JTKLPP NT*JKQLOK QNLPIKLKKP*IJOLPTMKNK�NKK�KNKR]�QQNJJ% JON*WPPLTO TLPKP�R] NOVNOVOKOT O*NIJLNN KLKK NN*POQLKJKLKKT*QIJLKKMKNK�NKK�KNNUNUÛZJYI N*KKK*KKKLKK TLJKKS%R KUVNUVOKOW U*IJKLKK KLKK Q*WOJLKKKLKKNUJLWOMKNK�NKK�KPK�R�IOPOKJ OJ*KKKLKK KLJKK_%O NKLWO KLKK NTWLOTKLKKN*QOOLWOMKNK�NKK�KPJKPTNNKKKKO TUW*QWWLIW JLUOI_%U N*QPKLIQ N*QOOLWO N*QPKLIQKLKKU*PTQLITMKNK�NKK�KPWR̀ �̀INWOIQ PQO*KQILWU JLOWK_%O T*UKOLUJ U*PTQLIT T*UKOLUJKLKKQJULIJMKNK�NKK�KPQ+,�KN�KNIJ�KKKN NPU*OKILTK JLTOI_%T QQWLKN QJULIJ QQWLKNKLKKab5c8dE87c54c75a6bEe9-�.���
� 895ac6Ec6695c8bE79 8c577eEa47E776764�=����0fg�;���
� O*WKULNP!KOU�NKK�KPJKPTNNKKKNW WKN*UKNLUP JLUOI_%U O*IKOLWW O*WKULNP O*IKOLWWKLKK65a79E4ea745974E9e-�.���
� 65b76Eaa65b76Eaa 65a79E4e7E776764��h-0fg�;���
� N*KWTLUO!KOU�OKK�KPJKPTNNKKKNI OPW*PPULOJ JLUOI_%U N*OKPLNI N*KWTLUO N*OKPLNIKLKK457a8E966ea5ee9E6d-�.���
� 4567eE4b4567eE4b 457a8E967E776764�=����0fg���i NP*KKKLKK!KOT�NKK�KKUUNUK%�XYI W*KKK*KKKLKK NLJKKS%R KQVNJVOKOT I*JKKLKK KLKK OW*JKKLKKKLKKQU*KQQLJT!KOT�NKK�KKTUNUK%,O!Q U*JKK*KKKLKK JLUIJS%R NNVOOVOKOT NJ*WIILKP PT*KWOLJK T*IKULNUKLKKKLKK!KOT�NKK�KKIUNUUQJ%RK U*KKK*KKKLKK JLKIJ%S] KNVKUVOKOJ KLKK KLKK KLKKKLKKKLKK!KOT�NKK�KKQUNUUQJ�ZK U*NNO*JKKLKK JLKPJ%S] KOVKIVOKOJ KLKK KLKK KLKKKLKKTW*IIKLTI!KOT�NKK�KPJKPTNNKKKNQ W*PJN*NUTLKU JLUOI_%U TQ*QKULUU TW*IIKLTI TQ*QKULUUKLKK48c5cdeE74665da95a98E79-�.���
� c7577aE8ab45ec7E86 4875c96Eeb7E776764��h-0fg���i OKPLOW!KOT�OKK�KPJKPTNNKKKNP JQ*KWTLPI JLUOI_%U OUILKJ OKPLOJ OUILKWKLKK67eE6adc57a8Eeb-�.���
� 69bE7a69bE7d 67eE6d7E776764�=����0fg�>� NP*KKKLKK!KOJ�NKK�KKUUNUK%�XYI W*KKK*KKKLKK NLJKKS%R KQVNJVOKOT I*JKKLKK KLKK OW*JKKLKKKLKKQU*KQQLJT!KOJ�NKK�KKTUNUK%,O!Q U*JKK*KKKLKK JLUIJS%R NNVOOVOKOT NJ*WIILKP PT*KWOLJK T*IKULNUKLKKKLKK!KOJ�NKK�KKQUNUUQJ%RK U*KKK*KKKLKK JLKIJ%S] KNVKUVOKOJ KLKK KLKK KLKKKLKK Z $&j �" ���!%%Z]�&��M���&��k�(̂ +l�]k�KWVNKVOKOT�NJkON!���]�&�k�KWVNKVOKOT���NJkON %m�nZ!Sl%mo�ILULNN!�� $&�\�$L�ILULNNp���)"��"�)�%��$����q�r�� &�"�������"�#�s&q��&s�&'�&�$����q���"��&'���$�#" �s�q �&'�&'�&�'��� �&s&���"�)����$����"�&�$�s&L



�����������	
	��������	 ����	�����	�������	 
���	���������������	���	�������	� ���	� �!�"	�������#����	�����	�	�� !�$�����#����	�����	�	��#�%���	��#��&�����'��������(��	���������	����#����	�����	�	������(���"������	����)
�� ���	���	���* ���	�	��$���	� ���	�	���	�	��	� + ,�������-.��� /0//1/2345//4//67577839:/ 7;552;3//0// 30/63<=> /2?/@?2/23 /0// /0// /0///0//A7;86605@1/2345//4/63/6A55///2/ 3;//6;626087 3072@B<7 AA;67502A A7;8660/7 AA;675078/0//,CDEFGH'H, +EI  EC F'GJ
������� HIE,JC'D,IGE,+G'JJ ,JHEFI,'DJ+'++ + ,K +  ��L
�-.��� M670//1/2342//4/63/6A55///25 5@/;75/067 3072@B<7 @A/07@ M670// @A/07@/0//IFJ'++,H+EJ,+'FJ
������� HC+'JHHC+'JH IFJ'+++'++N��
(���O���		. /0//P/7/45//4//7652@6@QP2 A//;///0// 305A/<R> /8?/5?2/2A /0// /0// /0///0//2;A7@03/P/7/45//4//A7577S:3T@ 3//;///0// A03//=<U /7?57?2/2M 5;8@30// /0// A;75203//0//2/M0A5P/7/45//4/6MUVV4@5M2@8 A6;67/02@ 302M/B<2 22A0M6 2/M0A5 22A0M6/0// EICJ'F,FCFEFJ+' H
������� CEDJH',F E+FF'IF  +I'C,+'++ +, ��	�	��	�
�	�������� 52/0721/7745//4//57573W/3X@ 5@3;///0// /07@3=<U /8?23?2/23 3A0M6 /0// 5@30/5/0//57@08/1/7745//4/6MUVV4@5M2@8 77;77305/ 302M/B<2 53/0/5 57@08/ 53/0/5/0// DG',  +GEJJD',+
������� J D'+  +C'H+ ,JH'G++'++N��
�	�������� A;8@30//P/7745//4//27577S:3T@ 5;///;///0// A03//=<U /7?57?2/2M 7;@3/0// /0// 8;M230///0//8;@3/0//P/7745//4//77577S:MTM 2;///;///0// A03//=<U /7?2M?2/2@ @;3//0// /0// 5M;23/0///0//@;M350AAP/7745//4/63/6A55////2 5;@@5;/55066 3072@B<7 @;628083 @;M350AA @;628083/0// ,E HI'CCCEHH,E+,,'FF
������� J EG+J'GD,FE,HG'GD HEID,'CC+'++ +, ��L
�
�	�������� /0//1/7742//4//5652@6@QP2 5;A7/;///0// 305A/<R> /8?/5?2/2A /0// /0// /0///0//2/0381/7742//4/63/6A55////2 A;@M7072 3072@B<7 25077 2/038 25077/0// +'DG,ECJCEHIJ'J 
�������  ,'JJ ,'JJ  +'DG+'++ + ,�������
�	��������� M;M880M71/7747//4/63/6A55///22 5;3/8;53308@ 3072@B<7 M;@@80@8 M;M880M7 M;@@80@8/0//IEIGG'IJ,ED+GE,DD'GH
������� IEHHG'HGIEHHG'HG IEIGG'IJ+'++ + ,��L
�
�	�������� /0//1/774A//4//5652@6@QP2 5A6;///0// 305A/<R> /8?/5?2/2A /0// /0// /0///0//6206A1/774A//4/63/6A55///2A 5AM;MM708A 3072@B<7 73703A 6206A 73703A/0//F 'FC FDEIIJ'GC
������� JDJ'DCJDJ'DC F 'FC+'++ +  �������
��Y�	�� :Z[\]Ẑ_Z�W91<<:>̀ \̀�Pab̀\cbd�eSRf9>d�/M?5/?2/2A�53d251gh�>̀ \cd�/M?5/?2/2A�4�53d25 <i�j:1=f<ik�@070551caZ[\�lc[0�@07055m�9cn_hh_hn�<oo[gcb�p̀ q�hZ\�_hôgbc�_hrcs\pch\s�\t̀\�[cbccpcb�_h�\tc�a[cr_Zgs�pZh\t�\t̀\�t̀b�Zg\s\̀hb_hn�̀oo[gcb�_h\c[cs\0



�����������	
	��������	 ����	�����	�������	 
���	���������������	���	�������	� ���	� �!�"	�������#����	�����	�	�� !�$�����#����	�����	�	��#�%���	��#��&�����'��������(��	���������	����#����	�����	�	������(���"������	����)
�� ���	���	���* ���	�	��$���	� ���	�	���	�	��	�+,++�������
��-�	�� ./01123/45416.244.47847922444:6 606980621399 831:6;<1 190/29372 110811389 .604843914344�=>  ?'=,@>@AB>@? 'AA
������� �@>,B,'A  A>=?A'C?   >B  'BA,',,D��
��-�	���EE�� 90/68344F416.244.44:1211GH8I6 204440444344 93844J<K 41L21L:4:M 10684344 4344 /0M:834443444344F416.244.441121121<N1 8:40111311 93//8<JO 42L46L:4:8 4344 4344 43444344:0:/M379F416.244.478479224444: 8:7011M3MM 831:6;<1 :01M73/8 :0:/M379 :01M73/84344@>?P?'CA+>,AC>PPC'CC
������� ?,>CCA'=BP>??C'=B +>+=P'CA,',,+,++��Q
�
��-�	�� 43445416.:44.44:72:676RF: :990444344 83294<SO 4/L42L:4:9 4344 4344 4344434429M3:95416.:44.47847922444:/ :940M:8399 831:6;<1 8613:6 29M3:9 8613:64344?AP'+AA=A>P+B'AA
������� B@ '+@B@ '+@ ?AP'+A,',,+,+?���������	�T 902:8329541/.244.47847922444:1 78:0/9138/ 831:6;<1 90:/:3/4 902:8329 90:/:3/44344A>?+B'?ACB+>=A 'B=
������� A>+=+'=,A>+=+'=, A>?+B'?A,',,+,+?��Q
���	�T 4344541/.944.44272:676RF: 990444344 83294<SO 4/L42L:4:9 4344 4344 43444344:/317541/.944.47847922444:9 9M048/3M6 831:6;<1 24/344 :/317 24/3444344+=' CC,>,B='P@
������� ?,=',,?,=',, +=' C,',,+,?,��Q
���E�
 7413215492.244.44272:/:/:U7 2640444344 :32:8S5K 46L12L:4:9 1463M8 4344 20:2436/43442042/3465492.244.478479224444: 1260/28391 831:6;<1 20:7:378 2042/346 20:7:3784344?>C+?'+,A=@>=?B'A 
������� +>B, '@ ?>P,,'P, ?>,?=',@,',,D��E��	��
��� 280444344F492.244.44972:/:KJ<9 :04440444344 13444S5K 46L12L:4:9 802473/7 4344 :402473/74344:70:84344F492.244.44M1214<FVW9 104440444344 93844J<K 4:L21L:4:8 220:84344 4344 9408443444344/0:11311F492.244.44/1214<NXI6 :0M440444344 23844J<K 4/L28L:4:9 10:84344 4344 2209/13114344:1061738/F492.244.4471214<Y:5/ 204440444344 83168J<K 22L::L:4:9 90967326 :M0/68344 201913684344:1061738/F492.244.4241214<Y:5/ 204440444344 83168J<K 22L::L:4:9 90967326 :M0/68344 20191368434420168344F492.244.4221218N48Y6 :04440444344 43168J<K 4/L:8L:4:8 M:8344 4344 :04443444344:9047/31MF492.244.42:72:/:/ZVM 904440444344 23844S5K 22L14L:4:9 804/237M :7042M317 2M1371434470684344F492.244.4211211GH8I6 :04440444344 93844J<K 41L21L:4:M 60844344 4344 260:843444344/0684344F492.244.4291211GHMIM :04440444344 93844J<K 41L:ML:4:6 60844344 4344 2M0:843444344220M91398F492.244.4792167/44494 :06:6028:371 83:94;<8 2:04/83M: 220M91398 2:04/83M:4344:0/7:367F492.244.478479224444: M7M099/384 831:6;<1 10442386 :0/7:367 1044238643441072:3:MF492.244.47MK[[.62M:6/ 2028/07493:2 83:M4;<: 906:9317 1072:3:M 906:93174344 H\]̂_\̀a\�Nb5<<HOĉc�Fdeĉfeg�hGSibOg�4ML24L:4:9�28g:25jk�Oĉfg�4ML24L:4:9�.�28g:2 <l�mH5Ji<ln�6313225fd\]̂�Vf]3�631322o�bfpakkakp�<qq]jfe�rcs�k\̂�akq̀jef�aktfûrfk̂u�̂vĉ�]feffrfe�ak�̂vf�d]fta\ju�r\k̂v�̂vĉ�vce�\ĵûckeakp�cqq]jfe�ak̂f]fû3



�����������	
	��������	 ����	�����	�������	 
���	���������������	���	�������	� ���	� �!�"	�������#����	�����	�	�� !�$�����#����	�����	�	��#�%���	��#��&�����'��������(��	���������	����#����	�����	�	������(���"������	����)
�� ���	���	���* ���	�	��$���	� ���	�	���	�	��	�+��,��	��
��� -.//0-1232--3-45677389/52:1 -.-- 9./;-<=9 -.-- -.-- -.//-.-->?@ABC 'DE@ A>C@AFEF'? 
������� >BEA@F?'GC?DAEC?'GG >E>A@> 'CDE'EE@EEG"H@E>G��I
���,�
 28;.:;J-12329-3-4/-4122---2; 294K/81.5: /.;95<=; 2K-99.4; 28;.:; 2K-99.4;-.-->?B'CB>@DAF? 'GC
������� >AE@@'DB>AE@@'DB >?B'CBE'EE@EEG����	�
������,�
 ;-4.;:J-1232/-3--;;2;/L-/M5 1/-K---.-- -.;5/N=6 -:O9/O9-9/ 21-.89 -.-- 1/-.---.--1K858.::J-1232/-3--1;2;;PQ8R8 2K-84K---.-- 1./--N=6 -;O98O9-95 1K--:.5/ -.-- :K8:/.8;-.--9;.--J-1232/-3-4/-4122----9 /K;91.2; /.;95<=; 9;.:1 9;.-- 9;.:1-.--12./1J-1232/-3-48677352895: 2-K-15.8: /.98-<=9 1/.92 12./1 1/.92-.--FAEFE'CE>AFB ABG>'C>
������� DA@E '?C A@>C' @ ? 'F E'EE@E>F��,���"��� 99K5/-.--J-12328-3--25489;5L88 2K:9-K---.-- /.---70S -9O-2O9-98 5K/:;.;; -.-- ;-K;;;.;;-.--;;4.41J-12328-3-48677352895: :9K9;2.8; /.98-<=9 ;5-.-1 ;;4.41 ;5-.-1-.--@BAECD'D >ADE@A@B>'?B
������� BEAGEB'BGGADFB'BG BBD'D E'EE@E>?��I
�
��,�� -.--J-1232:-3--9429545T09 2-9K---.-- /.21-=UV -:O-2O9-91 -.-- -.-- -.---.--214.85J-1232:-3-48677352895: 1:K::9./2 /.98-<=9 98/.2- 214.85 98/.2--.--> D'?G>FEACC@'F>
������� @?F'>E@?F'>E > D'?GE'EE@E@E��I
�W	����H�	X 2K158.::J-1239--3--2429:9:9S4 95:K---.-- 9.29/UJ6 -5O;2O9-91 /-;.22 -.-- 2K454.44-.---.--J-1239--3--9429545T09 9;;K---.-- /.21-=UV -:O-2O9-91 -.-- -.-- -.---.--9K-88.54J-1239--3-48677352895: 21/K-2/.22 /.98-<=9 /;-.18 244.-8 9K;4:.24-.--BAF B'?G?F?AE>F'>>
�������  ABGC'>C>AEBB'FG >DD'E?E'EE@E>@��	�	��	����"���� //.--J-1239/-3--;;2;/L-/M5 :-K---.-- -.;5/N=6 -:O9/O9-9/ 9/.-- -.-- :-.---.--:;2.9/J-1239/-3--:;2;;PQ8R8 24-K---.-- 1./--N=6 -;O98O9-95 529./- -.-- 2K/1;.5/-.--;1.19J-1239/-3-4/-4122----9 5K488.4/ /.;95<=; ;/.85 ;1.19 ;/.85-.--D@E'?G@GGAD??'DF
������� >A?FD' @GGB'>G B ' @E'EE@E>@��I
�����"���� 189.24J-12398-3--2429:9:9S4 :5K---.-- 9.29/UJ6 -5O;2O9-91 2/5.1/ -.-- 824.81-.--455.25J-12398-3-48677352895: 224K/85.// /.98-<=9 /:9.;/ 11/.21 2K221.;:-.-->A BD'B?@E?AF?G'FF
������� >AGB 'E@GBD'CE   F'> E'EE QYZ[\Y]̂Y�L_J==QV̀ [̀�0ab̀[cbd�ePUf_Vd�-8O2-O9-91�2/d92Jgh�V̀ [cd�-8O2-O9-91�3�2/d92 =i�jQJNf=ik�5.;.22JcaYZ[�lcZ.�5.;.22m�_cn̂hĥhn�=ooZgcb�p̀ q�hY[�̂ho]gbc�̂hrcs[pch[s�[t̀[�Zcbccpcb�̂h�[tc�aZcr̂Ygs�pYh[t�[t̀[�t̀b�Yg[s[̀hb̂hn�̀ooZgcb�̂h[cZcs[.



�����������	
	��������	 ����	�����	�������	 
���	���������������	���	�������	� ���	� �!�"	�������#����	�����	�	�� !�$�����#����	�����	�	��#�%���	��#��&�����'��������(��	���������	����#����	�����	�	������(���"������	����)
�� ���	���	���* ���	�	��$���	� ���	�	���	�	��	�+,-.����	
����/������ 0123454464789084944:;8:<:=>?7 3441444544 05444@6= 42A08A:4:7 81:22572 4544 314:2572454471<235446478908494400804?BCD7 3441444544 75344>?= 4:A80A:4:3 81<23544 4544 E123454445448025346478908494470803F43G2 :441444544 45023>?= 4<A:3A:4:3 E:534 4544 :445444544014E:5346478908494430800HIEJE 2441444544 75344>?= 40A:EA:4:2 :1E:3544 4544 31E<25344544725486478908494;34;7884444: 841<<4502 350:2K?0 7<528 72548 7<5284544--LMN+',--LO-,LMM,'.N
������� -NLN-.'PM LMMM'PM QN',-,',,+,-.����	�
�����R. :1702534647890:494480804?BCD7 :341444544 75344>?= 4:A80A:4:3 ;02534 4544 010235444544E<523647890:4944:0803F43G2 8441444544 45023>?= 4<A:3A:4:3 085:3 4544 844544454484<50:647890:494;34;78844488 :8174;5<7 350:2K?0 ;E587 ;:528 8885234544+LP-Q' N.N-LQ,O'MQ
������� .L MP'N -L,PQ'MO O+'N-,',,+,-.��S
��R. 81;00523647890349448;8:<:<:T; 0E71444544 :58:3@6= 42A08A:4:7 E3<523 4544 :13;:5344544454464789034944:;8:2;2UB: :831444544 35874?@V 4<A48A:4:7 4544 4544 454445448:75436478903494;34;7884444< :431<3:520 350:2K?0 7<;5<3 8:7543 7<;5<34544+L, N'M,NMQLM +'N.
������� .L,M+'. -L-QM'P, -+Q', ,',,+,-.��	�	��	��R. :1;:354464789024944:0804?BCD7 0441444544 75344>?= 4:A80A:4:3 818:3544 4544 714345444544<35;76478902494400803F43G2 8:31444544 45023>?= 4<A:3A:4:3 0;54E 4544 8:35444544013445446478902494470800HIEJE <441444544 75344>?= 40A:EA:4:2 01444544 4544 E1344544454487E5486478902494;34;7884444; 001204527 350:2K?0 8385E0 87E548 8385E04544PLP P'O -L+ MLN.,'NQ
������� -,LM+P'P.QL.- 'PO -QP',-,',,+,++��������"�WXX��	 :12345E36478978494;34;788444:3 E03103<572 350:2K?0 :1<3352< :12345E3 :1<3352<4544+LN ,'P P. L. M'QN
������� +LM  'NM+LM  'NM +LN ,'P ,',,+,++��S
��"�WXX��	 0<E540647897:494;34;788444:E 83E1::75;7 350:2K?0 302578 0<E540 3025784544.MP',.- PL++Q'OQ
�������  .N'Q- .N'Q- .MP',.,',,+,++�������
���Y��	��"����	� 01;<75E26478970494;34;788444:; ;:410;3573 350:2K?0 7180E5;3 01;<75E2 7180E5;34544.LOMQ'PNO+,L.O 'Q 
������� QL-.P'O QL-.P'O .LOMQ'PN,',,+,++��S
�
���Y��	��"����	� 77<5;46478977494;34;78844404 83:1;43580 350:2K?0 3EE50: 77<5;4 3EE50:4544 IZ[\]Ẑ_Z�F̀ 6??IVa\a�Bbca\dce�fH@g̀Ve�4EA84A:4:7�83e:86hi�Va\de�4EA84A:4:7�9�83e:8 ?j�kI6>g?jl�2505886dbZ[\�Cd[5�250588m�̀dn_ii_in�?oo[hdc�paq�iZ\�_iôhcd�_irds\pdi\s�\ta\�[dcddpdc�_i�\td�b[dr_Zhs�pZi\t�\ta\�tac�Zh\s\aic_in�aoo[hdc�_i\d[ds\5



�����������	
	��������	 ����	�����	�������	 
���	���������������	���	�������	� ���	� �!�"	�������#����	�����	�	�� !�$�����#����	�����	�	��#�%���	��#��&�����'��������(��	���������	����#����	�����	�	������(���"������	����)
�� ���	���	���* ���	�	��$���	� ���	�	���	�	��	�++,'-./012-.0'/3
������� 0  '310  '31 ++,'-..'..4������� 56789:99;9<=>599>99==5=9?;@A< B996999:99 <:899C?D 9BE5=EB9B8 F89:99 9:99 B6F99:999:99556GH7:F7;9<=>599>998=5=9?IBJG 8996999:99 8:=F8C?D 55EBBEB9B< B6B=7:87 5=6<=F:89 HF5:GG9:99B6<=F:89;9<=>599>99H=5==KL8MF 8996999:99 <:899C?D 9=E5=EB9BH 56GF8:99 9:99 <6=5B:899:995GB:<=;9<=>599>97HDNN>F5HBFG 8F68HG:FB 8:BH9O?B B99:8< 5GB:<= B99:8<9:99/ 2+3-'P1/210P20 ,'P1
������� P2,,+'-102. 0'/3 /32 /-'-3.'..4��"����QQ�� 5F9:=H;9<8>599>97897<559999B =76<=B:BB 8:=BFO?= 5FH:8< 5F9:=H 5FH:8<9:99/P.'3 3-2+31'11
������� /P '0+/P '0+ /P.'3 .'..4�������R��S���T�� 9:99;9<F>599>998=5==5=?U= 569<96HHH:HH <:GG8?CV 95E9FEB9B8 9:99 9:99 9:999:99=BH:H8;9<F>599>97HDNN>F5HBFG F7695F:G= 8:BH9O?B =88:8G =BH:H8 =88:8G9:9931 ' 0/2//-2 ,+'+-
������� 300'0,300'0, 31 ' 0.'..�����������R��S���T�� 576GHB:7GJ9<F><F9>97897<559995< 5B6FFH6<F5:H9 8:=BFO?= 8=6GG7:7F 576GHB:7G 8=6GG7:7F9:999:99J9<F><F9>97HDNN>F5HBFG 9:99 8:5B9O?B 9:99 9:99 9:999:99/-2, 1'-,/12PP 2+P/' .
������� 032,,-'-P032,,-'-P /-2, 1'-,.'..�W
������R��S���T�� H6===:==J9<F><G9>99==5=9?UXMF B69996999:99 5:899C?D 9GE58EB9B< B6899:99 9:99 G6G==:==9:99596HB8:99J9<F><G9>99875BGBGBY7 B69996999:99 B:5B8ZJD 9FE=5EB9B< =6H57:85 9:99 5<6B<<:859:999:99J9<F><G9>99H75BF7F[;B H659B6999:99 8:5<9?ZV 9GE95EB9B< 9:99 9:99 9:999:9956B55:9FJ9<F><G9>97897<5599958 56=F969B=:89 8:=BFO?= =6<FG:F8 56B55:9F =6<FG:F89:99/,2/ -'+.//2+P12.13'0.
������� 1 200 '0--20-,'1 /21//'.P.'..4��Q	��	��������� <6GF8:99;989>599>99==5=9?;@A< 8996999:99 <:899C?D 9BE5=EB9B8 56GF8:99 9:99 H6F89:999:99556GH7:F7;989>599>99<=5=9?IBJG 8996999:99 8:=F8C?D 55EBBEB9B< B6B=7:87 5=6<=F:89 HF5:GG9:99<6G89:<=;989>599>97HDNN>F5HBFG 565GH6FHG:F8 8:BH9O?B 86BG5:78 <6G89:<= 86BG5:789:991/20-0'1112/, 2P ,'P0
������� /12P.3',3-23- '0+ /,21,P'-3.'..1.1.��W
�Q������2��	\������ G6899:99J989>8B9>99575BGBGBY7 56H996999:99 B:5B8ZJD 9FE=5EB9B< B6G78:H9 9:99 556=78:H99:999:99J989>8B9>99B75BF7F[;B 56BG<6999:99 8:5<9?ZV 9GE95EB9B< 9:99 9:99 9:999:999:99J989>8B9>99<75BF7F[;B ==G6999:99 8:5<9?ZV 9GE95EB9B< 9:99 9:99 9:999:9986979:GHJ989>8B9>97897<5599998 <7968=5:9G 8:=BFO?= 56=H7:F< B68G9:F< =6GF7:GH9:99/320-.', 32P/1203/'.,
������� /021P0'+ +21 0'3+ 120,.'P+.'.. L]̂_̀]ab]�UcJ??LVd_d�;efd_gfh�iKZjcVh�9HE59EB9B<�58hB5Jkl�Vd_gh�9HE59EB9B<�>�58hB5 ?m�nLJCj?mo�F:=:55Jge]̂_�@ĝ:�F:=:55p�cgqbllblq�?rr̂kgf�sdt�l]_�blrakfg�blugv_sgl_v�_wd_�̂gfggsgf�bl�_wg�êgub]kv�s]l_w�_wd_�wdf�]k_v_dlfblq�drr̂kgf�bl_ĝgv_:



�����������	
	��������	 ����	�����	�������	 
���	���������������	���	�������	� ���	� �!�"	�������#����	�����	�	�� !�$�����#����	�����	�	��#�%���	��#��&�����'��������(��	���������	����#����	�����	�	������(���"������	����)
�� ���	���	���* ���	�	��$���	� ���	�	���	�	��	�+���������	���,�
 -./0123343156-3363357-5/589:; 513.333233 <2333=>8 30?<-?535; @</20; 3233 5.1-<20;3233-.1/<2<<43156-33633<<-<3:ABC0 133.333233 -21339:8 3/?-1?535; @51233 3233 5.53/2<<3233--./@720743156-33633;<-<3:D5>/ 133.333233 12<019:8 --?55?535; 5.5<7217 -<.;<0213 @0-2//3233-.5;/2-143156-33637137;--33335 5//./102<5 12<50E:< -.57<255 -.5;0270 -.57<2;33233<.3<@21343156-33637@8FF60-@50/ 0;0.7012/- 125@3E:5 <.<302</ <.3<@213 <.<302</3233GHIJGK'  KIKLJILMM'GM
������� HIHHN' MLIGOM'HM G I KG'H O'OO+������������	 --./@7207431;6-336335<-<3:D5>/ 133.333233 12<019:8 --?55?535; 5.5<7217 -<.;<0213 @0-2//3233<.33@2-5431;6-33637137;--33335 037.5</21< 12<50E:< <.--0231 <.33@2-5 <.--02313233GNIL P'HGGIKOHIKML'PM
������� MI LL'HMPIMPJ'JN GJINNM'JKO'OO+��Q�(���������(�,�
 -./0123343116-3363357-5/589:; 513.333233 <2333=>8 30?<-?535; @</20; 3233 5.1-<20;3233<.;5320743116-33637@8FF60-@50/ /50.;712// 125@3E:5 <.05<20; <.;53207 <.05<20;3233PIKHP' HGIO  INHP'LL
������� JIKM 'NLNIMJK'NL MINKO' HO'OO+��������,�� 5.;7/25<43036-33637137;--33335 10/.5;527< 12<50E:< 5.1//2/3 5.;7/25< 5.1//2/33233KINHL'KMP LIKNK'HM
������� KIPLL'LOKIPLL'LO KINHL'KMO'OO+��R������,�� /-321@4-336-33637137;--33335 -/0.@-<2;< 12<50E:< /<7271 /-321@ /<72713233LGO'PJGL IJGM'NM
������� LMH'HPLMH'HP LGO'PJO'OO+��R��R� 1;@27-4-336533637137;--33335 -5@.1//27; 12<50E:< 1@@20; 1;@27- 1@@20;3233-.0-@2<-4-336533637@8FF60-@50/ ;-1.-0723- 125@3E:5 -./@/2<- -.0-@2<- -./@/2<-3233KIKJM'KKPNGI J 'HP
������� KINMP'OPKINMP'OP KIKJM'KKO'OOKOGN��S
�R��R� @<527<>-336;33637@8FF60-@50/ -05.51-251 125@3E:5 /;<21- @<527< /;<21-3233JMK'HMG KIKPG'KP
������� LNM'PGLNM'PG JMK'HMO'OOO'OOGN IMKOI MJ'ML����� JK IONJ'J NP ILNJ'PK PH I PK'NH JJIHPK'JN
TUVWXUYZU�A[>::T\]W]�4̂ _]Ẁ_a�bc=d[\a�3@?-3?535;�-1a5->ef�\]Ẁa�3@?-3?535;�6�-1a5- :g�hT>9d:gi�02<2-->̀ ÛVW�j̀V2�02<2--k�[̀lZffZfl�:mmVè_�n]o�fUW�ZfmYe_̀�Zfp̀qWǹ fWq�Wr]W�V̀_̀ ǹ̀ _�Zf�Wr̀�̂V̀pZUeq�nUfWr�Wr]W�r]_�UeWqW]f_Zfl�]mmVè_�ZfẀV̀qW2



����������	��
����������������
��������� !�"#$%&'�#�(&)"*+�,'�-"�.&+�"�/&-�0"�%&'�#�1�#�&$2 34�$�" 567879:�" ;567879 ����<����
= >��
���
?���� 	��@?����A
�B A==��� C�
� D����E��� A
����=�������� 	���

�
�	��@?���� D�����=�=F�������
= G
��
�>�=�� D��?���� H�I I��E��� A
����=��������� 	���

�
�I��@��?���� I��@��?����G
��
�34�$JK&�&#"�%&L&�4&MNON�ONN�NNP NONONMQOPRP>C�S M��� NRFPTFPNPP P�UUSVQU QQQ�PNTVNU NVNN NVNN PWNVSW QQQ�SWTVUPO�NNN�NNNVNN XVXXO NWFXOFPNPS NVNN QQN�SXNVNN QQU�RUQVXRU�SPQVXRNVNNNVNNMNON�ONN�NNS NONONMXOXN��YZW C[\	 NRFXNFPNPX O�PUNVNN QRQ�OSTVNP NVNN NVNN X�OXNVQU QQP�PWTVQWO�NNN�NNNVNN UVSNU NRFOUFPNPS NVNN QRP�XXNVNN QQO�SONVNNQ�NRNVNNNVNNNVNNMNON�ONN�NNT NONONM	>�SNNNNTNWT C�]�� NQFNOFPNPX WVNU PP�NUSVUU RVXU PQSVRR �PRWVRX PO�WTTVWPPO�WTTVWP NVNWN FF OVXN PP�NUSVUU PO�WTTVWP�PRWVRXPQSVRRRVXUMNON�ONN�NNR NONONMXOXN��P�R C[\	 NRFXNFPNPX S�SWQVOW O�NNN�UWOVPX NVNN NVNN �RUVPT O�NNN�SRUVQWO�NNN�NNNVNN UVPWU OOFPPFPNPS PT�RWUVNN QQQ�TTNVNN QQR�OWNVNN�O�SQNVNNNVNNNVNNMNON�ONN�NNQ NONONMQOPRPRH?T M��� OPFNTFPNPX P�USNVQQ O�QUQ�TQPVWO NVNN NVNN U�RTTVXP O�QTU�UUQVNXP�NNN�NNNVNN UVNQS OOFXNFPNPS OS�UNRVPN O�QSU�WRNVNN O�QTP�XSXVWUOT�UTXVWUNVNNNVNNMNON�ONN�NON NONONM>E�RROUU� C��\]> OPFOSFPNPX P�OWUVOO UPO�TQQVSP NVNN NVNN NVNN UPO�TQQVSPUPO�TQQVSP SVQNQ OPFOPFPNPS NVNN UPO�TQQVSP UPO�TQQVSPNVNNNVNNNVNNMNON�ONN�NOO NONONMXOXXGDUZW CC>	 NXFPPFPNPS X�WUNVNN QQW�UXTVOT NVNN NVNN ONQVQQ QQW�TSTVOUO�NNN�NNNVNN SVTXQ NXFOXFPNPT NVNN O�NNN�NNNVNN QRR�UWNVNN�OO�SXNVNNNVNNNVNNMNON�ONN�NQN NONONM	>�WPQPNU �G��� NQFNOFPNPX ONVTP PU�NNNVNN NVNN NVNN NVNN PU�NNNVNNPU�NNNVNN NVUNN FF NVNN PU�NNNVNN PU�NNNVNNNVNNNVNNNVNNMNON�ONN�NQU NONONMNQSOONNNNP ��D]]\ NQFNOFPNPX O�RQNVWR SOQ�QWUVQR OR�WOXVSN NVNN OT�RQNVWR SXT�RTTVWTSXT�RTTVWT UVXPW FF O�RPPVTP SOQ�QWUVQR SXT�RTTVWTOT�RQNVWRNVNNOR�WOXVSNMNON�ONN�NQT NONONM>II�WOTPWR �G��� NQFNOFPNPX S�XNPVXU QUN�QONVPR XU�OPTVNQ NVNN XO�OWWVXU QRP�NRWVTXQRP�NRWVTX UVPTN FF X�QSRVWS QUN�QONVPR QRP�NRWVTXXO�OWWVXUNVNNXU�OPTVNQMNON�ONN�NQR NONONM���NO�NOWU�NNNO ��>\�� NQFNOFPNPX RRTVNO OQP�XPOVXQ O�WXQVWT NVNN RRTVNO OQX�PNWVSNOQX�PNWVSN UVSPW FF RUXVWU OQP�XPOVXQ OQX�PNWVSNRRTVNONVNNO�WXQVWT D���̂�����	��E���M������_�G�̀	E_NTFONFPNPSOU_XW��
E���_NTFONFPNPS�OU_XW �>aD�C̀�>bWVN������?��VWVXVOO



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !��"!#�$�%&'()*�+,!�%-�+ !�*+�.�)�/!(&01�&+1-)��2&�03�/!(&014	5�6 4

��7 8�	� 9�7:��;�� 4	��7�
��<::7�� ����		�	���������� 9�7:�
�
=<������	
 >	��	���
�� 97����� ?@A A��;�� 4	��7�
����:��5�� ����		�	�A7�������� A7��������>	��	�BCDEFGHIC EDIGEDJJCHGK LLDLEGHMI BKFHEE LGDKLEHGE EDJCMDIGBHLGFEDIIKHMJ EDILIDJMJHMB EDJJMDKEJHIMMMDEJKHFFBKFHEELLDLEGHMINOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R�S!+!0�)�/!T!+O!QO+3R������%&+$1�UV�WO+)�(�IBCXJIIXIKL IBCJI�IKFJJIIIJM @Y9ZZ[ IK=IJ=BIBC BDGIBHMM LKEDLKEHGC LDCILHEL IHII BDGIBHMM MIJDCIJHCKMIJDCIJHCK LHCBG =��= BDMICHJK LKEDLKEHGC MIJDCIJHCKBDGIBHMMIHIILDCILHELBDGIBHMM LKEDLKEHGC LDCILHEL IHII BDGIBHMM MIJDCIJHCKBDMICHJK LKEDLKEHGC MIJDCIJHCKBDGIBHMMIHIILDCILHELNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R������%&+$1�UV�WO+)�(QO+3R������\]N�UV�WO+)�(�IBCXBIIXIKL IBCBI�IKFJJIIIJG @Y9ZZ[ IK=IJ=BIBC JDBIKHJG BMMDEEKHIE CJDJMEHFK IHII CIDJIFHJG BKMDKKCHBLBKMDKKCHBL LHCBG =��= JDIMFHCB BMMDEEKHIE BKMDKKCHBLCIDJIFHJGIHIICJDJMEHFKJDBIKHJG BMMDEEKHIE CJDJMEHFK IHII CIDJIFHJG BKMDKKCHBLJDIMFHCB BMMDEEKHIE BKMDKKCHBLCIDJIFHJGIHIICJDJMEHFKNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R������\]N�UV�WO+)�(QO+3R������%&+$1�UV��,̂�IBFXJIIXIIC IBFJI�CJCI<_̀ aG 8b[� IE=CI=BIBC GDLIIHII LDKCFDEGMHJI IHII IHII JEDGELHGF LDKLCDMMJHEFMDIIIDIIIHII LHFIL IE=JL=BIBF IHII LDEKCDKEIHII LDKFEDFMIHIILFDFEIHIIIHIIIHII�IBFXJIIXIIF IBFJI�CJCI<YB�E 8b[� IE=CI=BIBC JLDMGGHIK CDLIJDKKKHBK IHII IHII XBKEHFI CDLIJDGIIHEKCDLIIDIIIHII LHBGL JJ=BB=BIBF KFDIMBHLI CDFKEDEJIHII CDFKCDLKLHIIXLDBJLHIIIHIIIHII�IBFXJIIXIIG IBFJI�CJCCEL<�I 8b[� IL=BB=BIBF IHII IHII BDKIFDFBIHEF IHII BDKIEDMLIHIJ BDKIEDMLIHIJCDIIIDIIIHII LHBEG IJ=IC=BIBL IHII IHII BDKIMDKFIHIIBDKIMDKFIHIIIHIIBDKIFDFBIHEF�IBFXJIIXIIE IBFJI�CJCCEL�9I 8cA< IL=BB=BIBF IHII IHII BDKKKDJIGHGF IHII CDIICDFLBHBG CDIICDFLBHBGCDJJBDLIIHII LHBFM IB=IG=BIBL IHII IHII CDIIJDJMLHEECDIIJDJMLHEEIHIIBDKKKDJIGHGF�IBFXJIIXIKL IBFJI�IKFJJIIIJE @Y9ZZ[ IK=IJ=BIBC FEDEICHCC JBDGJJDGKMHGG JEKDMCMHCI LDKICDLBEHLG XLDGMIDMMBHGF MDKLJDJCFHICMDKLJDJCFHIC LHCBG =��= FMDGGIHFG JBDGJJDGKMHGG MDKLJDJCFHICXLDGMIDMMBHGFLDKICDLBEHLGJEKDMCMHCIGJDKEIHFB BBDJFEDMGBHJM MDIKCDJMFHEE LDKICDLBEHLG JMKDKBMHEE BBDCJEDLKKHIFJFIDECBHKG BBDJIFDLEMHGG BBDCIJDBKFHKJJKMDGIEHJFLDKICDLBEHLGMDIKCDJMFHEENOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R������%&+$1�UV��,̂QO+3R������\]N�UV��,̂ 9�7�d�����_��<;��e�����f�g>@h�;f�IM=JI=BIBF�JLfCG��	�;��f�IM=JI=BIBF�X�JLfCG @��i9�8h@�j�GHI����7����7H�GHCHJJ



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !��"!#�$�%&'()*�+,!�%-�+ !�*+�.�)�/!(&01�&+1-)��2&�03�/!(&014	5�6 4

��7 8�	� 9�7:��;�� 4	��7�
��<::7�� ����		�	���������� 9�7:�
�
=<������	
 >	��	���
�� 97����� ?@A A��;�� 4	��7�
����:��5�� ����		�	�A7�������� A7��������>	��	��BCDECBBEBFG BCDCB�BFDHHBBBHF @I9JJK BF=BH=CBCL CLMNBG GCOLLLNFC GOFDBNLB BNBB GOMLHNBG GPOBQDNFMGPOBQDNFM GNLCM =��= CBFNCG GCOLLLNFC GPOBQDNFMGOMLHNBGBNBBGOFDBNLBCLMNBG GCOLLLNFC GOFDBNLB BNBB GOMLHNBG GPOBQDNFMCBFNCG GCOLLLNFC GPOBQDNFMGOMLHNBGBNBBGOFDBNLBRST�"&1�)$�U&0V�US+3V������WXR�YZ��,[US+3V������%&+$1�YZ��)�BCGEHBBEBBL BCGHB�LHLB<\] M̂ 8_K� BP=LB=CBCL MOGBBNBB GOFLDOPMQNHB BNBB BNBB HPOMPGNMD GOFGLOQQHNPDQOBBBOBBBNBB GNDBG BP=HG=CBCD BNBB GOPFLOFPBNBB GOFDPODQBNBBGDODPBNBBBNBBBNBB�BCGEHBBEBBD BCGHB�LHLB<IC�P 8_K� BP=LB=CBCL HGOQMMNBF LOGBHOFFFNCF BNBB BNBB ECFPNDB LOGBHOMBBNPFLOGBBOBBBNBB GNCMG HH=CC=CBCD FDOBQCNGB LODFPOPHBNBB LODFLOGFGNBBEGOCHGNBBBNBBBNBB�BCGEHBBEBBP BCGHB�LHLLPG<�B 8_K� BG=CC=CBCD BNBB BNBB COFBDODCBNPD BNBB COFBPOQGBNBH COFBPOQGBNBHLOBBBOBBBNBB GNCPM BH=BL=CBCG BNBB BNBB COFBQOFDBNBBCOFBQOFDBNBBBNBBCOFBDODCBNPD�BCGEHBBEBBF BCGHB�LHLLPG�9B 8̀ A< BG=CC=CBCD BNBB BNBB COFFFOHBMNMD BNBB LOBBLODGCNCM LOBBLODGCNCMLOHHCOGBBNBB GNCDQ BC=BM=CBCG BNBB BNBB LOBBHOHQGNPPLOBBHOHQGNPPBNBBCOFFFOHBMNMD�BCGEHBBEBFG BCGHB�BFDHHBBBCB @I9JJK BF=BH=CBCL DDOFLHNCD HCOBHDODQDNQQ HPCOPFCNMM MOHDLOGCPNGM EMOBBDOGLDNPL GOBBFOFCFNPLGOBBFOFCFNPL GNLCM =��= DLOPFFNBL HCOBHDODQDNQQ GOBBFOFCFNPLEMOBBDOGLDNPLMOHDLOGCPNGMHPCOPFCNMMQPOHBPNLL CHODGHOLDBNBG QOBPQODCHNLG MOHDLOGCPNGM EHOBMLOFDGNCH CBOLMMOLFDNPDHLMOFQHNGL CHODBMOCGDNQQ CBOLQBOBFBNMHEHOBDMOHQLNFGMOHDLOGCPNGMQOBPQODCHNLGRST�"&1�)$�U&0V�US+3V������%&+$1�YZ��)US+3V�����a�����WXR�YZ��)�BCGECBBEBFG BCGCB�BFDHHBBBCH @I9JJK BF=BH=CBCL MDBNLM HQLOMPHNGQ MOCCCNLM BNBB QOGCFNLM HMBOLHBNFLHMBOLHBNFL GNLCM =��= QFLNBB HQLOMPHNGQ HMBOLHBNFLQOGCFNLMBNBBMOCCCNLMMDBNLM HQLOMPHNGQ MOCCCNLM BNBB QOGCFNLM HMBOLHBNFLQFLNBB HQLOMPHNGQ HMBOLHBNFLQOGCFNLMBNBBMOCCCNLMRST�"&1�)$�U&0V�US+3V�����a�����WXR�YZ��)US+3V�b(0�R-�3&c�%0!!ZdBLBEHBBEBBL BLBHBdFHCMFMedC df@� BL=CC=CBCD BNBB LFDOMDGNMM BNBB BNBB HOMMBNDG LFQOGHQNCCDBBOBBBNBB GNLHH BP=BH=CBCD BNBB DBBOBBBNBB LFQOGDPNGBELODGHNGBBNBBBNBBdBLBEHBBEBBD BLBHBdLHLL>9ĜM 88�� BL=CC=CBCD HOPMGNBB DFPOMQPNBF BNBB BNBB GDNFF DFPOPCLNBPGBBOBBBNBB DNQLF BL=HL=CBCQ BNBB GBBOBBBNBB DFDOCPGNBBEGOMHGNBBBNBBBNBB 9�7�g�����\��<;��d�����h�f>@i�;h�BQ=HB=CBCD�HGhLM��	�;��h�BQ=HB=CBCD�E�HGhLM @��j9�8i@�k�MNB����7����7N�MNLNHH



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !��"!#�$�%&'()*�+,!�%-�+ !�*+�.�)�/!(&01�&+1-)��2&�03�/!(&014	5�6 4

��7 8�	� 9�7:��;�� 4	��7�
��<::7�� ����		�	���������� 9�7:�
�
=<������	
 >	��	���
�� 97����� ?@A A��;�� 4	��7�
����:��5�� ����		�	�A7�������� A7��������>	��	�BCDCEFCCECGH CDCFCB�AAEIFHJIK L>ML@ CG=CF=JCJD JJNOHG NGPICQOQK NDFOFC COCC JJNOHG NGPGDCOJINGPGDCOJI QOJHC =��= JCHONF NGPICQOQK NGPGDCOJIJJNOHGCOCCNDFOFCJPCGGOHG GNDPJFGONN NDFOFC COCC JPCQCOFD GNQPJHGOQIJCHONF GNGPICQOQK GNCPIHDOIIEKPGNFOKFCOCCNDFOFCRST�"&1�)$�U&0V�US+3V�W(0�R-�3&X�%0!!YUS+3V������/!$!0Z!�R1!*+�U�CDDEFCCECCF CDDFC�DFDQMCQ[I 8\A< CK=DC=JCJD QNOHG FHQPCINODJ COCC COCC HJKOJF FHQPICJOQDFIQPCCCOCC NOGQF CK=JQ=JCJQ COCC FHDPGFCOJQ FHQPJNQOQCFPDDQOJQCOCCCOCC�CDDEFCCECGH CDDFC��AAEIFHJIK L>ML@ CG=CF=JCJD FQCOCF DDPFKQOCG JKIOKF COCC FQCOCF DDPDDQOFCDDPDDQOFC QOJHC =��= FDIOKC DDPFKQOCG DDPDDQOFCFQCOCFCOCCJKIOKFJCNOIC FGKPJQGONF JKIOKF COCC IIKOJJ FGGPCDIOHDFDIOKC FGIPCGQODN FGKPQKCOHCFPNKQOJHCOCCJKIOKFRST�"&1�)$�U&0V�US+3V������/!$!0Z!�R1!*+�UUS+3V�W(0�R1!*+�U�))$BCDDEFCCECCJ CDDFCBDFDD>9Q]I 88�� CD=JJ=JCJN DPIQCOCC GGIPQDHOFH COCC COCC FCGOGG GGIPHNHOFQFPCCCPCCCOCC NOHDG CD=FD=JCJH COCC FPCCCPCCCOCC GKKPQICOCCEFFPNDCOCCCOCCCOCCBCDDEFCCECCD CDDFCBDFDD>9H]H 88�� CD=JH=JCJN IPQCCOCC JPCCDPQJJOCN COCC COCC EFCFOFF JPCCDPNJCOGDJPCCCPCCCOCC NONDN CD=JH=JCJI COCC JPCCCPCCCOCC FPGKNPNJCOCCEFQPQKCOCCCOCCCOCCBCDDEFCCECGQ CDDFCBCGNFFCCCCJ @[9̂ _̂ FF=JG=JCJD IPGJKOKQ FPIHDPCKDOFN FQPQKCOJG COCC IPGJKOKQ FPIIFPCFFOGGFPIIFPCFFOGG QODJI =��= IPHQFONN FPIHDPCKDOFN FPIIFPCFFOGGIPGJKOKQCOCCFQPQKCOJGFGPFIKOKQ NPIHNPFNFODN FQPQKCOJG COCC IPGDIOID NPIIJPCIGOCIIPHQFONN NPIHDPCKDOFN NPINNPCCFOGGEFGPCKFOFQCOCCFQPQKCOJGRST�"&1�)$�U&0V�US+3V�W(0�R1!*+�U�))$US+3V������̀aR�R1!*+�U�))$�CDDEJCCECCF CDDJC�GFJIGIbBJ BL@� CD=JJ=JCJN COCC FPNFFPJFHOFH COCC COCC HPDJGODN FPNFIPQNQOQCFPNDCPCCCOCC QODFF CK=CF=JCJN COCC FPNDCPCCCOCC FPNFIPHHCOKGEFJPDDGOFFCOCCCOCC�CDDEJCCECGQ CDDJC�CGNFFCCCCJ @[9̂ _̂ CG=CF=JCJD JFODD NPINFOGG NFOGF COCC JFODD NPIHDODJNPIHDODJ QODJI =��= JCOQK NPINFOGG NPIHDODJJFODDCOCCNFOGFJFODD FPNFQPGQKOFQ NFOGF COCC HPDQCOHI FPNJJPDCKOKJJCOQK FPNDNPINFOGG FPNJJPNJNOJFEFJPDFIOIKCOCCNFOGFRST�"&1�)$�U&0V�US+3V������̀aR�R1!*+�U�))$ 9�7�c�����M��<;��B�����d�L>@e�;d�CH=FC=JCJN�FQdDI��	�;��d�CH=FC=JCJN�E�FQdDI @��f9�8e@�g�IOC����7����7O�IODOFF



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !�"#!$�%�&'()*+�,-!�&.�, !�+,�/�*�0!)'12�',2.*��3'�14�0!)'125	6�7 5

��8 9�	� :�8;��<�� 5	��8�
��=;;8�� ����		�	���������� :�8;�
�
>=������	
 ?	��	���
�� :8����� @AB B��<�� 5	��8�
����;��6�� ����		�	�B8�������� B8��������?	��	�CD,4E������&',%2�F2!+,�C�*�GHHIHGGIGJK GHHHG�GJLMMGGGNN AO:PPQ GJ>GM>NGNH RSTTUVTU MSKGMSHTTVGJ MHSLRTVLM GVGG RSTTUVTU MSKGUSMKKVUTMSKGUSMKKVUT KVHNT >��> RSRUUVRH MSKGMSHTTVGJ MSKGUSMKKVUTRSTTUVTUGVGGMHSLRTVLMRSTTUVTU MSKGMSHTTVGJ MHSLRTVLM GVGG RSTTUVTU MSKGUSMKKVUTRSRUUVRH MSKGMSHTTVGJ MSKGUSMKKVUTRSTTUVTUGVGGMHSLRTVLMFDW�#'2�*%�C'1E�CD,4E������&',%2�F2!+,�C�*CD,4E������XYF�F2!+,�C�**%�GHHILGGIGGM GHHLG�JMNTJTZ[N [\A� GH>NN>NGNL GVGG MLTSGLNVUG GVGG GVGG RKJVLJ MLTSTGNVNJMLJSGGGVGG KVHMM GU>GM>NGNL GVGG MLJSGGGVGG MLTSTMLVHNIMSNUKVRUGVGGGVGG�GHHILGGIGJK GHHLG�GJLMMGGGNL AO:PPQ GJ>GM>NGNH HKHVKL TLSJTRVHG TMSTUGVLU GVGG TMSRUTVKL MLRSRRHVULMLRSRRHVUL KVHNT >��> JNVJL TLSJTRVHG MLRSRRHVULTMSRUTVKLGVGGTMSTUGVLUHKHVKL NNNSGMJVMG TMSTUGVLU GVGG TNSHLTVGH NJLSHRRVMHJNVJL NNHSJTRVHG NJLSHTUVMRTGSLGMVURGVGGTMSTUGVLUFDW�#'2�*%�C'1E�CD,4E������XYF�F2!+,�C�**%CD,4E������&',%2�FD,]+!*4�GHTIMGGIGJK GHTMG�GJLMMGGGNT AO:PPQ GJ>GM>NGNH HLSUMLVJM TSTMGSUJUVKH RUSHLUVLK GVGG HLSUMLVJM TSTLKSTMHVLLTSTLKSTMHVLL KVHNT >��> HHSKHHVKL TSTMGSUJUVKH TSTLKSTMHVLLHLSUMLVJMGVGGRUSHLUVLKHLSUMLVJM TSTMGSUJUVKH RUSHLUVLK GVGG HLSUMLVJM TSTLKSTMHVLLHHSKHHVKL TSTMGSUJUVKH TSTLKSTMHVLLHLSUMLVJMGVGGRUSHLUVLKFDW�#'2�*%�C'1E�CD,4E������&',%2�FD,]+!*4CD,4E�̂)1�FD,]+!*4�__#�[GHTIMGGIGGN GHTMG[HMHH?:K̀T 99�� GH>NN>NGNL HSTKGVGG JJTSKHRVMR GVGG GVGG MGJVJJ JJTSRLRVMKMSGGGSGGGVGG LVRHJ GH>MH>NGNR GVGG MSGGGSGGGVGG JUUSKTGVGGIMMSLHGVGGGVGGGVGG[GHTIMGGIGGH GHTMG[HMHHMH=aH 99�� GH>NM>NGNL GVGG KGNSRMMVML GVGG GVGG NSMUUVUG KGLSTJJVJLKNGSHHHVHH KVMGU GM>GT>NGNK GVGG KNGSHHHVHH KGHSJMRVUMIMRSLMRVKNGVGGGVGG[GHTIMGGIGJK GHTMG[GJLMMGGGGN AO:PPQ MM>NJ>NGNH NSHRJVUK KNRSJRRVUM LSRKRVTJ GVGG NSHRJVUK KNJSHHRVRRKNJSHHRVRR KVHNT >��> NSNURVJL KNRSJRRVUM KNJSHHRVRRNSHRJVUKGVGGLSRKRVTJRSMMJVUK NSGNTSMMLVMM LSRKRVTJ GVGG LSRRUVRL NSGHMSTUNVTKNSNURVJL NSGLTSHGGVML NSGNMSUNHVLTINKSLTRVRTGVGGLSRKRVTJFDW�#'2�*%�C'1E�CD,4E�̂)1�FD,]+!*4�__#�CD,4E������XYF�FD,]+!*4 :�8�b�����a��=<��[�����c�\?Ad�<c�GR>MG>NGNL�MKcHT��	�<��c�GR>MG>NGNL�I�MKcHT A��e:�9dA�f�TVG����8����8V�TVHVMM



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !�"#!$�%�&'()*+�,-!�&.�, !�+,�/�*�0!)'12�',2.*��3'�14�0!)'125	6�7 5

��8 9�	� :�8;��<�� 5	��8�
��=;;8�� ����		�	���������� :�8;�
�
>=������	
 ?	��	���
�� :8����� @AB B��<�� 5	��8�
����;��6�� ����		�	�B8�������� B8��������?	��	��CDEFGCCFCCG CDEGC�HIGEHEJKG KLA� CD>GG>GCGM CNCC GMCOEHMNHG CNCC CNCC IOCEHNHE GMIOPEMNPHGMMOCCCNCC QNDII CP>CI>GCGM CNCC GMMOCCCNCC GMIOPHMNQHFGOICQNMICNCCCNCC�CDEFGCCFCHQ CDEGC�CHMIICCCGP AR:SST CH>CI>GCGD QEDNGE IGDOIHDNIE IIEOQEPNQI CNCC IIEOMDGNGE GMCOUGQNMMGMCOUGQNMM QNDGE >��> IMUNGM IGDOIHDNIE GMCOUGQNMMIIEOMDGNGECNCCIIEOQEPNQIQEDNGE DUDOHPPNCH IIEOQEPNQI CNCC IIPOQIGNGM MPGOQCCNDDIMUNGM DUEOIHDNIE MPGOQGCNCDIIQODGUNPUCNCCIIEOQEPNQIVWX�#'2�*%�Y'1Z�YW,4Z������[\V�VW,]+!*4YW,4Z������&',%2�̂+!2_�CDPFICCFCHQ CDPIC�CHMIICCCGD AR:SST CH>CI>GCGD MOGPGNPC HMPOQUCNEP POMCENHM CNCC MOGPGNPC HQGOPMDNQPHQGOPMDNQP QNDGE >��> MOIGQNIM HMPOQUCNEP HQGOPMDNQPMOGPGNPCCNCCPOMCENHMMOGPGNPC HMPOQUCNEP POMCENHM CNCC MOGPGNPC HQGOPMDNQPMOIGQNIM HMPOQUCNEP HQGOPMDNQPMOGPGNPCCNCCPOMCENHMVWX�#'2�*%�Y'1Z�YW,4Z������&',%2�̂+!2_YW,4Z������[\V�̂+!2_�CDPFMCCFCCI CDPMC�HIGEHEJKG KLA� CD>GG>GCGM CNCC MDOMGGNCM CNCC CNCC IHMNEQ MDOUIUNEHMMOCCCNCC QNDII CP>CI>GCGM CNCC MMOCCCNCC MDOUGCNDMFDEHNUUCNCCCNCC�CDPFMCCFCHQ CDPMC�CHMIICCCGM AR:SST CH>CI>GCGD ICPNCC GMOGDDNUE GIOPQDNDH CNCC GIOPGQNCC MUOCQPNUEMUOCQPNUE QNDGE >��> GPNDH GMOGDDNUE MUOCQPNUEGIOPGQNCCCNCCGIOPQDNDHICPNCC UEOUQQNEI GIOPQDNDH CNCC GGOCIHNEQ PHOUEQNMUGPNDH UPOGDDNUE PHOUEHNCIGIOMMQNDMCNCCGIOPQDNDHVWX�#'2�*%�Y'1Z�YW,4Z������[\V�̂+!2_YW,4Z������[\V�00̀ V̂�CMIFICCFCCI CMIIC�HIGPGPGaH KLA� IG>CU>GCGD DCENUQ IUPOEIGNDG CNCC CNCC MDPNUU IUHOIQCNHPIECOCCCNCC QNGMH CE>DI>GCGM CNCC IUEOEDQNUC IUHOCPDNQHIODMENHHCNCCCNCC�CMIFICCFCHQ CMIIC�CHMIICCCCG AR:SST CH>CI>GCGD IOGHGNHQ GUDOUCUNMP QQOGGENCG CNCC QMOGCPNHQ DIEOPIQNMDDIEOPIQNMD QNDGE >��> IOCIPNCE GUDOUCUNMP DIEOPIQNMDQMOGCPNHQCNCCQQOGGENCGIOUCCNUC MDGODIPNPC QQOGGENCG CNCC QMOUMENUI MPUOHUUNMIIOCIPNCE MDIODMGNCP MPUOPHHNCGQQOQQUNHMCNCCQQOGGENCGVWX�#'2�*%�Y'1Z�YW,4Z������[\V�00̀ V̂YW,4Z�b)1�̀ �2!1�VW))*� :�8�c�����d��=<��K�����e�L?Af�<e�CU>IC>GCGM�IQeDE��	�<��e�CU>IC>GCGM�F�IQeDE A��g:�9fA�h�ENC����8����8N�ENDNII



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !�"#!$�%�&'()*+�,-!�&.�, !�+,�/�*�0!)'12�',2.*��3'�14�0!)'125	6�7 5

��8 9�	� :�8;��<�� 5	��8�
��=;;8�� ����		�	���������� :�8;�
�
>=������	
 ?	��	���
�� :8����� @AB B��<�� 5	��8�
����;��6�� ����		�	�B8�������� B8��������?	��	�CDEFGFDDGDDE DEFFDCHFIJI�9=E CKA� DJ>IL>IDII MNFDHOJH FNHHJNEFIOFD DODD DODD MEDOHP FNHHJNHMPODPINDDDNDDDODD POPPF DQ>PF>IDIE DODD FNHJDNJLDODD FNHHFNQFJOQMFDNJMJOQMDODDDODDCDEFGFDDGDDL DEFFDCPFPD=C�RE 9ST� DI>FP>IDIP FFNIMDODD INHHQNQQHOFM DODD DODD IPLOIL INHHJNDFMOEFPNDDDNDDDODD EOLDD DI>FP>IDIM DODD INHQHNQJDODD INHQMNQLDODDGENDIDODDDODDDODDCDEFGFDDGDDJ DEFFDCPFPD=UVWQ 9ST� DJ>PD>IDIP PNIMDODD INMQFNQQHOLM DODD DODD JNFEDOEJ INMQHNHIDOFPINLDDNDDDODD MOEDM DJ>FM>IDIE DODD INMMENDMJODD INMQQNLLLODDIPNLDJODDDODDDODDCDEFGFDDGDDH DEFFDCPFPD=XI�J 9ST� DJ>PD>IDIP ENEQHOFQ FNDDDNMQFOIP DODD DODD GJMOIL FNDDDNEJMOHQFNDDDNDDDODD MOIQM FF>II>IDIE ILNJQMODD HHHNLLDODD HHJNFQDODDGFNEHDODDDODDDODDCDEFGFDDGDFD DEFFDCPFPD=XI�J 9ST� DJ>PD>IDIP ENEQHOFQ FNDDDNMQFOIP DODD DODD GJMOIL FNDDDNEJMOHQFNDDDNDDDODD MOIQM FF>II>IDIE ILNJQMODD HHHNLLDODD HHJNFQDODDGFNEHDODDDODDDODDCDEFGFDDGDFF DEFFDCPFPMUDMXQ 9YB= DJ>PD>IDIP LIMODD FNJJLNMLPOLE DODD DODD QNFQHOMI FNJHPNQEPOFLINDDDNDDDODD EOHMF DJ>IM>IDIM DODD FNJQPNILDODD FNJJJNMIDODDFMNILDODDDODDDODDCDEFGFDDGDFI DEFFDCHFIJIJ@�L CKA� FI>DL>IDIP MNDJFOHL PNHFHNPJMOEI DODD DODD FFNQPIOLE PNHPFNFFJODLENDDDNDDDODD MODHE FF>PD>IDIE IHNDFLOPH PNJHFNMLDODD PNHIENLJQOMDPPNFIQOMDDODDDODDCDEFGFDDGDFP DEFFDCPFPP?:MWQ 99�� DP>II>IDIE QNMDDODD FNHHMNDQIOPI DODD DODD IFHOHH FNHHMNIHIOPFINDDDNDDDODD EOLPH DP>FP>IDIL DODD INDDDNDDDODD FNHQQNFEDODDGIINJLDODDDODDDODDCDEFGFDDGDFE DEFFDCPFPP?:LWL 99�� DP>IL>IDIE QNMDDODD INDDPNMIIODE DODD DODD GFDFOFF INDDPNEIDOHPINDDDNDDDODD EOEPE DP>IL>IDIQ DODD INDDDNDDDODD FNHJENEIDODDGFMNMJDODDDODDDODDCDEFGFDDGDHE DEFFDCFPQHJDDDED AX95A DH>DF>IDIP FINDJMOLI INQFMNDLQOPF IPNQIHODQ DODD FINDJMOLI INQIQNFMIOHPINQIQNFMIOHP MOIED >��> FFNLEPOEM INQFMNDLQOPF INQIQNFMIOHPFINDJMOLIDODDIPNQIHODQCDEFGFDDGDHM DEFFDCDHEFFDDDDI AX:ZZT DH>DF>IDIP PNDDFOMQ LLLNMQFOHP PINQLHOPL DODD IHNJQLOMQ LHLNEEJOMDLHLNEEJOMD MOPIQ >��> INJHIOQH LLLNMQFOHP LHLNEEJOMDIHNJQLOMQDODDPINQLHOPLCDEFGFDDGDHL DEFFDC�BBGQFLIQJ K?UKA DH>DF>IDIP ENQIEOPH HHQNPDEOJI FLMNMFFOLM DODD FLFNMHHOPH FNFMJNHDEOIFFNFMJNHDEOIF MOILD >��> PNHFIOIL HHQNPDEOJI FNFMJNHDEOIFFLFNMHHOPHDODDFLMNMFFOLMCDEFGFDDGDHQ DEFFDC�BBGLIMQFJE ��<V=@ DH>DF>IDIP DODD DODD DODD DODD DODD DODDDODD IOMPD >��> DODD DODD DODDDODDDODDDODD :�8�[�����U��=<��C�����\�K?A]�<\�DL>FD>IDIE�FM\PQ��	�<��\�DL>FD>IDIE�G�FM\PQ A��̂:�9]A�_�QOD����8����8O�QOPOFF



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !�"#!$�%�&'()*+�,-!�&.�, !�+,�/�*�0!)'12�',2.*��3'�14�0!)'125	6�7 5

��8 9�	� :�8;��<�� 5	��8�
��=;;8�� ����		�	���������� :�8;�
�
>=������	
 ?	��	���
�� :8����� @AB B��<�� 5	��8�
����;��6�� ����		�	�B8�������� B8��������?	��	�CDEFGCHII JKEILJECFFHGM JJJEFNFHFG FHFF JKNEKKDHII JKEDGKEDMFHCNNFNEJNMHGD JKECLIEIGJHFC JKEGDGEILIHGDJMFEDILHGKFHFFJJJEFNFHFGOPQ�#'2�*%�R'1S�RP,4S�T)1�U�2!1�OP))*�RP,4S����V3W���V�XYO�00UZO�FMN[NJF[FDL FMNNJ�FDMNNFFFNK A\:]]̂ FD>FN>JFJK NEFJJHDK MNGEGFFHMG MJFEFGKHIC IFDENLLHCK [JGDEJKLHIF NJDELCMHIGNJDELCMHIG LHKJI >��> NCKHGK MNGEGFFHMG NJDELCMHIG[JGDEJKLHIFIFDENLLHCKMJFEFGKHICNEFJJHDK MNGEGFFHMG MJFEFGKHIC IFDENLLHCK [JGDEJKLHIF NJDELCMHIGNCKHGK MNGEGFFHMG NJDELCMHIG[JGDEJKLHIFIFDENLLHCKMJFEFGKHICOPQ�#'2�*%�R'1S�RP,4S����V3W���V�XYO�00UZORP,4S����V�0�2!�O2�Q�00UZO�FMN[NLF[FFK FMNNL�KNKL_FL\I 9̀ B= FG>KF>JFJK NMFHCJ MJMEMICHGJ FHFF FHFF NECNLHKD MJCEFDJHJNMLFEFFFHFF MHDLN FG>JL>JFJL FHFF MJNEMGKHLF MJMEDNIHFFKEMKKHLFFHFFFHFF�FMN[NLF[FFM FMNNL�KNKK?:CaC 99�� FK>JC>JFJM MEFFGHIL NEFIFEGGJHLK FHFF FHFF [LMHFL NEFIFEGJGHMGNEFCDEFFFHFF MHMKM FK>JC>JFJI FHFF NEFCDEFFFHFF NEFCFECIJHMD[GEKJIHLNFHFFFHFF�FMN[NLF[FDL FMNNL�FDMNNFFFFJ A\:]]̂ FD>FN>JFJK JKHGM LEKFFHJD MCHGM FHFF JKHGM LEKJMHNKLEKJMHNK LHKJI >��> JKHFF LEKFFHJD LEKJMHNKJKHGMFHFFMCHGM�FMN[NLF[FDC FMNNL��BB[INCJIG b?_bA FD>FN>JFJK MLHJN NFEFFJHMI GCHIL FHFF MLHJN NFEFMIHCGNFEFMIHCG LHJCF >��> MNHLM NFEFFJHMI NFEFMIHCGMLHJNFHFFGCHILMEJNGHMJ NELNFECCJHNN NKKHLD FHFF NECKFHKD NELNJEJDJHLFCMHLM NELFLEIGCHJC NELFFEDCNHKF[MEGJMHDCFHFFNKKHLDOPQ�#'2�*%�R'1S�RP,4S����V�0�2!�O2�Q�00UZORP,4S����c�XU���3',4�FMN[NCF[FFN FMNNC�IDCJKI_CC b=�A\ FK>KF>JFJK IELGKHKK NEGMKEFMMHKF FHFF FHFF [NEFDIHKL NEGMNEDMCHDLNEGJFEFFFHFF MHJJJ FJ>FN>JFJC FHFF NEGJJEDNJHFF NEGJNEGJFHFF[NEFDJHFFFHFFFHFF�FMN[NCF[FDC FMNNC��BB[INCJIG b?_bA FD>FN>JFJK KIFHFM GNEGCNHLD IFDHDG FHFF KIFHFM GJEJKNHCKGJEJKNHCK LHJCF >��> KKDHDM GNEGCNHLD GJEJKNHCKKIFHFMFHFFIFDHDGIEDLKHKI NEDJMEDFLHGD IFDHDG FHFF [IJIHKN NEDJMENIGHLGKKDHDM NEDFMEIIKHLD NEDFMEFLNHCK[IJNHDCFHFFIFDHDGOPQ�#'2�*%�R'1S�RP,4S����c�XU���3',4RP,4S����d�XYO�O��U#� :�8�e�����_��=<��f�����g�b?Ah�<g�FC>NF>JFJM�NLgKI��	�<��g�FC>NF>JFJM�[�NLgKI A��i:�9hA�j�IHF����8����8H�IHKHNN



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !�"#!$�%�&'()*+�,-!�&.�, !�+,�/�*�0!)'12�',2.*��3'�14�0!)'125	6�7 5

��8 9�	� :�8;��<�� 5	��8�
��=;;8�� ����		�	���������� :�8;�
�
>=������	
 ?	��	���
�� :8����� @AB B��<�� 5	��8�
����;��6�� ����		�	�B8�������� B8��������?	��	��CDEFEGCFCCH CDEEG�IEHJIJKLH LMA� CN>HH>HCHD COCC ECCPQQCOEJ COCC COCC DREODJ ECEPEEEOQDECHPCCCOCC RONEE CG>CE>HCHD COCC ECHPCCCOCC ECEPEEIOGJFGGCOENCOCCCOCC�CDEFEGCFCIQ CDEEG��BBFJEQHJG M?SMA CI>CE>HCHN HQROEC HQPCEDODE HNPCEJOJJ COCC HHPGQGOEC DGPGGHOREDGPGGHORE ROHQC >��> EDIOQJ HQPCEDODE DGPGGHOREHHPGQGOECCOCCHNPCEJOJJHQROEC EHQPQJDORG HNPCEJOJJ COCC HNPNEIORJ EDIPIIDOEREDIOQJ EHGPCEDODE ERCPCCHONGHEPIGJOIJCOCCHNPCEJOJJTUV�#'2�*%�W'1X�WU,4X����Y�Z[T�T��\#�WU,4X������Z[T�]!,�Z()̂0!_�CDEFHCCFCCE CDEHC�IEHGHGH̀ I LMA� EH>CQ>HCHN RCNOEE HJRPGIDOHQ COCC COCC JEJOND HJQPQEEOQCHJGPCCCOCC ROHDI CJ>NE>HCHD COCC HJDPHIJOCD HJQPRCEODEHPHCDONJCOCCCOCC�CDEFHCCFCCH CDEHC�IEHJIJKLH LMA� CN>HH>HCHD COCC HHIPINIODH COCC COCC EPCNEOHG HNCPIJCOJCHNNPCCCOCC RONEE CG>CE>HCHD COCC HNNPCCCOCC HNCPIGIORCFHPCECORCCOCCCOCC�CDEFHCCFCIQ CDEHC��BBFJEQHJG M?SMA CI>CE>HCHN RNCODQ JRPCJEOQR JCPEDHORH COCC QIPIDNODQ EDRPCEROEEEDRPCEROEE ROHQC >��> EIIOCQ JRPCJEOQR EDRPCEROEEQIPIDNODQCOCCJCPEDHORHEPCNNORJ RGCPICRONN JCPEDHORH COCC JEPQIHOCG QRHPRIJODEEIIOCQ RGHPNQGOQI QRHPRCQOCHJCPENJONNCOCCJCPEDHORHTUV�#'2�*%�W'1X�WU,4X������Z[T�]!,�Z()̂0!_WU,4X������0!%!1a!��+43�%+�CDEFHRCFCCN CDEHR�NENRSCRbJ 9̀ B= CG>NC>HCHN HROCC JRPDQHORD COCC COCC HGJOEG JRPJDIOJHGCPCCCOCC DOIRE CG>HR>HCHR COCC JDPINCODC JRPRDCOGCQECODCCOCCCOCC�CDEFHRCFCCG CDEHR�NENN?:QcQ 99�� CN>HQ>HCHD JEHORC EICPNNDORI COCC COCC FIOQC EICPNHDOIIEICPCCCOCC DODND CN>HQ>HCHJ COCC EICPCCCOCC EGGPREIOICFEPDGCOECCOCCCOCC�CDEFHRCFCIR CDEHR�CIDEECCCCH Ab:dde CI>CE>HCHN NROQJ JPINEOHG JCOCI COCC NROQJ JPIQQOIRJPIQQOIR RONHJ >��> NDODH JPINEOHG JPIQQOIRNROQJCOCCJCOCIJJNOEJ HJNPJHGODE JCOCI COCC NENOHR HJDPCDEOQQNDODH HJHPGQEOQG HJHPCHJOQRFGNDOCNCOCCJCOCITUV�#'2�*%�W'1X�WU,4X������0!%!1a!��+43�%+WU,4X������Z[T��+4�3�%+,�CDEFHQCFCCE CDEHQ�IEHGHGH̀ I LMA� EH>CQ>HCHN ERJODR GQPNDEOCE COCC COCC HHDODI GQPRQRORCGJPCCCOCC ROHRC CJ>NE>HCHD COCC GRPGDEOEQ GQPRNEOCHQGIOGQCOCCCOCC :�8�f�����S��=<��L�����g�M?Ah�<g�CQ>EC>HCHD�ERgNJ��	�<��g�CQ>EC>HCHD�F�ERgNJ A��i:�9hA�j�JOC����8����8O�JONOEE



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !���"!#�$�%&'()*�+,!�%-�+ !�*+�.�)�/!(&01�&+1-)��2&�03�/!(&014	5�6 4

��7 8�	� 9�7:��;�� 4	��7�
��<::7�� ����		�	���������� 9�7:�
�
=<������	
 >	��	���
�� 97����� ?@A A��;�� 4	��7�
����:��5�� ����		�	�A7�������� A7��������>	��	��BCDEFGBEBHG BCDFG��AAEIDGFIJ K>LK@ BH=BD=FBFM NJFOMN HIPMNFOFB FFPGGBOCH BOBB FFPFDNOMN DDHPNGIONNDDHPNGIONN NOFGB =��= CCNODC HIPMNFOFB DDHPNGIONNFFPFDNOMNBOBBFFPGGBOCHIMHOJB DJMPGHMOFD FFPGGBOCH BOBB FFPCMHOJC FBGPDMMOBNCCNODC DJMPDHMOMG FBGPBHJONIFFPHBNOFDBOBBFFPGGBOCHQRS�"&1�)$�T&0U�TR+3U������VWQ��*3�2�$*+TR+3U������/�1!Q1�S�X%�+�&�BCDEMDBEBBF BCDMD�HDFJF�8<C YK@� BJ=FG=FBFF DPFIIOCI CHHPGBMOBM BOBB BOBB DMNOFM CHHPIMJOFGNBBPBBBOBB MOMMD BI=MD=FBFC BOBB CHNPFDNOBB CHIPHFHOGHFPIDCOGHBOBBBOBB�BCDEMDBEBBM BCDMD�MDMB<Y�ZC 8[\� BF=DM=FBFM DPJINOBB CHHPGFHOJG BOBB BOBB MHOMJ CHHPGGHOFCNBBPBBBOBB COGBB BF=DM=FBFN BOBB CHGPGMBOBB CHNPHGBOBBEGIBOBBBOBBBOBB�BCDEMDBEBBC BCDMD�MDMNLBN]I 8̂ A< BJ=MB=FBFM GFONB DJJPGNGOMG BOBB BOBB IDIOHG DJHPMICOMFFBBPBBBOBB COHND BJ=FN=FBFN BOBB DJIPMFGOBB DJJPJNFOBBDPNFGOBBBOBBBOBB�BCDEMDBEBBN BCDMD�MDMM>9G_G 88�� BM=FG=FBFC FPGFNOBB IBDPFMFOID BOBB BOBB EMNOMH IBDPDHIOMFIBBPBBBOBB COCMC BM=FG=FBFI BOBB IBBPBBBOBB GHCPNCIOBBENPCNMOBBBOBBBOBB�BCDEMDBEBHN BCDMD�BHCDDBBBBF @]9̀ \̀ BH=BD=FBFM CJOID DBPJMDOGG HNOIF BOBB CJOID DBPJJBOMIDBPJJBOMI NOMFI =��= CIOBD DBPJMDOGG DBPJJBOMICJOIDBOBBHNOIFNPJJJOGJ DPJHHPHNMOGF HNOIF BOBB HBNOJH DPHBBPJNHONDCIOBD DPJHBPBBFOGG DPJJJPDGHOBGEDPJMMOGBBOBBHNOIFQRS�"&1�)$�T&0U�TR+3U������/�1!Q1�S�X%�+�&TR+3U������/�1!�Q1�S�Va�b�BCDEMFBEBBD BCDMF�MDMB<Y�ZC 8[\� BF=DM=FBFM HMIONB FCHPJDCOHM BOBB BOBB DHOGH FCHPJMCOGFFNBPBBBOBB COGBB BF=DM=FBFN BOBB FCJPMDNOBB FCIPHJBOBBEMMNOBBBOBBBOBB�BCDEMFBEBBF BCDMF�MDMNLBN]I 8̂ A< BJ=MB=FBFM MDOFN HCPMFJODJ BOBB BOBB MNJOHJ HCPGJIODGDBBPBBBOBB COHND BJ=FN=FBFN BOBB HMPGGMOBB HCPCFGOBBIGMOBBBOBBBOBB�BCDEMFBEBHN BCDMF�BHCDDBBBDD @]9̀ \̀ BH=BD=FBFM HGODC FDPMDMOIB DJJOJN BOBB HGODC FDPCBHOJCFDPCBHOJC NOMFI =��= HFOID FDPMDMOIB FDPCBHOJCHGODCBOBBDJJOJNDPBGCOJH MGNPCNGOJD DJJOJN BOBB CICOJD MGNPHMDOGFHFOID MGMPFHDOIB MGMPJDNOJCNFCODCBOBBDJJOJNQRS�"&1�)$�T&0U�TR+3U������/�1!�Q1�S�Va�bTR+3U������VWQ�Va�b 9�7�c�����L��<;��Y�����d�K>@e�;d�BG=DB=FBFC�DNdMI��	�;��d�BG=DB=FBFC�E�DNdMI @��f9�8e@�g�IOB����7����7O�IOMODD



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !���"!#�$�%&'()*�+,!�%-�+ !�*+�.�)�/!(&01�&+1-)��2&�03�/!(&014	5�6 4

��7 8�	� 9�7:��;�� 4	��7�
��<::7�� ����		�	���������� 9�7:�
�
=<������	
 >	��	���
�� 97����� ?@A A��;�� 4	��7�
����:��5�� ����		�	�A7�������� A7��������>	��	��BCDEFGBEBBD BCDFG�HDIJIJIKH LM@� DI=BN=IBIF NGJOPG FNDQICIOJC BOBB BOBB HFHOIG FNIQDJIOBHFNCQBBBOBB GOIGB BP=FD=IBIC BOBB FGHQDGDOGI FNIQBFPOJDIQJJNOIHBOBBBOBB�BCDEFGBEBBI BCDFG�HDIPHPRLI LM@� BF=II=IBIC BOBB IDIQDPGOJN BOBB BOBB HGDOND IDFQDIPOCPIDGQBBBOBB GOFDD BJ=BD=IBIC BOBB IDGQBBBOBB IDFQDCCOJIEDQJGGODJBOBBBOBB�BCDEFGBEBHG BCDFG�BHCDDBBBBJ @S9TTU BH=BD=IBIF CJHOJG DBGQIGNOJJ DBBQPDHOHB BOBB DBBQGHGOJG IBGQJGIOPFIBGQJGIOPF GOFIP =��= DICOBG DBGQIGNOJJ IBGQJGIOPFDBBQGHGOJGBOBBDBBQPDHOHBDQDCJONB NPJQNPGOGJ DBBQPDHOHB BOBB DBIQCJNOPD PJDQDNIOIHDICOBG NPHQCBJOCB PJDQBFGOFNDBDQNINOHNBOBBDBBQPDHOHBVWX�"&1�)$�Y&0Z�YW+3Z������[\V�[]�̂YW+3Z������/!$!0_!�[]�̂�BCDEFPBEBBI BCDFP�FDFB<L�̀ C 8aU� BI=DF=IBIF DQDIGOBB IHHQPPPOHD BOBB BOBB IFONF IHHQJBDOGCFBBQBBBOBB CONBB BI=DF=IBIG BOBB IHPQHPJOBB IHPQGPNOBBECBIOBBBOBBBOBB�BCDEFPBEBBF BCDFP�FDFGbBGSP 8KA< BJ=FB=IBIF FHOBN DDPQHDBOIF BOBB BOBB CCJOPI DDJQFGJOHGDIGQBBBOBB COHGD BJ=IG=IBIG BOBB DDPQBPJOPG DDJQBFIOGBHGFOPGBOBBBOBB�BCDEFPBEBBC BCDFP�FDFF>9NcN 88�� BF=IN=IBIC FQBBBOBB JBDQCBJOJD BOBB BOBB ECBOCC JBDQFNJOFPJBBQBBBOBB COCFC BF=IN=IBIP BOBB JBBQBBBOBB PHFQPNJOBBENQIFIOBBBOBBBOBB�BCDEFPBEBHG BCDFP�BHCDDBBBBH @S9TTU BH=BD=IBIF DGDONF FFQGPHODD IHPONC BOBB DGDONF FFQPFBOPCFFQPFBOPC GOFIP =��= DCNOBD FFQGPHODD FFQPFBOPCDGDONFBOBBIHPONCCQFDGONH DQIGIQNPNOBN IHPONC BOBB GJFOGC DQIGFQIGHONBDCNOBD DQICJQNFGOJN DQICFQDBPOICEGQGIJONIBOBBIHPONCVWX�"&1�)$�Y&0Z�YW+3Z������/!$!0_!�[]�̂YW+3Z������%&+$1�d2�eff*,!�BCDECDBEBHG BCDCD�BHCDDBBBIG @S9TTU BH=BD=IBIF IQJGGOPJ NFIQGBIONH GQNBNOCF BOBB IQJGGOPJ NFGQFGJOCPNFGQFGJOCP GOFIP =��= IQPGBONG NFIQGBIONH NFGQFGJOCPIQJGGOPJBOBBGQNBNOCFIQJGGOPJ NFIQGBIONH GQNBNOCF BOBB IQJGGOPJ NFGQFGJOCPIQPGBONG NFIQGBIONH NFGQFGJOCPIQJGGOPJBOBBGQNBNOCFVWX�"&1�)$�Y&0Z�YW+3Z������%&+$1�d2�eff*,!YW+3Z������[\V�d2�eff*,!�BCDECIBEBHG BCDCI�BHCDDBBBIN @S9TTU BH=BD=IBIF GFPOCD DDPQJBCOGF FJQJBNOCC BOBB FJQCIBOCD DGNQIICOHCDGNQIICOHC GOFIP =��= FJNOBF DDPQJBCOGF DGNQIICOHCFJQCIBOCDBOBBFJQJBNOCC 9�7�g�����b��<;��L�����h�M>@i�;h�BN=DB=IBIC�DGhFP��	�;��h�BN=DB=IBIC�E�DGhFP @��j9�8i@�k�POB����7����7O�POFODD



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !���"!#�$�%&'()*�+,!�%-�+ !�*+�.�)�/!(&01�&+1-)��2&�03�/!(&014	5�6 4

��7 8�	� 9�7:��;�� 4	��7�
��<::7�� ����		�	���������� 9�7:�
�
=<������	
 >	��	���
�� 97����� ?@A A��;�� 4	��7�
����:��5�� ����		�	�A7�������� A7��������>	��	�BCDEFG GGDHIJFEBC CIHIJKEFF JEJJ CIHFLJEFG GBKHLLFEMFCIKEJC GGDHIJFEBC GBKHLLFEMFCIHFLJEFGJEJJCIHIJKEFFNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R������STN�U2�VWW*,!QO+3R������%&+$1�N�)1X�1!0�JFGYFCJYJMB JFGFC�JMFGGJJJLM @Z9[[\ JM=JG=LJLC FHGCKEMB MGKHLBIEBJ IHGLGEKL JEJJ FHGCKEMB MLJHCMBEFBMLJHCMBEFB BECLD =��= CHMIFEKD MGKHLBIEBJ MLJHCMBEFBFHGCKEMBJEJJIHGLGEKLFHGCKEMB MGKHLBIEBJ IHGLGEKL JEJJ FHGCKEMB MLJHCMBEFBCHMIFEKD MGKHLBIEBJ MLJHCMBEFBFHGCKEMBJEJJIHGLGEKLNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R������%&+$1�N�)1X�1!0QO+3R������STN�N�)1X�1!0�2�JFGYFFJYJMB JFGFF�JMFGGJJJCJ @Z9[[\ JM=JG=LJLC BKKECL GLFHBCCEIG LIHILJELL JEJJ LIHCDGECL GBLHMJBEGCGBLHMJBEGC BECLD =��= FFIEMJ GLFHBCCEIG GBLHMJBEGCLIHCDGECLJEJJLIHILJELLBKKECL GLFHBCCEIG LIHILJELL JEJJ LIHCDGECL GBLHMJBEGCFFIEMJ GLFHBCCEIG GBLHMJBEGCLIHCDGECLJEJJLIHILJELLNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R������STN�N�)1X�1!0�2QO+3R�V(0�%�+�)]JFCYGJJYJJC JFCGJ]CGCJ<]�̂ F 8_\� JL=GC=LJLC DBJEJJ GMMHIBGEMF JEJJ JEJJ GBEDB GMMHIKDEKMLJJHJJJEJJ FEKJJ JL=GC=LJLB JEJJ GMIHKBLEJJ GMIHCIFEJJYLKIEJJJEJJJEJJ]JFCYGJJYJJB JFCGJ]CGCJ<ZL�I 8_\� JI=CJ=LJLC LHLCMEBM BJJHLIBEKG JEJJ JEJJ YFLEKC BJJHLFLEMIBJJHJJJEJJ BELDB GG=LL=LJLF GCHFCDEBJ FMMHICJEJJ FMMHJIBEJJYDFBEJJJEJJJEJJ]JFCYGJJYJJK JFCGJ]CGCC>9B̀D 88�� JC=LL=LJLF GHIDBEJJ FMIHDKIEJI JEJJ JEJJ BFEMM FMIHILCEJDBJJHJJJEJJ FEKCM JC=GC=LJLK JEJJ BJJHJJJEJJ FMFHLIBEJJYBHDGBEJJJEJJJEJJ]JFCYGJJYJMK JFCGJ]�AAYDGKLDI a>ba@ JM=JG=LJLC LJJEBF FCHMCJEKI GCHILJEFD JEJJ GCHKCIEJF BDHBKIEDLBDHBKIEDL BELKJ =��= GILEFC FCHMCJEKI BDHBKIEDLGCHKCIEJFJEJJGCHILJEFDBHJKBEGC GHLFLHICKECG GCHILJEFD JEJJ GCHKKKEGB GHLBKHBJLEFKGCHKGMEMC GHLFLHFGLEKI GHLFMHCLLEDLKHMGJEJFJEJJGCHILJEFDNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R�V(0�%�+�)QO+3R�V(0�2O3��cc"�]JFBYGJJYJMB JFBGJ]JMFGGJJJJL @Z9[[\ JM=JG=LJLC GDKEBF CMHLBBEKI CFKEMJ JEJJ GDKEBF CMHFCLELLCMHFCLELL BECLD =��= GDJECK CMHLBBEKI CMHFCLELLGDKEBFJEJJCFKEMJ 9�7�d�����b��<;��]�����e�a>@f�;e�JK=GJ=LJLF�GBeCD��	�;��e�JK=GJ=LJLF�Y�GBeCD @��g9�8f@�h�DEJ����7����7E�DECEGG



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !���"!#�$�%&'()*�+,!�%-�+ !�*+�.�)�/!(&01�&+1-)��2&�03�/!(&014	5�6 4

��7 8�	� 9�7:��;�� 4	��7�
��<::7�� ����		�	���������� 9�7:�
�
=<������	
 >	��	���
�� 97����� ?@A A��;�� 4	��7�
����:��5�� ����		�	�A7�������� A7��������>	��	�BCDEFG HIJKFFEDL HGDEIM MEMM BCDEFG HIJGHKEKKBCMEHD HIJKFFEDL HIJGHKEKKBCDEFGMEMMHGDEIMNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R�S(0�2O3��TT"�QO+3R�S(0�%�00*U&�V0+3W10XMGCYBMMYMMF MGCBMXHBHHBH<ZH 88�� MH=KB=KMKG MEMM BJMMFJKKKEKL MEMM MEMM GJHCCEFI BJMMIJFIIELCBJMGMJDDDEDD FEBML MB=MC=KMKF MEMM BJMGMJDDDEDD BJMMCJLHHEDHYHKJLHHEMHMEMMMEMMXMGCYBMMYMID MGCBMX�AAYCBDKCL [>Z[@ MI=MB=KMKH HFFEFL CLJDDKEKF DLKEKH MEMM HFFEFL CIJMBCELHCIJMBCELH FEKDM =��= HKDEDF CLJDDKEKF CIJMBCELHHFFEFLMEMMDLKEKHHFFEFL BJMLHJLLGEFH DLKEKH MEMM GJCHHEBC BJMLLJDBCECMHKDEDF BJBBIJHKLEIB BJMLDJLFBEGDYHKJGCCEGFMEMMDLKEKHNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R�S(0�%�00*U&�V0+3W10QO+3R�%&+$1�%�00*U&�V0+3W1�MGCYGCMYMIF MGCGC�MIGBBMMMBG @\9]]̂ MI=MB=KMKH FHJLLIEIC GJBIGJBDHEFM IJLCCJBCBEML BJKCFJMMMEMM LJFLKJHMLEBM BKJCCDJGCBEDMBKJCCDJGCBEDM FEHKC =��= BIJLDKEIL GJBIGJBDHEFM BKJCCDJGCBEDMLJFLKJHMLEBMBJKCFJMMMEMMIJLCCJBCBEML�MGCYGCMYMID MGCGC��AAYCBDKCL [>Z[@ MI=MB=KMKH MEMM MEMM MEMM MEMM MEMM MEMMMEMM FEBKM =��= MEMM MEMM MEMMMEMMMEMMMEMMFHJLLIEIC GJBIGJBDHEFM IJLCCJBCBEML BJKCFJMMMEMM LJFLKJHMLEBM BKJCCDJGCBEDMBIJLDKEIL GJBIGJBDHEFM BKJCCDJGCBEDMLJFLKJHMLEBMBJKCFJMMMEMMIJLCCJBCBEMLNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R�%&+$1�%�00*U&�V0+3W1QO+3R�_̀N�%�00*U&�V0+3W10�MGCYGLMYMMH MGCGL�HBHM<ZabC 8ĉ � ML=HM=KMKH KJFMMEMM BJICLJKIKEMH MEMM MEMM DJKDBEIK BJILGJFFHEIFKJMMMJMMMEMM FEGMF ML=BF=KMKG MEMM BJIDGJDDMEMM BJILKJLKMEMMBLJBDMEMMMEMMMEMM�MGCYGLMYMMF MGCGL�IBKLKLKdI X[@� BK=MD=KMKH HJDBIEFB BJILGJLFMECF MEMM MEMM FJBDMECH BJIIMJMBBEGLKJMMMJMMMEMM FEKFM MC=HB=KMKG MEMM BJICHJHDMEMM BJILIJKBLECFBFJLFLECFMEMMMEMM�MGCYGLMYMMD MGCGL�IBKCICeXK X[@� MH=KK=KMKG MEMM DJMKBJLGDELG MEMM MEMM KCJMMLEBH DJMGLJLFGEICDJBMKJMMMEMM FEHBB ML=MB=KMKG MEMM DJBMKJMMMEMM DJMGIJHGCEHCYFKJDFKEDHMEMMMEMM�MGCYGLMYMIF MGCGL�MIGBBMMMBF @\9]]̂ MI=MB=KMKH HJGCLECF CFMJFCCECF DKMJDFDELK MEMM DBIJGGFECF BJHCMJMKHEFMBJHCMJMKHEFM FEHKC =��= BJKBBEMC CFMJFCCECF BJHCMJMKHEFMDBIJGGFECFMEMMDKMJDFDELKIJFILEKD BMJCHFJFDCEHC DKMJDFDELK MEMM DFCJLCDEFH BBJHIHJGGHEIMBJKBBEMC BMJCIMJFICECF BBJHIBJGMIEDKDMMJLBBELCMEMMDKMJDFDELKNOP�"&1�)$�Q&0R�QO+3R�_̀N�%�00*U&�V0+3W10 9�7�f�����Z��<;��X�����g�[>@h�;g�MD=BM=KMKG�BFgHC��	�;��g�MD=BM=KMKG�Y�BFgHC @��i9�8h@�j�CEM����7����7E�CEHEBB



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !���"!#�$�%&'()*�+,!�%-�+ !�*+�.�)�/!(&01�&+1-)��2&�03�/!(&014	5�6 4

��7 8�	� 9�7:��;�� 4	��7�
��<::7�� ����		�	���������� 9�7:�
�
=<������	
 >	��	���
�� 97����� ?@A A��;�� 4	��7�
����:��5�� ����		�	�A7�������� A7��������>	��	�BC+3D�E(0�F!$1!0+�%�+�&+GHIHJKHHJHHL HIHKHGLKLH<G�MN 8OP� HQ=KL=QHQL KRSTIUHH NVVRWQVUSW HUHH HUHH LVULS NVVRWWVUQNIHHRHHHUHH NUWHH HQ=KL=QHQI HUHH NVWRWLHUHH NVIRVWHUHHJWTHUHHHUHHHUHHGHIHJKHHJHHN HIHKHGLKLH<XQ�S 8OP� HS=LH=QHQL QRQLVUIV IHHRQSIUWK HUHH HUHH JNQUWL IHHRQNQUVSIHHRHHHUHH IUQTI KK=QQ=QHQN KLRNLTUIH NVVRSLHUHH NVVRHSIUHHJTNIUHHHUHHHUHHGHIHJKHHJHVW HIHKHG�AAJTKWQTS Y>ZY@ HV=HK=QHQL IRQSKUVI KRKWSRHNVULH QLRIWVUSS HUHH KSRTKVUNI KRKSWRTWSUTIKRKSWRTWSUTI IUQWH =��= NRSIHUNL KRKWSRHNVULH KRKSWRTWSUTIKSRTKVUNIHUHHQLRIWVUSSVRLVWUIN QRKWTRVWNUTT QLRIWVUSS HUHH KSRTKWUQH QRKSWRWSHUVTKSRQSTUVL QRKWNRIHVULH QRKSKRSKLUTIKTRLHNUNIHUHHQLRIWVUSS[C\�"&1�)$�B&0D�BC+3D�E(0�F!$1!0+�%�+�&+BC+3D������]̂[�F%�+�&+��0!�HIHJIQHJHHK HIHIQ�VKQSQSQ_V GY@� KQ=HW=QHQL QRSVIUWH KRISTRSSHUWH HUHH HUHH NRKQSUIS KRIVQRHHVUKSKRWHHRHHHUHH IUQIH HT=LK=QHQN HUHH KRITSRWSSUHH KRIVKRLTIUHHKQRWSTUHHHUHHHUHH�HIHJIQHJHHQ HIHIQ�VKQTVT̀GQ GY@� HL=QQ=QHQN HUHH KRQWTRKLLUVI HUHH HUHH IRWSLUKQ KRQTQRSKTUHTKRQSNRHHHUHH IULKK HS=HK=QHQN HUHH KRQSNRHHHUHH KRQTQRVQHUWVJKKRHTVULKHUHHHUHH�HIHJIQHJHHN HIHIQ�VKQTVT̀GQ GY@� HL=QQ=QHQN HUHH LLLRIWHUKS HUHH HUHH KRNVWUHL LLIRHIWUQKLLSRHHHUHH IULKK HS=HK=QHQN HUHH LLSRHHHUHH LLIRHSLUNSJQRVKWUIQHUHHHUHH�HIHJIQHJHVI HIHIQ�HVNKKHHHHI @X9aaP HV=HK=QHQL KRLWVUTN NQVRLSSULN NHKRTQLUNS LLSRHHHUHH WKRKNQUTN NVHRILKUHSNVHRILKUHS IULQT =��= QRISHUTN NQVRLSSULN NVHRILKUHSWKRKNQUTNLLSRHHHUHHNHKRTQLUNSNRQWIULN LRWKTRVWLUHT NHKRTQLUNS LLSRHHHUHH TQRNIHUNT LRWVHRNKLUINQRISHUTN LRWLHRHTWULN LRWSVRVKHUQIIVRSLLUVKLLSRHHHUHHNHKRTQLUNS[C\�"&1�)$�B&0D�BC+3D������]̂[�F%�+�&+��0!BC+3D�E(0�%&03*))!0��Fb[GHIQJKHHJHHQ HIQKHGVKQSQ�8<N GY@� HS=QW=QHQQ WLSUTN QNVRSHKUIK HUHH HUHH WTUWQ QNVRSWVUKLQIHRHHHUHH LULLK HT=LK=QHQN HUHH QNTRWHTUIH QNSRVWNUSNKRLITULNHUHHHUHHGHIQJKHHJHHL HIQKHGLKLH<ZcdT 8OP� HS=LH=QHQL WQIUHH NVNRITLUHK HUHH HUHH KRIWIUNS NVWRKLSUNVIHHRHHHUHH IUNHI HS=KI=QHQN HUHH NVKRKWIUHH NVIRTHIUHHNRINHUHHHUHHHUHHGHIQJKHHJHHN HIQKHGLKLH<XQ�S 8OP� HS=LH=QHQL QRQLVUIV IHHRQSIUWK HUHH HUHH JNQUWL IHHRQNQUVSIHHRHHHUHH IUQTI KK=QQ=QHQN KLRNLTUIH NVVRSLHUHH NVVRHSIUHHJTNIUHHHUHHHUHH 9�7�e�����Z��<;��G�����f�Y>@g�;f�HW=KH=QHQN�KIfLT��	�;��f�HW=KH=QHQN�J�KIfLT @��h9�8g@�i�TUH����7����7U�TULUKK



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !��"#!$�%�&'()*+�,-!�&.�, !�+,�/�*�0!)'12�',2.*��3'�14�0!)'125	6�7 5

��8 9�	� :�8;��<�� 5	��8�
��=;;8�� ����		�	���������� :�8;�
�
>=������	
 ?	��	���
�� :8����� @AB B��<�� 5	��8�
����;��6�� ����		�	�B8�������� B8��������?	��	�CDEFGHDDGDIE DEFHDCDIJHHDDDDF AK:LLM DI>DH>FDFN HOFINPFF FQROESJPHD FOEJHPHI DPDD HOFINPFF FQQOQERPNFFQQOQERPNF EPNFR >��> HOFJRPIR FQROESJPHD FQQOQERPNFHOFINPFFDPDDFOEJHPHICDEFGHDDGDIS DEFHDC�BBGRHSFRQ T?UTA DI>DH>FDFN NONDRPNQ RNHOFNDPIN HIORQHPNQ DPDD HSORJJPQQ RJROIREPQHRJROIREPQH EPFSD >��> NODNSPED RNHOFNDPIN RJROIREPQHHSORJJPQQDPDDHIORQHPNQQOHDNPIN FOFSNOJEEPHS FFONFFPER DPDD HIOSFQPER FOFQNODQNPRNHRORFHPIR FOFERONIRPEN FOFQDOEQRPIRFNOHIDPJJDPDDFFONFFPERVWX�#'2�*%�Y'1Z�YW,4Z�[)1�&'14+**!1��\]VYW,4Z�[)1�&'(�*�#1�-!CDEJGHDDGDDF DEJHDCNHND=KF�Q 9̂ M� DQ>ND>FDFN FOFNIPEI EDDOFQEPSH DPDD DPDD GJFPSN EDDOFJFPIQEDDODDDPDD EPFRE HH>FF>FDFJ HNOJNRPED JIIOQNDPDD JIIODQEPDDGRJEPDDDPDDDPDDCDEJGHDDGDIE DEJHDCDIJHHDDDDF AK:LLM DI>DH>FDFN NOHHRPDE SIFOSQNPIQ HIOESDPSR DPDD HSOEEJPEE RDIOFNQPENRDIOFNQPEN EPNFR >��> NODDSPHF SIFOSQNPIQ RDIOFNQPENHSOEEJPEEDPDDHIOESDPSREONESPSJ HOHIFOISIPEI HIOESDPSR DPDD HSOEHHPIF HOFDIOJQHPEHHSOJJNPSF HOHIFOEHNPIQ HOFDQONFNPENHEOQDIPEEDPDDHIOESDPSRVWX�#'2�*%�Y'1Z�YW,4Z�[)1�&'(�*�#1�-!YW,4Z�[)1�_'.,%',�0�,-.�\]CDEEGHDDGDDF DEEHDCIHFQF�9=J CTA� DQ>FS>FDFF SNQPRJ FJIOQDHPEH DPDD DPDD SRPSF FJIOQSIPHNFEDODDDPDD NPNNH DR>NH>FDFJ DPDD FJROSDRPED FJQOISJPQJHONERPNJDPDDDPDDCDEEGHDDGDIS DEEHDC�BBGRHSFRQ T?UTA DI>DH>FDFN NORFNPRJ QFNORRFPHJ ROHJJPEN DPDD NORFNPRJ QFROJIEPQQQFROJIEPQQ EPFSD >��> NOJFDPRI QFNORRFPHJ QFROJIEPQQNORFNPRJDPDDROHJJPENJONSFPJQ HODRNOERNPSE ROHJJPEN DPDD NORIHPNS HODRRONSEPDHNOJFDPRI HODRHONRIPSJ HODRSOJSDPRFEODQHPDQDPDDROHJJPENVWX�#'2�*%�Y'1Z�YW,4Z�[)1�_'.,%',�0�,-.�\]YW,4Z�[)1�0W1�*�\21CDRDGHDDGDIE DRDHDCDIJHHDDDDF AK:LLM DI>DH>FDFN FOEQQPQD EREOSEJPHN EODQRPDN DPDD FOEQQPQD ERQOFJFPINERQOFJFPIN EPNFR >��> FOJIQPFN EREOSEJPHN ERQOFJFPINFOEQQPQDDPDDEODQRPDNFOEQQPQD EREOSEJPHN EODQRPDN DPDD FOEQQPQD ERQOFJFPINFOJIQPFN EREOSEJPHN ERQOFJFPINFOEQQPQDDPDDEODQRPDNVWX�#'2�*%�Y'1Z�YW,4Z�[)1�0W1�*�\21YW,4Z�[)1�̀W*+, �\#� :�8�a�����U��=<��C�����b�T?Ac�<b�DS>HD>FDFJ�HEbNR��	�<��b�DS>HD>FDFJ�G�HEbNR A��d:�9cA�e�RPD����8����8P�RPNPHH



���������	
 ��	����	����� ������������������������������������ �� !��"#!$�%�&'()*+�,-!�&.�, !�+,�/�*�0!)'12�',2.*��3'�14�0!)'125	6�7 5

��8 9�	� :�8;��<�� 5	��8�
��=;;8�� ����		�	���������� :�8;�
�
>=������	
 ?	��	���
�� :8����� @AB B��<�� 5	��8�
����;��6�� ����		�	�B8�������� B8��������?	��	�CDEEFDEEFEGH DEEDECEGIDDEEEEJ AK:LLM EG>ED>JEJN ONGPGH DOQRSSNPIO DRQHEPHD EPEE ONGPGH DOSRQDNPINDOSRQDNPIN HPNJS >��> ODEPHQ DOQRSSNPIO DOSRQDNPINONGPGHEPEEDRQHEPHDONGPGH DOQRSSNPIO DRQHEPHD EPEE ONGPGH DOSRQDNPINODEPHQ DOQRSSNPIO DOSRQDNPINONGPGHEPEEDRQHEPHDTUV�#'2�*%�W'1X�WU,4X�Y)1�ZU*+, �[#�WU,4X�Y)1�ZU�Z'CDEEFJEEFEGH DEEJECEGIDDEEEEJ AK:LLM EG>ED>JEJN HQQPSI DJQREJJPJE DRDDNPQH EPEE HQQPSI DJQRHOOPGIDJQRHOOPGI HPNJS >��> HIQPGD DJQREJJPJE DJQRHOOPGIHQQPSIEPEEDRDDNPQHCDEEFJEEFEGQ DEEJEC�BBFSDQJSO \?]\A EG>ED>JEJN DROQOPND IDNRNDEPSE NRHOIPQJ EPEE DROQOPND IDHRDSGPEDIDHRDSGPED HPJQE >��> DRSDQPND IDNRNDEPSE IDHRDSGPEDDROQOPNDEPEENRHOIPQJJRINHPEH HNGRNNJPGE IRQGOPJS EPEE JRINHPEH HIDRSQSPGHJRJQNPJJ HNGRNNJPGE HIDRSQSPGHJRINHPEHEPEEIRQGOPJSTUV�#'2�*%�W'1X�WU,4X�Y)1�ZU�Z'WU,4X������̂_T�ZU�Z'�DEEFIEEFEGQ DEEIE��BBFSDQJSO \?]\A EG>ED>JEJN OINPHD DNSRJJJPSI NHRQQDPII EPEE NHREJOPHD DSJRJHDPJHDSJRJHDPJH HPJQE >��> QNJPGN DNSRJJJPSI DSJRJHDPJHNHREJOPHDEPEENHRQQDPIIOINPHD DNSRJJJPSI NHRQQDPII EPEE NHREJOPHD DSJRJHDPJHQNJPGN DNSRJJJPSI DSJRJHDPJHNHREJOPHDEPEENHRQQDPIITUV�#'2�*%�W'1X�WU,4X������̂_T�ZU�Z' IHSROIQPHJ DNSRDQHRQOGPDS JIRQNOREHJPGJ DHRNQGRHESPQH GRJENRGHIPON DIQRNQGRQIIPEEHGSRSHJPIG DNSREHNRSHDPNG DIQRDEORJQDPIOGREHIRHDEPEGDHRNQGRHESPQHJIRQNOREHJPGJ0!)'12�̀1�,4�#'2�*%X
:�8�a�����]��=<��C�����b�\?Ac�<b�EQ>DE>JEJI�DHbNS��	�<��b�EQ>DE>JEJI�F�DHbNS A��d:�9cA�e�SPE����8����8P�SPNPDD





 
 

CONSENT ITEM 
 
4. Consideration of and possible action approving the monthly operations report for 
May 2024.   
  Attachment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  











































 

System Statistics: 

The Lockhart Water Treatment Plant produced an average of 1.643 MGD for a total of 50.922 MG 

for the month.  Year-to-date total is 443.254 MG. 

System Activities: 

 

At the Water Plant, Austin Armature Works installed an air release on backwash pump #2. GBRA 

electricians installed a soft start on the booster station pump #3. The team isolated a section of the 

14” raw water line to and repaired a leak. 



 
 

CONSENT ITEM 
 
5. Consideration of and possible action approving Directors’ expense vouchers for 
May 2024. 
   Attachment 

 
 
 
 

  



GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' EXPENSES

Month Ending May 31, 2024
Director Fees Auto Airfare Lodging Meals Registrations Other Total

William R. Carbonara 663.00        283.41        -             -             -                    -                     -               946.41        
Don Meador -              -              -             -             -                    -                     -               -              
Dennis Patillo 884.00        556.10        -             -             -                    -                     -               1,440.10     
Steve Ehrig -              -              -             -             -                    -                     -               -              
Sheila L. Old -              -              -             -             -                    -                     -               -              
Emanuel Valdez -              -              -             -             -                    -                     -               -              
Robert Blaschke 221.00        154.10        -             -             -                    -                     -               375.10        
James Cohoon 221.00        92.46          -             -             -                    -                     -               313.46        
John Cyrier -              -              -             -             -                    -                     -               -              
Board Administrative Costs -              -              -             -             -                    -                     486.64         486.64
Total 1,989.00     1,086.07     -             -             -                    -                     486.64         3,561.71

Fiscal Year-To-Date Ending August 31, 2024
Director Fees Auto Airfare Lodging Meals Registrations Other Total

William R. Carbonara 1,697.00 745.21 -             -             -                    -                     -               2,442.21
Don Meador 1,326.00 174.24 -             -             -                    -                     -               1,500.24
Dennis Patillo 3,331.00 2,244.34 -             423.38 -                    450.00 -               6,448.72
Steve Ehrig -              -              -             -             -                    -                     -               -              
Sheila L. Old -              -              -             -             -                    -                     -               -              
Emanuel Valdez -              -              -             -             -                    -                     194.84 194.84
Robert Blaschke 2,320.50 2,197.06 -             -             -                    -                     225.00 4,742.56
James Cohoon 2,210.00 1,151.98 -             -             -                    450.00 -               3,811.98
John Cyrier 3,986.00 736.25 -             -             -                    525.00 225.00         5,472.25
Board Administrative Costs -              -              -             -             -                    -                     4,462.74 4,462.74
Total 14,870.50 7,249.08 -             423.38 -                    1,425.00 5,107.58 29,075.54

Director Fees and Expenses Budget-To-Date 11,250.00

Director Fees and Expenses Annual Budget 15,000.00

NOTE 1:  In accordance with the Texas Water Code Chapter 49.060 and GBRA's Board Policy, the annual limit for director's fees is $13,260.

FISCAL YEAR 2024



GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' EXPENSES

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Board Administrative Costs

Month Date Pd. Check # Vendor $ Amount Description

Sept Total 0.00

31-Oct EFT2501 Einstein Bros Bagels 37.57 September Board Meeting Breakfast
31-Oct EFT2501 Star Catering of San Antonio 236.04 September Board Meeting Lunch
31-Oct EFT2501 Burnt Bean Company 136.40 Board Tour Lunch

Oct Total 410.01

30-Nov EFT2544 Einstein Bros Bagels 35.61 October Board Meeting Breakfast
30-Nov EFT2544 Chuys 322.08 October Board Meeting Lunch

Nov Total 357.69

31-Dec EFT2601 Einstein Bros Bagels 35.61 November Board Meeting Breakfast
31-Dec EFT2601 Chuys 219.06 November Board Meeting Lunch

Dec Total 254.67

4-Jan 325990 JI Special Risk Ins. 360.00 Public Official Director's Bond
31-Jan EFT2650 Einstein Bros Bagels 35.61 December Board Meeting Breakfast
31-Jan EFT2650 Corporate Caterers (SA) 386.10 December Board Meeting Lunch

Jan Total 781.71

28-Feb EFT2685 Einstein Bros Bagels 35.61 January Board Meeting Breakfast
28-Feb EFT2685 Kreuz Market 395.93 January Board Meeting Lunch

Feb Total 431.54

15-Mar 327166 Hartford Insurance 750.00 Business Travel Accident Insurance
31-Mar EFT2734 Einstein Bros Bagels 36.64 February Board Meeting Breakfast
31-Mar EFT2734 Kreuz Market 407.27 February Board Meeting Lunch

March Total 1,193.91

30-Apr EFT2788 Einstein Bros Bagels 36.64 March Board Meeting Breakfast
30-Apr EFT2788 H-E-B 6.70 March Board Meeting Lunch
30-Apr EFT2788 Las Fontanas Mexican Kitchen 503.23 March Board Meeting Lunch

April Total 546.57

31-May EFT2791 Einstein Bros Bagels 36.64 April Board Meeting Breakfast
31-May EFT2791 Nolis Vite 450.00 April Board Meeting Lunch

May Total 486.64

June Total

0.00

July Total
0.00

0.00
August Total

FY 2024 Total: 4,462.74



 
 

GENERAL MANAGER/CEO ITEMS 
 

6. The General Manager/CEO and staff may report on, and the Board may discuss, 

executive reports and/or issues relating to GBRA activities including without limitation, the 

following: Safety Update, GBRA water and sewer utility operations, hydroelectric 

operations, GBRA facilities management including plants and dams, water resources 

planning and operation, construction management, economic and community 

development, project development, accounting and finance, records management, grants 

and financial assistance, human resources, information technology, communications, 

social media, education programs, resource protection, weather and climate, river flows 

and other scientific issues, public and private entities partnering with GBRA, water quality 

services, community affairs, environmental programs, and stewardship.  (Amanda 

Buchanan, David Harris, Charlie Hickman, Nathan Pence, Randy Staats, Vanessa 

Guerrero, Adeline Fox) 

  Attachment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  



 
 

EXECUTIVE REPORT 
 

June 2024 
 
 
 

David Harris 
Executive Manager of Operations 

 
 

Licenses, Training, Compliance and Project Progress 
 

Licenses 

• Corey Sibley   Class A Water   San Marcos Operations 

• Alan Mack  Class C Distribution  Hydro Pipeline Operations 

• Tom Martin   Class C Distribution  Hydro Pipeline Operations 

• Zackery Bowling Class D Wastewater  Lockhart Operations 
  
Training  

• Basic Water      

• Water System Resiliency     

• Basic Wastewater     

• Water Laboratory  

• Water Utility Safety        
   

Compliance 

• No TCEQ inspections. 

• All retail water systems in compliance with required inventory plans for new EPA 
regulations relating to lead and copper.  Plans were submitted and approved before the 
deadline of October 2024. 

• All Consumer Confidence Reports (CCR) have been completed, posted on the 
web sites and reported to the TCEQ to meet the July 1st deadline. These are required for 
retail water systems with information provided from the treatment plants to our wholesale 
customers. 

• All plants operating in compliance. 
 

Projects 

• Carrizo WTP Plant construction is ongoing.  Staff continues start-up training on 
various components as construction is completed.  There are many issues the contractor 
and subs are working on to prepare for start-up testing.  

• Training continues for Sunfield WWTP staff on the new plant expansion.  This 
month’s training included, headworks equipment, chlorination equipment, fine bubble 
diffusers and blower training.  Plant start-up is anticipated in early August. 

 
 
 
 



EXECUTIVE REPORT 
 

JUNE 2024 
 
 
 

Charlie Hickman 

Executive Manager of Engineering 
 
 

Projects Completed and in Progress since April Board Meeting 

 
Ongoing Projects and Planning 

• The phase of the Carrizo Groundwater Supply Program initially scoped to serve 
New Braunfels Utilities, Goforth SUD, and Lockhart is approaching substantial 
completion.  GBRA’s contractor has completed testing on 6 of 7 wells which 
provides sufficient raw water capacity to meet the full capacity for the project with 
redundancy.  The remaining well is anticipated to be online by the end of June.  
Alliance reports that all treated water transmission infrastructure including all 
pipeline segments, booster pump stations, and storage tanks are ready for service 
when the treatment plant comes online.  Achieving substantial completion of the 
water treatment plant remains the latest activity in the program schedule needed 
for initiating water deliveries to customers, and Alliance’s contractor is reporting 
they anticipate the plant will be substantially complete in late July.   

• Black and Veatch has developed initial infrastructure scenarios and associated 
cost estimates for WaterSECURE.  GBRA is coordinating meetings with all of the 
project participants to review the initial scenarios in late June/early July.   

• Archer Western reports they anticipate achieving the first substantial completion 
milestone for the Sunfield WWTP in July.  This milestone will allow the plant to 
run at the expanded capacity of 0.99-MGD while additional construction continues 
at the facility.     

• Sundt has completed two large structural concrete pours behind the Bay 1 
cofferdam at McQueeney Dam.  At Placid Dam, the existing structure has been 
prepped and all of the structure rebar has been placed for the largest concrete 
bulkhead pour that will take place behind the Bay 1 cofferdam.  The hydraulic 
power units that will operate the new spillgates at both locations have completed 
all testing in the fabrication shop and are anticipated to be delivered in June.   

 
Summary of Change Orders Pending Board Approval 

• None this month.   

 
Summary of Change Orders for General Manager/CEO Approval 

• None this month.   

 



 
 

EXECUTIVE REPORT 
 

JUNE 2024 
 
 
 

Nathan Pence 

Executive Manager of Environmental Science 
 
 

Projects Completed and in Progress since May 2024 Board Meeting 

 
Environmental 

• Staff met with hydrologist from Texas Water Development Board to discuss current 
and future collaborations on environmental flow projects. 
 
Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) 

• Staff performed endangered freshwater mussel occupancy and abundance 
surveys with BIO-WEST Inc. consultants to inform impact assessment and take estimates 
in the GBRA’s HCP. 

• Staff attended water quantity and water quality impacts analysis workshop with 
GRHCP Technical Advisory Group (TAG) and USFWS staff. 

• HCP staff participated in the Conservation Measures Subcommittee for the 

Edwards Aquifer Habitat Conservation Plan (EAHCP) on May 16 and June 6.  

• HCP staff met with USFWS lead project management for GBRA’s HCP to discuss 

high-level project management-related considerations on May 22.  

• HCP staff held a meeting with USFWS and Texas Parks & Wildlife Department to 

discuss the development of a Programmatic “Aquatic Resource Relocation Plan” (ARRP) 

on June 12.  

• HCP staff participated in the monthly meetings of the National HCP Coalition 

Improvement Committee on June 12.  

• HCP staff held an internal Climate Change Workshop with the ICF Project Team 

on June 18 to discuss climate change projections and impacts on GBRA’s HCP mitigation 

strategies.  

 
Water Quality 

• Staff met with Texas Commission on Environmental Quality to discuss a Potential 
Use Attainability Analysis on Peach Creek.  

• Staff completed the 2024 Basin Highlights Report and submitted to Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality. 

• Routine Samples for May: 
  34    Routine Grab samples collected. 
  10    Quarterly Grab samples collected. 
  14  Weather Targeted Grab samples collected. 
    7 _ Wastewater Treatment Facilities Sampled. 

7   Diurnal Probe Deployments 



 
 

 
Laboratory 

• In May 2024, the laboratory processed approximately 1,045 orders with 
approximately 3,500 individual tests. This compares to 1,048 orders received and 
processed during May 2023. 

• Staff attended the TCEQ Environmental Trade Fair in Austin. 

• Laboratory staff traveled to Pasadena, Texas to meet with representatives from 
the Gulf Coast Authority Laboratory. 

 

 
  



 
 

EXECUTIVE REPORT 
 

JUNE 2024 
 
 
 

Randy Staats 

Executive Manager of Finance/CFO 
 
 

Projects Completed and in Progress since May 2024 Board Meeting 

 
Projects and Planning 

• FY 25 budget - working with departments and divisions on budget submissions, 
development of estimates, rate calculations, preparation of budget drafts for review 

• Coordination with finance representatives of New Braunfels Utilities on the 
upcoming FY 25 operating budget for the Canyon Hydroelectric facility 

• Collaboration with Lake Dunlap WCID representatives on project final closeout and 
upcoming July invoice 

• Ongoing training for department and division representatives of upgraded financial 
system and sharing of documents on Sharepoint 

• Planning meetings related to WaterSECURE initiative and discussions regarding 
needed financing abilities within with state funding programs 

• Continued planning and discussions for future Carrizo leaseholder payments 

• Gathering of information and meeting with external auditor for Defined Benefit 
Pension Plan audit and financial statement preparation 

• Assistance with preparation of documents for full application to the Texas Water 
Development Board for next round of funding for the GBRA Carrizo Groundwater Supply 
Expansion Project (TX-130 Project) Planning for June Retirement & Benefit Committee 
meeting 
 
Upcoming Activities 

• Continued planning and preparation of FY 25 budget and budget binders 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

EXECUTIVE REPORT 
 

June 2024  
 
 
 

Vanessa Guerrero  
Executive Manager of Administration  

 
 

Projects Completed and in Progress since May Board Meeting 
 

Information Technology   
IT Support    

• IT responded to 198 support requests for a total of 149 hours during May  

• Completed updates to GBRA website home page and conditions page to display 
rainfall and streamflow data and map  

 
SCADA   
• Working with Engineering on multiple projects, including Sunfield WWTP Plant       
expansion, Stein Falls WWTP Expansion, Prairie Lakes LS, Satterwhite LS, Carrizo 
Delivery sites / Alliance, Carrizo Well Field, I-35 High Service and Crosswinds Delivery 
Site, TX-130 Pipeline, McQueeney Dam, Placid Dam, Branch Road Tower  
• Working with Operations, GIS, and Legal on Calhoun Canal SCADA system  
planning: conducted site visit and met with Canal staff on May 31  

• Ordered materials and preparing to build first set of upgraded rainfall gauges using 
FirstNet cellular communications  
 
GIS    
• Completed updates and improvements to sewer maintenance app  
  

Human Resources, Facilities & Safety  
Recruitment  
• 8 vacancies, reviewing resumes and conducting interviews  
 
HR Initiatives   
• Participated in Spring Regional Job Fair.  
• Leadership Development Academy – In Progress.  
• Employee engagement survey complete.  
 
Facilities  
• Facilities responded to 58 work orders and 20 support requests during the month   
of May  
• Replacement coil was installed in the Seguin Chiller to ensure critical lab 
equipment was not damaged until the chiller can be replaced.  
 
 



 
 

Safety Policies & Programs     
• No Loss Time Injuries  

o (1) Incident – Minor bruising and inflammation to an employee’s hand 
being struck by and against a handrail while operating a tag line during a crane lift 
activity.  
• HMP Draft HMAP – edits to consultant for inclusion into Final Plan – then
 submitted to TDEM for acceptance, prior to FEMA  
• HMP HUD Report Due for previous month activities  
• Site Visits to Facilities: Assisting in crane event at Coleto-specifically for the Root 
• Cause Analysis and Incident Investigation, Luling WTP monthly walk-through, 
• Hays WWTPs Team Meeting, Calhoun County HAZCOM Meeting  
• Developed National Safety Month messaging for month of June; partnering with
 Communications and IT to collaborate weekly messaging.  
• Developing a VacTruck SOP  
• Coordinating /scheduling Occupational Health Testing, annual requirement 
 
Education  

 

 Education Group Tours - Gorge  Impact  

    Canyon Lake High School - Comal County/Comal ISD  60  

 Outdoor Classrooms - Gorge    

    County Line Elementary School - Comal County/New Braunfels ISD  66  

Veramendi Elementary School - Comal/New Braunfels ISD  156  

Stone Oak Elementary - Bexar County/North East ISD  111  

Carl Schurz Elementary - Comal County/New Braunfels ISD  54  

Fuentes Elementary - Hays County/Hay CISD  100  

 Outdoor Classrooms - Basin    

   Yorktown Elementary School - De Witt County/Yorktown ISD  109  

Lockhart State Park - Plum Creek Elementary - Caldwell 
County/Lockhart ISD  100  

 River Basin Model Presentations    

    Patti Welder Middle School - Victoria County/Victoria ISD  173  

STEM Middle School - Victoria County/Victoria ISD  159  

Cade Middle School - Victoria County/Victoria ISD  219  

 Science Trunks    

   New Braunfels Middle School - Comal County/New Braunfels ISD  150  

McCormick Middle School - Hays County/Hays CISD  380  

McCormick Middle School - Hays County/Hays CISD  380  

Vickers Elementary - Victoria County/Victoria ISD  85  

McCormick Middle School - Hays County/Hays CISD  24  

 Scholarship Award Presentations    

    Calhoun High School - Calhoun County/Calhoun County ISD  2  

Samuel V. Champion High School - Kendall County/Boerne ISD  2  

Pieper High School - Bexar County/Comal ISD  1  

Smithson Valley High School - Comal County/Comal ISD  2  

Boerne High School - Kendall County/Boerne ISD  1  



 
 

Victoria West High School - Victoria County/Victoria ISD  2  

Canyon Lake High School - Comal County/Comal ISD  1  

 Composition Challenge Award Presentations    

    HJM Elementary School - Calhoun County/Calhoun County ISD  111  

Bluebonnet Elementary School - Caldwell County/Lockhart ISD  85  

Kinder Ranch School - Bexar County/Comal ISD  86  

Garden Ridge Elementary School - Comal County/Comal ISD  83  

Morningside Elementary School - Comal County/Comal ISD  72  

Negley Elementary School - Hays County/Hays CISD  160  

Gonzales Elementary School - Gonzales County/Consoles ISD  135  

TOTAL IMPACTED:  3059  
 

  



 
 

EXECUTIVE REPORT 
 

JUNE 2024  
 
 
 

Adeline Fox 

Executive Manager of Communications & Outreach 
 
 

Projects Completed and in Progress since May Board Meeting 

 
Communications 
Completed 

• Completed rebranded signage project with Operations 

• Developed a media training scope and outline 

• Assisted Coleto Creek Park with signage and giveaways for two events 

• Published a press release covering how GBRA has proactively prepared for the 
USFWS endangered species listing of three native freshwater mussel species found in 
the Guadalupe River. 
 
Ongoing 

• Working on website content revamp  

• Working on Dunlap Dam completion video 

• Working on Annual Safety Training drills with Amanda 

• Continuing to have photoshoots at different operation facilities 

• Working on next installment of the Navigating the Waters social media video 
series that highlights different jobs and employees at GBRA 
 
Community Affairs 
Completed 

• Hosted the Better Basin Days New Braunfels River Cleanup 

• Attended One Water working group meeting 
 
Ongoing 

• Tracking strategic plan metrics 

• Developing county profile sheets to better learn communities 

• Monitoring city and county meetings throughout the basin 

• Representing GBRA at events throughout the basin 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

ITEM 
 
7.   Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General Manager/CEO to 
negotiate and execute a purchase agreement and related documents for the purchase of 
land and a building in Tivoli, Texas and authorize the use of financial reserves for the 
purchase.  (David Harris, Randy Staats) 
  Attachment 
 

  



 
 

 

 
 
 

Board Meeting – June 20, 2024 
Agenda Item 7 

Action 
 
Action Requested: Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General 
Manager/CEO to negotiate and execute a purchase agreement and related documents 
for the purchase of land and a building in Tivoli, Texas, and authorize the use of financial 
reserves for the purchase. 
 
Staff: David Harris, Executive Manager of Operations and Randy Staats, Executive 
Manager of Finance/CFO 
 
Background: GBRA employees assigned to the Calhoun County canal and diversion 

system operations previously maintained an office within the Port Lavaca Water 

Treatment Plant.  Upon sale of the plant to a third party, the five employees temporarily 

worked from a remote pump station area with limited protection for equipment and 

vehicles. 

After authorization from the Board of Directors, a commercial lease was executed for 

office and shop space in December 2023.  The team moved into the building in Tivoli, 

Texas in January 2024.  The lease included an option to purchase the land and building 

at a future time. 

The building location and space have been beneficial toward meeting the needs of the 

operations and staff, and it has served well in protecting vehicles and equipment.  At this 

time, GBRA wishes to exercise the right to purchase the property and the landowner has 

consented to such purchase.  The purchase price for the 13,157 square foot building and 

0.1387 acres of land is being finalized and includes price credits in the amount of $1,000 

for each month of paid rent. 

It is recommended that the purchase of the property be funded through the use of financial 

reserves.  Replenishment of reserves will occur over a 5 to 10-year period through 

adjustments in lower basin rates. 

Item: Authorization to purchase land and a building, and fund the purchase through the 
use of financial reserves. 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 
ACTION ITEM 
 
8. Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General Manager/CEO to 
negotiate and execute contracts for sludge dewatering, hauling and disposal for Western 
Canyon Water Treatment Facility.  (David Harris) 
  Attachment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 

 

 

Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 
 

Board Meeting – June 20, 2024 
Agenda Item  8 

Action  
 

 
Action Requested: Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General 

Manager/CEO to negotiate and execute contracts for sludge dewatering, hauling and 

disposal for Western Canyon Water Treatment Facility. 

Staff: David Harris, Executive Manager of Operations 

Background: GBRA’s Western Canyon Water Treatment Plant operations requires 

sludge hauling services several times per year.  

The Western Canyon Water Treatment Plant produces about 1 ½ to 2 million gallons of 

aluminum chlorohydrate water treatment residuals, referred to as sludge, annually. The 

sludge is generated during the membrane filter backwash process and transferred into 

one of two sludge holding lagoons where the solids settle and the clear water is recycled 

to the head of the treatment plant. Sludge collected in the lagoons is dewatered and 

disposed of at least twice per year. Sludge processing and disposal is performed under 

contract as GBRA does not currently have the necessary equipment to perform those 

activities. 

Item: Authorization of the General Manager/CEO to negotiate and execute contracts for 

sludge dewatering, hauling and disposal for Western Canyon Water Treatment Facility. 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 

ACTION  ITEM 
 
9. Consideration of and possible action approving a Resolution by the Guadalupe-

Blanco River Authority declaring a public necessity for the acquisition of certain fee 

estates, water pipeline easements and temporary construction easements for the GBRA 

Carrizo Groundwater Supply Expansion Project  (TX-130 Project) in connection therewith, 

over, across, upon and under certain privately- owned real properties; authorizing all 

appropriate action by the General Manager/CEO, staff, retained attorneys and engineering 

and technical consultants in the institution and prosecution of condemnation proceedings 

to acquire any such needed certain fee estates, permanent easements, and temporary 

construction easements that cannot be acquired through negotiation; declaring further 

negotiations futile; ratifying and affirming all acts and proceedings heretofore done or 

initiated by employees, agents, and attorneys of GBRA to acquire such property interests; 

authorizing all other lawful action necessary and incidental to such acquisitions or eminent 

domain proceedings to survey, specify, define, and secure the necessary interests in real 

property; declaring the sections of the Resolution to be severable one from the other in 

the event any section of the Resolution is determined to be invalid; said properties to be 

identified to wit: 

Parcel GD-01 – SBAM Investment, LLC, being a 0.1237 acre (5,390 square foot) 
permanent easement, and a 0.09 acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction 
easement out of the Elizabeth Brown Survey No. 9, Abstract No. 33, Hays County, Texas, 
being a portion Lot 88, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in Volume 142, 
Page 310, Deed Records, Hays County, Texas, said portion of Lot 88 being described as 
0.990 of one acre conveyed to SBAM Investment LLC by General Warranty Deed dated 
January 22, 2024, as recorded in Document No. 24002422, Official Records, Hays 
County, Texas; said 0.1237 acre (5,390 square foot) permanent easement and a 0.09 
acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; 

 
Parcel NR-05 – 92A Partnership, LLC, a Wyoming limited liability company, being a 
3.208 acre (139,720 square foot) permanent easement, and a 2.14 acre (93,218 square 
foot) temporary construction easement out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 92.793 acres 
conveyed to 92A Partnership, LLC by Special Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated 
December 21, 2021, as recorded in Document No. 2021-009427, Official Public Records, 
Caldwell County, Texas; said 3.208 acre (139,720 square foot) permanent easement and 
a 2.14 acre (93,218 square foot) temporary construction easement being more 
particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “B” attached 
hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-08 – Kenneth Niemann, a/k/a Kenneth R. Niemann, a/k/a Kenneth Ray 
Niemann and Barbara J. Niemann, a/k/a Barbara Jean Niemann, being a 1.401 acre 
(61,047 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.94 acre (40,946 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 
68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 27.632 acres 



 
 

conveyed to Kenneth Ray Niemann and Barbara Jean Niemann by Warranty Deed with 
Vendor’s Lien dated December 30, 1993, as recorded in Volume 104, Page 254, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of that tract 
described as 175.96 acres to Kenneth Niemann by Deed dated November 22, 1978, as 
recorded in Volume 401, Page 557, Deed Records, Caldwell County, Texas, and to 
Barbara J. Niemann (Undivided 50% Interest) by Warranty Deed dated November 7, 
2006, as recorded in Volume 510, Page 495, Official Public Records of Real Property, 
Caldwell County, Texas; said 1.401 acre (61,047 square foot) permanent easement and 
0.94 acre (40,946 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “C” attached hereto; 

 
Parcel NR-09A – EMG Properties, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, being a 
0.7361 acre (32,063 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.49 acre (21,344 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68,  Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 115.437 acres 
(Exhibit “B”) conveyed to EMG Properties, LLC (Second Party) by Partition Deed dated 
August 17, 2023, as recorded in Document No. 2023-005612, Official Public Records, 
Caldwell County, Texas; said  0.7361 acres (32,063 square foot) permanent easement 
and 0.49 acre (21,344 square foot) temporary construction easement being more 
particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “D” attached 
hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-10 – Derek Emadi and Kelly M. Emadi f/k/a Kelly M. Jurgenson, being a 
0.2547 acre (11,093 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.17 acre (7,405 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of that tract described as 9.9818 acres 
conveyed to Derek Emadi and Kelly M. Jurgensen by Special Warranty Deed with 
Vendor’s Lien dated December 16. 2011, as recorded in Document No. 120376, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.2547 acre (11,093 
square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.17 acre (7,405 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and 
survey as follows in Exhibit “E” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-11 – Alan Balser and wife, Pam Balser, being a 0.5836 acre (25,421 square 
foot) permanent easement, and a 0.39 acre (16,998 square foot) temporary construction 
easement, consisting of two parts, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 
68,  Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion the remainder of that tract described as 
35.00 acres (Tract 1) conveyed to Alan Balser and Pam Balser by General Warranty Deed 
dated July 30, 2009, as recorded in Volume 576, Page 467, Official Public Records of 
Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, being corrected in Volume 577, Page 5, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.5836 acre (25,421 
square foot) permanent easement and 0.39 acre (16,998 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and 
survey as follows in Exhibit “F” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-14 – Open R. Family Partnership, Ltd. a Texas limited partnership, being 
a 7.524 acre (327,764 square foot) permanent easement, and a 5.10 acre (222,156 



 
 

square foot) temporary construction easement consisting of two parts out of the William 
Morrison  Survey, Abstract No. 200, and the William Morrison Survey, Abstract No. 187, 
Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion those tracts described as 160.8 acres (Ninth 
Tract – Exhibit “G”), 2.169 acres (Eleventh Tract – Exhibit “H”), the remainder of 153.00 
acres (Fourth Tract – Exhibit “E”), 85.5 acres (Second Tract – Exhibit “C”), 15.00 acres 
(Third Tract – Exhibit “D”), and the remainder of 100.00 acres (First Tract – Exhibit “A”) 
conveyed to Open R. Family Partnership, Ltd. by Correction Special  Warranty Deed 
executed May 28, 2008, Effective December 31, 2007, as recorded in Volume 536, Page 
157, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 7.524 acres 
(327,764 square foot) permanent easement and a 5.10 acre (222,156 square foot) 
temporary construction easement being more particularly described by metes and bounds 
and survey as follows in Exhibit “G” attached hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-18 – Juan Reyes Yescas and Rosario Yescas, being a 0.3183 acre (13,865 
square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 acre (9,148 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86,  Caldwell 
County, Texas,, being a portion that tract described as 11.00 acres conveyed to Juan 
Reyes Yescas and Rosario Yescas by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated May 29, 
2019, as recorded in Document No. 2019-002816, Official Public Records, Caldwell 
County, Texas; said 0.3183 acre (13,865 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 acre 
(9,148 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly described 
by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “H” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-19 – Luis O. Mancia a/k/a Luis Orlando Mancia and Ana D. Ramirez 
Mancia, being a 0.3182 acre (13,860 s q u a r e  f o o t )  permanent easement, and 0.21 
acre (9,148 square foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson 
Survey, Abstract No. 86, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 
11.00 acres conveyed to Luis O. Mancia a/k/a Luis Orlando Mancia and Ana D. Ramirez 
Mancia by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated July 25, 2019, as recorded in 
Document No. 2019-005385, Official Public Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.3182 
acre (13,860 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 acre (9,148 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and 
bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “I” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-22 – Victor Salaz and Maria D. Martinez De Salas, being a 1.289 acre 
(56,145 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.87 acre (37,897 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86, 
Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 118.51 acres conveyed to 
Victor Salaz and Maria D. Martinez De Salas by General Warranty Deed with Vendor’s 
Lien dated May 19, 2016, as recorded in Document No. 2016-002547, Official Public 
Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 1.289 acre (56,145 square foot) permanent 
easement, and 0.87 acre (37,897 square foot) temporary construction easement, being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “J” 
attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-25 – Schmidt Cattle, LP, a Texas limited partnership, being a 4.238 acre 
(184,601 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.83 acre (123,275 square foot) 



 
 

temporary construction easement, out of the Prosper Hope Survey, Abstract No. 135, and 
the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion 
of Lots 113, 132 and 134, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in Cabinet A, 
Slide 98, Plat Records, Caldwell County, Texas, being described as 219.46 acres 
conveyed to Schmidt Cattle, L.P. by Special Warranty Deed dated July 16, 2009, as 
recorded in Volume 577, Page 632, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell 
County, Texas; said 4.238 acre (184,601 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.83 acre 
(123,275 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly described 
by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “K” attached hereto; and 
 
Parcel NR-30 – Gloria Hoppe Matejowsky, being a 4.185 acre (182,291 square 
foot) permanent easement, and 2.7646 acre (120,426 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, out of the John V. Morton Survey, Abstract No. 196, and the 
Elizabeth Brown Survey, Abstract No. 368, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of Lots 
106 and 108, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in Cabinet A, Slide 98, 
Plat Records, Caldwell County, Texas, being the remainder of that tract described as 83 
acres (Second Tract) and the remainder of that tract described as 100 acres (First Tract) 
conveyed to Gloria Hoppe Matejowsky by Deed dated October 26, 1965, as recorded in 
Volume 311, Page 445, Deed Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 4.185 acre (182,291 
square foot) permanent easement, and 2.7646 acre (120,426 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and 
survey as follows in Exhibit “L” attached hereto.  
(Courtney Kerr-Moore) 
   Attachment 
 
 

  



 
 

 
 

Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 
 

Board Meeting – June 20, 2024 
Agenda Item 9 

 
 

Action Requested:  Consideration of and possible action approving a Resolution by the 
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority declaring a public necessity for the acquisition of 
certain fee estates, water pipeline easements and temporary construction easements for 
the GBRA Carrizo Groundwater Supply Expansion Project  (TX-130 Project) in connection 
therewith, over, across, upon and under certain privately- owned real properties; 
authorizing all appropriate action by the General Manager/CEO, staff, retained attorneys 
and engineering and technical consultants in the institution and prosecution of 
condemnation proceedings to acquire any such needed certain fee estates, permanent 
easements, and temporary construction easements that cannot be acquired through 
negotiation; declaring further negotiations futile; ratifying and affirming all acts and 
proceedings heretofore done or initiated by employees, agents, and attorneys of GBRA 
to acquire such property interests; authorizing all other lawful action necessary and 
incidental to such acquisitions or eminent domain proceedings to survey, specify, define, 
and secure the necessary interests in real property; declaring the sections of the 
Resolution to be severable one from the other in the event any section of the Resolution 
is determined to be invalid; said properties to be identified to wit: 
 
Parcel GD-01 – SBAM Investment, LLC, being a 0.1237 acre (5,390 square foot) 
permanent easement, and a 0.09 acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction 
easement out of the Elizabeth Brown Survey No. 9, Abstract No. 33, Hays County, Texas, 
being a portion Lot 88, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in Volume 142, 
Page 310, Deed Records, Hays County, Texas, said portion of Lot 88 being described as 
0.990 of one acre conveyed to SBAM Investment LLC by General Warranty Deed dated 
January 22, 2024, as recorded in Document No. 24002422, Official Records, Hays 
County, Texas; said 0.1237 acre (5,390 square foot) permanent easement and a 0.09 
acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-05 – 92A Partnership, LLC, a Wyoming limited liability company, being a 
3.208 acre (139,720 square foot) permanent easement, and a 2.14 acre (93,218 square 
foot) temporary construction easement out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 92.793 acres 
conveyed to 92A Partnership, LLC by Special Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated 
December 21, 2021, as recorded in Document No. 2021-009427, Official Public Records, 



 
 

Caldwell County, Texas; said 3.208 acre (139,720 square foot) permanent easement and 
a 2.14 acre (93,218 square foot) temporary construction easement being more 
particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “B” attached 
hereto; 

 
Parcel NR-08 – Kenneth Niemann, a/k/a Kenneth R. Niemann, a/k/a Kenneth Ray 
Niemann and Barbara J. Niemann, a/k/a Barbara Jean Niemann, being a 1.401 acre 
(61,047 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.94 acre (40,946 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 
68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 27.632 acres 
conveyed to Kenneth Ray Niemann and Barbara Jean Niemann by Warranty Deed with 
Vendor’s Lien dated December 30, 1993, as recorded in Volume 104, Page 254, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of that tract 
described as 175.96 acres to Kenneth Niemann by Deed dated November 22, 1978, as 
recorded in Volume 401, Page 557, Deed Records, Caldwell County, Texas, and to 
Barbara J. Niemann (Undivided 50% Interest) by Warranty Deed dated November 7, 
2006, as recorded in Volume 510, Page 495, Official Public Records of Real Property, 
Caldwell County, Texas; said 1.401 acre (61,047 square foot) permanent easement and 
0.94 acre (40,946 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “C” attached hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-09A – EMG Properties, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, being a 
0.7361 acre (32,063 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.49 acre (21,344 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68,  Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 115.437 acres 
(Exhibit “B”) conveyed to EMG Properties, LLC (Second Party) by Partition Deed dated 
August 17, 2023, as recorded in Document No. 2023-005612, Official Public Records, 
Caldwell County, Texas; said  0.7361 acres (32,063 square foot) permanent easement 
and 0.49 acre (21,344 square foot) temporary construction easement being more 
particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “D” attached 
hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-10 – Derek Emadi and Kelly M. Emadi f/k/a Kelly M. Jurgenson, being a 
0.2547 acre (11,093 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.17 acre (7,405 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of that tract described as 9.9818 acres 
conveyed to Derek Emadi and Kelly M. Jurgensen by Special Warranty Deed with 
Vendor’s Lien dated December 16. 2011, as recorded in Document No. 120376, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.2547 acre (11,093 
square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.17 acre (7,405 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and 
survey as follows in Exhibit “E” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-11 – Alan Balser and wife, Pam Balser, being a 0.5836 acre (25,421 square 
foot) permanent easement, and a 0.39 acre (16,998 square foot) temporary construction 
easement, consisting of two parts, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 
68,  Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion the remainder of that tract described as 



 
 

35.00 acres (Tract 1) conveyed to Alan Balser and Pam Balser by General Warranty Deed 
dated July 30, 2009, as recorded in Volume 576, Page 467, Official Public Records of 
Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, being corrected in Volume 577, Page 5, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.5836 acre (25,421 
square foot) permanent easement and 0.39 acre (16,998 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and 
survey as follows in Exhibit “F” attached hereto;  

 
Parcel NR-14 – Open R. Family Partnership, Ltd. a Texas limited partnership, being 
a 7.524 acre (327,764 square foot) permanent easement, and a 5.10 acre (222,156 
square foot) temporary construction easement consisting of two parts out of the William 
Morrison  Survey, Abstract No. 200, and the William Morrison Survey, Abstract No. 187, 
Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion those tracts described as 160.8 acres (Ninth 
Tract – Exhibit “G”), 2.169 acres (Eleventh Tract – Exhibit “H”), the remainder of 153.00 
acres (Fourth Tract – Exhibit “E”), 85.5 acres (Second Tract – Exhibit “C”), 15.00 acres 
(Third Tract – Exhibit “D”), and the remainder of 100.00 acres (First Tract – Exhibit “A”) 
conveyed to Open R. Family Partnership, Ltd. by Correction Special  Warranty Deed 
executed May 28, 2008, Effective December 31, 2007, as recorded in Volume 536, Page 
157, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 7.524 acres 
(327,764 square foot) permanent easement and a 5.10 acre (222,156 square foot) 
temporary construction easement being more particularly described by metes and bounds 
and survey as follows in Exhibit “G” attached hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-18 – Juan Reyes Yescas and Rosario Yescas, being a 0.3183 acre (13,865 
square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 acre (9,148 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86,  Caldwell 
County, Texas,, being a portion that tract described as 11.00 acres conveyed to Juan 
Reyes Yescas and Rosario Yescas by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated May 29, 
2019, as recorded in Document No. 2019-002816, Official Public Records, Caldwell 
County, Texas; said 0.3183 acre (13,865 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 
acre (9,148 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “H” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-19 – Luis O. Mancia a/k/a Luis Orlando Mancia and Ana D. Ramirez 
Mancia, being a 0.3182 acre (13,860 s q u a r e  f o o t )  permanent easement, and 0.21 
acre (9,148 square foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson 
Survey, Abstract No. 86, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 
11.00 acres conveyed to Luis O. Mancia a/k/a Luis Orlando Mancia and Ana D. Ramirez 
Mancia by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated July 25, 2019, as recorded in 
Document No. 2019-005385, Official Public Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 
0.3182 acre (13,860 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 acre (9,148 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and 
bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “I” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-22 – Victor Salaz and Maria D. Martinez De Salas, being a 1.289 acre 
(56,145 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.87 acre (37,897 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86, 



 
 

Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 118.51 acres conveyed 
to Victor Salaz and Maria D. Martinez De Salas by General Warranty Deed with Vendor’s 
Lien dated May 19, 2016, as recorded in Document No. 2016-002547, Official Public 
Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 1.289 acre (56,145 square foot) permanent 
easement, and 0.87 acre (37,897 square foot) temporary construction easement, being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “J” 
attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-25 – Schmidt Cattle, LP, a Texas limited partnership, being a 4.238 
acre (184,601 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.83 acre (123,275 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Prosper Hope Survey, Abstract No. 
135, and the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86, Caldwell County, Texas, being 
a portion of Lots 113, 132 and 134, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in 
Cabinet A, Slide 98, Plat Records, Caldwell County, Texas, being described as 219.46 
acres conveyed to Schmidt Cattle, L.P. by Special Warranty Deed dated July 16, 2009, 
as recorded in Volume 577, Page 632, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell 
County, Texas; said 4.238 acre (184,601 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.83 
acre (123,275 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “K” attached hereto; and 

 
Parcel NR-30 – Gloria Hoppe Matejowsky, being a 4.185 acre (182,291 square 
foot) permanent easement, and 2.7646 acre (120,426 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, out of the John V. Morton Survey, Abstract No. 196, and the 
Elizabeth Brown Survey, Abstract No. 368, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of 
Lots 106 and 108, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in Cabinet A, Slide 
98, Plat Records, Caldwell County, Texas, being the remainder of that tract described as 
83 acres (Second Tract) and the remainder of that tract described as 100 acres (First 
Tract) conveyed to Gloria Hoppe Matejowsky by Deed dated October 26, 1965, as 
recorded in Volume 311, Page 445, Deed Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 4.185 
acre (182,291 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.7646 acre (120,426 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and 
bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “L” attached hereto.  

Staff: Courtney Kerr-Moore, Deputy General Counsel 

Background:  GBRA is expanding the Carrizo groundwater supply project via the TX-
130 Project, in, over, under, through, and across certain real property located in Caldwell, 
Hays and Guadalupe County, Texas.  The listed parcels in this item are in Hays or 
Caldwell County.  Efforts to negotiate for the acquisition of these properties have been 
unsuccessful, making proceedings in eminent domain necessary to complete such 
acquisitions.  
 
Item: Approval of Resolution approving acquisition of properties through proceedings 
in eminent domain for the TX-130 Project. 

  



 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY 
 

A Resolution by the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (“GBRA”) declaring a public 

necessity for the acquisition of certain fee estates, water pipeline permanent easements, 

temporary construction easements and other water system related facilities for diversion, 

treatment and delivery of water in connection therewith GBRA Carrizo Groundwater 

Supply Expansion Project (TX-130 Project) for portions of Caldwell, Hays and Guadalupe 

counties, over, across, upon and under private property and public property for the public 

purpose of the construction, operation, and maintenance of certain fee estates, water 

pipeline permanent easements, temporary construction easements and other water 

system related facilities for diversion, treatment and delivery of water in connection 

related improvements, and authorizing all appropriate action by the General 

Manager/CEO, staff and retained attorneys, and engineering and technical consultants, 

in the institution and prosecution of condemnation proceedings to acquire any such 

needed fee estates, water pipeline permanent easements, and temporary construction 

easements that cannot be acquired through negotiation; declaring further negotiations 

futile; ratifying and affirming all acts and proceedings heretofore done or initiated by 

employees, agents and attorneys of GBRA to acquire such property interests; authorizing 

all other lawful action including the making of archaeological, environmental, geotechnical 

and linear surveys necessary and incidental to such acquisitions whether by purchase or 

eminent domain proceedings; declaring the sections of the Resolution to be severable 

one from the other in the event any section of this Resolution is determined to be invalid. 

WHEREAS, GBRA pursuant to its powers of eminent domain as outlined in 

Section 49.222 of the Texas Water Code and other pertinent statutory authority has 

determined that the acquisition of certain fee estates, water pipeline permanent 



 
 

easements, and temporary construction easements and other system related 

improvements in connection therewith, over, across, upon and under certain properties 

located in Caldwell, Hays and Guadalupe County, Texas either by purchase or by 

proceedings in eminent domain, is necessary and for the public purpose of the 

construction, operation, and maintenance of a water pipeline system and other system 

related improvements. 

WHEREAS, duly approved offers based on written appraisals by certified, 

independent real estate appraisers for the market value of each fee estate, water pipeline 

permanent easements, and temporary construction easements to be bought or acquired 

have been transmitted to each of the owners thereof, along with a copy of the appraisal 

as to each parcel, and the owners have been unable to agree with the GBRA as to the 

market value of each described tract, and further negotiations have become futile. The 

fee estates, permanent and temporary water pipeline easements are more fully 

described as follows: 

Parcel GD-01 – SBAM Investment, LLC, being a 0.1237 acre (5,390 square foot) 
permanent easement, and a 0.09 acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction 
easement out of the Elizabeth Brown Survey No. 9, Abstract No. 33, Hays County, 
Texas, being a portion Lot 88, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in 
Volume 142, Page 310, Deed Records, Hays County, Texas, said portion of Lot 88 being 
described as 0.990 of one acre conveyed to SBAM Investment LLC by General Warranty 
Deed dated January 22, 2024, as recorded in Document No. 24002422, Official Records, 
Hays County, Texas; said 0.1237 acre (5,390 square foot) permanent easement and a 
0.09 acre (3,920 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-05 – 92A Partnership, LLC, a Wyoming limited liability company, being 
a 3.208 acre (139,720 square foot) permanent easement, and a 2.14 acre (93,218 
square foot) temporary construction easement out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, 
Abstract No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 92.793 
acres conveyed to 92A Partnership, LLC by Special Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien 
dated December 21, 2021, as recorded in Document No. 2021-009427, Official Public 
Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 3.208 acre (139,720 square foot) permanent 
easement and a 2.14 acre (93,218 square foot) temporary construction easement being 



 
 

more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “B” 
attached hereto; 
 

Parcel NR-08 – Kenneth Niemann, a/k/a Kenneth R. Niemann, a/k/a Kenneth Ray 
Niemann and Barbara J. Niemann, a/k/a Barbara Jean Niemann, being a 1.401 acre 
(61,047 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.94 acre (40,946 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 
68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 27.632 acres 
conveyed to Kenneth Ray Niemann and Barbara Jean Niemann by Warranty Deed with 
Vendor’s Lien dated December 30, 1993, as recorded in Volume 104, Page 254, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of that tract 
described as 175.96 acres to Kenneth Niemann by Deed dated November 22, 1978, as 
recorded in Volume 401, Page 557, Deed Records, Caldwell County, Texas, and to 
Barbara J. Niemann (Undivided 50% Interest) by Warranty Deed dated November 7, 
2006, as recorded in Volume 510, Page 495, Official Public Records of Real Property, 
Caldwell County, Texas; said 1.401 acre (61,047 square foot) permanent easement and 
0.94 acre (40,946 square foot) temporary construction easement being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “C” attached hereto; 
 

Parcel NR-09A – EMG Properties, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, being a 
0.7361 acre (32,063 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.49 acre (21,344 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68,  Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 115.437 acres 
(Exhibit “B”) conveyed to EMG Properties, LLC (Second Party) by Partition Deed dated 
August 17, 2023, as recorded in Document No. 2023-005612, Official Public Records, 
Caldwell County, Texas; said  0.7361 acres (32,063 square foot) permanent easement 
and 0.49 acre (21,344 square foot) temporary construction easement being more 
particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “D” attached 
hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-10 – Derek Emadi and Kelly M. Emadi f/k/a Kelly M. Jurgenson, being a 
0.2547 acre (11,093 square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.17 acre (7,405 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract 
No. 68, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of that tract described as 9.9818 acres 
conveyed to Derek Emadi and Kelly M. Jurgensen by Special Warranty Deed with 
Vendor’s Lien dated December 16. 2011, as recorded in Document No. 120376, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.2547 acre (11,093 
square foot) permanent easement, and a 0.17 acre (7,405 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and 
survey as follows in Exhibit “E” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-11 – Alan Balser and wife, Pam Balser, being a 0.5836 acre (25,421 square 
foot) permanent easement, and a 0.39 acre (16,998 square foot) temporary construction 
easement, consisting of two parts, out of the Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 
68,  Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion the remainder of that tract described as 
35.00 acres (Tract 1) conveyed to Alan Balser and Pam Balser by General Warranty Deed 
dated July 30, 2009, as recorded in Volume 576, Page 467, Official Public Records of 



 
 

Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas, being corrected in Volume 577, Page 5, Official 
Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 0.5836 acre (25,421 
square foot) permanent easement and 0.39 acre (16,998 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and bounds and 
survey as follows in Exhibit “F” attached hereto;  
 

Parcel NR-14 – Open R. Family Partnership, Ltd. a Texas limited partnership, being 
a 7.524 acre (327,764 square foot) permanent easement, and a 5.10 acre (222,156 
square foot) temporary construction easement consisting of two parts out of the William 
Morrison  Survey, Abstract No. 200, and the William Morrison Survey, Abstract No. 187, 
Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion those tracts described as 160.8 acres (Ninth 
Tract – Exhibit “G”), 2.169 acres (Eleventh Tract – Exhibit “H”), the remainder of 153.00 
acres (Fourth Tract – Exhibit “E”), 85.5 acres (Second Tract – Exhibit “C”), 15.00 acres 
(Third Tract – Exhibit “D”), and the remainder of 100.00 acres (First Tract – Exhibit “A”) 
conveyed to Open R. Family Partnership, Ltd. by Correction Special  Warranty Deed 
executed May 28, 2008, Effective December 31, 2007, as recorded in Volume 536, Page 
157, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell County, Texas; said 7.524 acres 
(327,764 square foot) permanent easement and a 5.10 acre (222,156 square foot) 
temporary construction easement being more particularly described by metes and bounds 
and survey as follows in Exhibit “G” attached hereto; 
 
Parcel NR-18 – Juan Reyes Yescas and Rosario Yescas, being a 0.3183 acre (13,865 
square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 acre (9,148 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86,  Caldwell 
County, Texas,, being a portion that tract described as 11.00 acres conveyed to Juan 
Reyes Yescas and Rosario Yescas by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated May 29, 
2019, as recorded in Document No. 2019-002816, Official Public Records, Caldwell 
County, Texas; said 0.3183 acre (13,865 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 
acre (9,148 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “H” attached hereto;  
 

Parcel NR-19 – Luis O. Mancia a/k/a Luis Orlando Mancia and Ana D. Ramirez 
Mancia, being a 0.3182 acre (13,860 s q u a r e  f o o t )  permanent easement, and 0.21 
acre (9,148 square foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson 
Survey, Abstract No. 86, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 
11.00 acres conveyed to Luis O. Mancia a/k/a Luis Orlando Mancia and Ana D. Ramirez 
Mancia by Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien dated July 25, 2019, as recorded in 
Document No. 2019-005385, Official Public Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 
0.3182 acre (13,860 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.21 acre (9,148 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and 
bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “I” attached hereto;  
 
Parcel NR-22 – Victor Salaz and Maria D. Martinez De Salas, being a 1.289 acre 
(56,145 square foot) permanent easement, and 0.87 acre (37,897 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, out of the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86, 
Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion that tract described as 118.51 acres conveyed 
to Victor Salaz and Maria D. Martinez De Salas by General Warranty Deed with Vendor’s 



 
 

Lien dated May 19, 2016, as recorded in Document No. 2016-002547, Official Public 
Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 1.289 acre (56,145 square foot) permanent 
easement, and 0.87 acre (37,897 square foot) temporary construction easement, being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “J” 
attached hereto;  
 

Parcel NR-25 – Schmidt Cattle, LP, a Texas limited partnership, being a 4.238 
acre (184,601 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.83 acre (123,275 square 
foot) temporary construction easement, out of the Prosper Hope Survey, Abstract No. 
135, and the Samuel B. Carson Survey, Abstract No. 86, Caldwell County, Texas, being 
a portion of Lots 113, 132 and 134, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in 
Cabinet A, Slide 98, Plat Records, Caldwell County, Texas, being described as 219.46 
acres conveyed to Schmidt Cattle, L.P. by Special Warranty Deed dated July 16, 2009, 
as recorded in Volume 577, Page 632, Official Public Records of Real Property, Caldwell 
County, Texas; said 4.238 acre (184,601 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.83 
acre (123,275 square foot) temporary construction easement, being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “K” attached hereto; and 
 

Parcel NR-30 – Gloria Hoppe Matejowsky, being a 4.185 acre (182,291 square 
foot) permanent easement, and 2.7646 acre (120,426 square foot) temporary 
construction easement, out of the John V. Morton Survey, Abstract No. 196, and the 
Elizabeth Brown Survey, Abstract No. 368, Caldwell County, Texas, being a portion of 
Lots 106 and 108, C.M. Rogers Subdivision, a Subdivision of Record in Cabinet A, Slide 
98, Plat Records, Caldwell County, Texas, being the remainder of that tract described as 
83 acres (Second Tract) and the remainder of that tract described as 100 acres (First 
Tract) conveyed to Gloria Hoppe Matejowsky by Deed dated October 26, 1965, as 
recorded in Volume 311, Page 445, Deed Records, Caldwell County, Texas; said 4.185 
acre (182,291 square foot) permanent easement, and 2.7646 acre (120,426 square foot) 
temporary construction easement, being more particularly described by metes and 
bounds and survey as follows in Exhibit “L” attached hereto.  

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

GUADALUPE-BLANCO RIVER AUTHORITY THAT: 

SECTION 1: Public necessity requires that GBRA acquire certain fee estates, 

water pipeline permanent easements, temporary construction easements and other 

system related improvements in connection therewith, over, across, upon and under 

certain privately owned real properties located in Caldwell, Hays and Guadalupe County, 

Texas, more fully described herein for the public purpose of construction, operation and 

maintenance of a water pipeline system and other system related improvements in 



 
 

connection with the TX-130 Project. Public necessity also requires that GBRA acquire 

the right of ingress and egress over and across such lands and adjacent lands either 

through purchase or by the process of eminent domain and that GBRA take all other 

lawful action necessary and incidental to such purchases or eminent domain 

proceedings, including conducting archaeological, environmental, geotechnical and 

linear surveys as required so specify, define, and secure such easements according to 

existing law. 

SECTION 2: It is hereby determined that GBRA has, in fact, transmitted bona fide 

offers as provided by Texas Property Code Section 21.0113, copies of the real estate 

appraisals in support thereof to each of the owners of the property interests sought to be 

acquired and as required by law, and a copy of the landowner’s bill of rights statement 

as provided by Texas Property Code Section 21.0113, but GBRA and the owners of such 

property interests have been unable to agree upon the damages to be paid, and further 

settlement negotiations have become futile. 

SECTION 3: The Board of Directors hereby directs and authorizes the General 

Manager/CEO, staff and retained attorneys to institute and prosecute to conclusion all 

necessary proceedings to condemn the property interests described herein and to acquire 

all such interests that GBRA is unable to acquire through negotiation by reason of its 

inability to agree with the owner thereof as to the damages to the landowner, and to take 

any other legal action necessary and incidental to such purchases or eminent domain 

proceedings to survey for archaeological, environmental, geotechnical and linear 

purposes to define, specify and secure such property interests. 

SECTION 4: All acts and proceedings done or initiated by the employees, agents 

and attorneys of GBRA for the acquisition of such property are hereby authorized, ratified, 



 
 

approved, confirmed and validated and declared to be valid 

in all respects as of the respective dates thereof with and in regard to the real 

property owners from whom such rights have been or are being acquired. 

SECTION 5: If any provisions, sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or 

phase of this resolution, or the application of same to any person or set of circumstances 

is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, void or invalid, the validity of the remaining 

portions of this resolution shall not be affected thereby, it being the intent of the Board of 

Directors of GBRA in adopting this Resolution that no portion thereof, or provisions or 

regulation contained shall become inoperative for fail by reason of any unconstitutionality 

or invalidity of any other portion hereof and all provisions of this Resolution are declared 

to be severable for that purpose. 

 
PASSED AND RESOLVED on this 20th day of June, 2024. 

 
 
 

 

    Dennis L. Patillo, Chairman Board of Directors 
    Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________________________ 

Stephen B. Ehrig, Secretary of  Board of Directors 
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 





































































































































































 

ACTION ITEM 
 
10. Consideration of and possible action approving an amendment to the GBRA Fiscal 
Year 2024 Work Plan and Budget to adopt rates for the Carrizo Groundwater System and 
Carrizo Water Treatment Plant. (Randy Staats) 
   Attachment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 
 

Board Meeting – June 20, 2024 
Agenda Item 10 

Action  
 
 

Action Requested: Consideration of and possible action approving an amendment to 
the GBRA Fiscal Year 2024 Work Plan and Budget to adopt rates for the Carrizo 
Groundwater System. 
 
Staff: Randy Staats, Executive Manager of Finance/CFO 
 
Background: The Carrizo Groundwater System is expected to be operational in the near 

future and able to deliver treated groundwater to GBRA’s original three customers (New 

Braunfels Utilities, City of Lockhart, and Goforth Special Utility District). 

Alliance Regional Water Authority (Alliance Water) has adopted fixed and variable rates 

for the treatment and transmission component of the system.  Alliance Water will issue 

invoices to GBRA based on these rates and GBRA will in turn issue invoices for its 

customers.  These are the initial rates for delivery of treated water and Alliance Water will 

make rate adjustments this Fall when actual costs can be used to develop the rate 

structure. 

In addition, GBRA will incur costs associated with maintenance of GBRA’s wellfield and 

other facilities related to this project.  Costs will be recovered through a wellfield 

production & GBRA facilities operations & maintenance (O&M) rate.  Proposed rates for 

the Carrizo Groundwater System and the two components for which rates are being 

established as Treatment and Transmission, and Production and Delivery, are presented 

in the following table: 

 

Carrizo Water Treatment Plant 

Treatment & Transmission O&M (Alliance Water) 

     Fixed Costs $45.95  
per year for Acre-Foot of contracted 
water 



 

     Variable Costs $3.89  per 1,000 gallons of water delivered 

Carrizo Groundwater System 

Wellfield Production & 
GBRA Facilities O&M 

$0.745  per 1,000 gallons of water delivered  

 
Item: Authorization of an Amendment to the Fiscal Year 2024 GBRA Work Plan and 
Budget. 
   
 

 
  



 

ACTION ITEM 
 
11. Consideration of and possible action authorizing Guadalupe-Blanco River 
Authority staff to open an investment account for management of proceeds for the Carrizo 
Groundwater Supply Expansion Project.  (Randy Staats) 
   Attachment 

 

 
  



 

 

 
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 

 
Board Meeting – June 20, 2024 

Agenda Item 11  
Action  

 
 

Action Requested: Consideration of and possible action authorizing Guadalupe-Blanco 

River Authority staff to open an investment account for management of proceeds for the 

Carrizo Groundwater Supply Expansion Project. 

Staff: Randy Staats, Executive Manager of Finance/CFO 
 
Background: Construction on the expansion of the Carrizo Groundwater Supply 

Expansion Project is continuing with expected completion in 2027.  One participant of the 

project, Camino Real, a private entity, is making cash contributions for their portion of the 

project. 

In order to ensure that funds are segregated from bond proceeds issued through the 

Texas Water Development Board for the construction project, a Texpool investment 

account is requested. 

Segregating funds from other GBRA accounts is necessary to properly account for the 

tracking of receipt and disbursement of funds. 

Item: Authorization of GBRA staff to open investment account. 
  



 

ACTION ITEM 

12. Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General Manager/CEO to 

negotiate and execute a contract with the highest ranked bidder based on a Competitive 

Sealed Proposal process, which provides the best value for the Guadalupe-Blanco River 

Authority, for selection of a general contractor for the Regional SCADA Tower Project.  

(Daniel Worley) 

   Attachment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 
 

Board Meeting – June 20, 2024 
Agenda Item 12 

Action  
 

 
Action Requested: Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General 
Manager/CEO to negotiate and execute a contract with the highest ranked bidder based 
on a Competitive Sealed Proposal process, which provides the best value for the 
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, for selection of a general contractor for the Regional 
SCADA Tower Project. 
 
Staff: Daniel Worley, Project Engineer 
 
Background: As part of the Carrizo Groundwater Supply Expansion Project, GBRA has 
included a regional SCADA tower to create system redundancy for communications.  The 
tower, located off Branch Road in Guadalupe County, will increase the communications 
reliability and operational readiness for all project components in the original Carrizo 
Groundwater Supply Project and the Carrizo Groundwater Supply Expansion Project. The 
SCADA tower project will include a 95’ lattice tower and 8’ x 10’ electrical building secured 
on a one-acre parcel.   
 
GBRA is currently in the process of finalizing design and submitting the project to the 
Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) for approval. 
 
Item: Authorization of the General Manager/CEO to negotiate and execute a contract 
with the highest ranked bidder based on a Competitive Sealed Proposal process for 
selection of a general contractor for the Regional SCADA Tower Project. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ACTION ITEM 

13. Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General Manager/CEO to 

negotiate and execute a contract with the highest ranked bidder based on a Competitive 

Sealed Proposal process, which provides the best value for the Guadalupe-Blanco River 

Authority, for selection of a general contractor for the Canyon Hydro Switch Replacement 

Project. (Daniel Worley) 

   Attachment 

 

  



 

 

Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority 
 

Board Meeting – June 20, 2024 
Agenda Item 13 

Action  
 
 

Action Requested: Consideration of and possible action authorizing the General 
Manager/CEO to negotiate and execute a contract with the highest ranked bidder based 
on a Competitive Sealed Proposal process, which provides the best value for the 
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, for selection of a general contractor for the Canyon 
Hydro Switch Replacement Project. 
 
Staff: Daniel Worley, Project Engineer 
 
Background:  The existing Canyon Hydroelectric Plant 138kV primary switch has 
surpassed the end of its useful life and is due for replacement.  GBRA is prioritizing this 
replacement during the current drought period while the Canyon Hydroelectric Plant is 
out of operation. 
 
Item: Authorization of the General Manager/CEO to negotiate and execute a contract 
with the highest ranked bidder based on a Competitive Sealed Proposal process for 
selection of a general contractor for the Canyon Hydro Switch Replacement Project. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

ACTION ITEM 

14. Consideration of and possible action approving the salary, compensation and 
benefits for the General Manager/CEO of the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority. 
    

  



 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM 

15. Discussion and presentation of the Fiscal Year 2025 proposed Guadalupe-Blanco 
River Authority Work Plan and Budget.   (Randy Staats) 
   Attachment 

  



 

DISCUSSION ITEM 

16. Discussion regarding Base Flow Report, Water Quality Index, long-
term weather pattern, and condition of the Guadalupe Basin.  (Charles 
Hickman) 
   Attachment 

 
 

  





 





 

ITEMS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
17. The Board may meet in Executive Session as authorized by Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code, to discuss one or more of the following matters:  
a.  Any items listed on this agenda;  
b. Advice from legal counsel about pending or threatened litigation, including litigation 
options, representation, settlements, settlement-related agreements and memoranda of 
understanding and, if applicable, the impact of pending or contemplated litigation on 
GBRA projects and proposed projects;  
c. The following matters: (i) GBRA’s Mid-Basin Water User Permit Application in Gonzales 
County (98th District Court of Travis County); (ii) San Antonio Water System’s application 
to TCEQ for a bed and banks permit on the San Antonio River (TCEQ); (iii) Cibolo Creek 
Municipal Authority’s application to TCEQ for a bed and banks permit on the San Antonio 
River (TCEQ); (iv) other pending applications for TCEQ water use or water quality permits 
on which GBRA is the permittee or co-permittee; (v) pending applications for TCEQ water 
use or water quality permits in the Guadalupe or adjacent river basins; and (vi) pending 
or threatened litigation to which GBRA is a party or potential party;  
d. Advice from legal counsel about pending litigation or threatened litigation relating to 
right of way acquisition; deliberation on matters relating to the purchase, exchange, lease, 
or value of real property interests and advice from legal counsel on those matters, 
including without limitation, issues relating to (i) right-of-way acquisitions for GBRA-
related projects within or adjacent to the boundaries of GBRA’s district; (ii) exchange, 
sale, or transfer of real property interests within or adjacent to the boundaries of GBRA’s 
district; and (iii) sale, acquisition, and/or transfer of GBRA water treatment and distribution 
assets in Calhoun County; 
e. Briefing and advice from legal counsel relating to matters covered by legal counsel’s 
duty of confidentiality, including without limitation: (i) issues relating to agreements under 
negotiation; (ii) issues relating to potential litigation and representation in that litigation, 
including without limitation, issues or disputes arising from existing contracts to which 
GBRA is a party and bid protests, (iii) legal and regulatory issues relating to GBRA’s 
groundwater and/or surface water rights and permits throughout the Guadalupe River  
Basin; (iv) issues relating to GBRA easement rights, enforcement of same, and other 
property rights; and (v) issues relating to agricultural water sales;  
f. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, 
or dismissal of public officers or employees; and to receive and obtain legal advice 
regarding same from legal counsel.  
• General Manager/CEO, public officers, or employees 

No action will be taken in executive session. The Board may take final action on any of 
the above-mentioned matters while convened in open session pursuant to Chapter 551 
of the Texas Government Code.  

 
ADJOURN 

 




